
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Resolution 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION SUPPORTING LEGISLATION TO CREATE A BEVERAGE CONTAINER  

RECYCLING REFURN PROGRAM IN THE STATE OF TEXAS 
 
 
WHEREAS, beverage containers and packaging make up approximately 31% of the 
waste stream nationally;  
 
WHEREAS, beverage container waste is a major source of pollution in Travis County’s 
roadways and waterways, with taxpayers bearing the brunt of the cleanup cost;  
 
WHEREAS, beverage container recycling refund systems provide consumers with a 
financial incentive to recycle containers and reduce discards in neighborhoods, 
roadways and waterways;  
 
WHEREAS, beverage container recycling refund systems complement existing curbside 
and other local recycling programs and increase recycling rates;  
 
WHEREAS, properly designed beverage container recycling refund systems create 
industrial and job growth in the collection, hauling, processing and remanufacturing 
of recyclable materials;   
 
WHEREAS, states with laws for recycling refund systems for beverage containers have 
recycling rates of 70-80% overall, which decreases the total volume of waste headed to 
Texas landfills and incinerators; 
 
WHEREAS, recycling refund systems for beverage containers can promote funding for 
charities and schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, laws for recycling refund systems for beverage containers establish 
convenient collection for consumers throughout the State.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Travis County Commissioners Court 
urges the Texas Legislature to pass legislation to establish a recycling refund system 
for beverage containers. 
 
ADOPTED THIS, THE 14TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
Travis County Judge 

 
_____________________________        _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS     SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1     Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 
KAREN L. HUBER       MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3       Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Item 2Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Resolution 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Whereas, discarded electronic products, including televisions, computers and cell phones, 
contain toxic materials that can pose hazards to human health;  
 
Whereas, the State of Texas passed electronics takeback legislation in 2007 that covers 
computers but does not include televisions or other electronic products;  
 
Whereas, Texas lawmakers passed a television recycling bill in June 2009, but was vetoed 
by Gov. Rick Perry;  
 
Whereas, the federally mandated switch from analog to digital television signal on June 
12th, 2009 rendered millions of analog televisions obsolete;   
 
Whereas, millions of obsolete televisions containing lead and other heavy metals making 
their way to Texas landfills could prove environmentally unsafe and fiscally unsound;  
 
Whereas, television recycling is an unregulated business and non-working televisions are 
often exported to developing countries wherein they are illegally dumped or disassembled by 
unprotected workers directly exposed to toxic materials;  
 
Whereas, the cost incurred by Travis County for disposal of products that contain toxic 
material and are not easily recyclable, particularly electronics, are in effect taking away 
funding that could easily be spent on other recycling programs;  
 
Whereas, efforts to educate the general public about producer takeback recycling programs 
should not fall solely on municipal and county governments; and 
 
Whereas, requiring electronics producers to implement takeback recycling programs will 
shift the burden of disposal costs for electronic products from local ratepayers back to the 
producers, internalize the cost associated with such a program, and give producers a 
market incentive to design products that are more durable, recyclable and less toxic. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT WILL CONTINUE TO PROMOTE RECYCLING COLLECTION PROGRAMS UNTIL 
THERE IS AN ACCEPTABLE SOLUTION THAT WILL PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH, THE 
ENVIRONMENT AND TAX PAYER DOLLARS. 
 
SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS 14th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 

 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
Travis County Judge 

 
_____________________________        _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS     SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1     Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 
KAREN L. HUBER       MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3       Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Item 3 AUpdated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Resolution 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Whereas, mercury-containing products, such as fluorescent lighting (including compact 
fluorescent bulbs or CFLs) and mercury home thermostats contain 5 milligrams to 3,000 
milligrams of the heavy metal, respectively;  
 
Whereas, mercury from these products can be released into the environment during 
various stages of the product life cycle including production, transportation, manufacturing, 
use, and disposal and should be kept out of Texas landfills and incinerators; 
 
Whereas, once mercury is released into the air, soil or water, microorganisms transform it 
into organic forms which are highly toxic to humans and wildlife; 
 
Whereas, infants and children are most susceptible to nervous system damage from 
mercury, including deafness, blindness, mental retardation and cerebral palsy;   
 
Whereas, currently, local governments are financially responsible for the proper disposal of 
certain mercury-containing products through existing Household Hazardous Waste 
programs;  
 
Whereas, having producers fund and manage the collection system for mercury-containing 
products is in line with an overall framework for an Extended Producer Responsibly (EPR) 
system where manufacturers are accountable for recovering their obsolete products from 
consumers, recycling those products properly and covering the costs of the end-of-life 
disposal; 
 
Whereas, manufacturer-based CFL and home thermostat takeback programs can create 
new jobs in the recycling and processing industries; and 
 
Whereas, manufacturer-based takeback laws should be designed to establish convenient 
collection for consumers throughout the state. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
COURT HEREBY OFFERS THIS RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF STATE LEGISLATION TO 
ESTABLISH A RECYCLING TAKEBACK PROGRAM FOR MERCURY CONTAINING 
PRODUCTS. 
 
SIGNED AND ENTERED THIS 14th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010. 

 
 
 

_______________________________ 
SAMUEL T. BISCOE 
Travis County Judge 

 
_____________________________        _____________________________ 
RON DAVIS     SARAH ECKHARDT 
Commissioner, Pct. 1     Commissioner, Pct. 2 
 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 
KAREN L. HUBER       MARGARET J. GÓMEZ 
Commissioner, Pct. 3       Commissioner, Pct. 4 

Item 3 BUpdated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



------

--------

# 
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session:	 12/14/10 Work Session: 
(Date) 

Phone #: 854-9383 
Signature of Elected Official!Appointed 0 xecutive Manager/County Attorney 

I.	 A. Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman 

B.	 Requested Text: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the TNR Road and Bridge Fiscal Year 2010
11 Workplan. 

C.	 Approved by: 
County Judge and Commissioners' Court 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with the Agenda 
Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

Don Ward - 854-9383 
David Greear -854-9383 
Howard Herrin -854-9383 Scott Lambert - 854-9383 
GeenaRohan -854-9383 
Jessica Rio-PBO -854-4455 
Cynthia McDonald -854-4239 
Charles Bergh -854-9408 
Roger El Khoury -854-4579 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 

o Additional or reduced funding for any department or for any purpose 
o Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
o	 Grant 

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165) 
o	 A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 

o	 Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 
County Attorney's Office (854-9415) 

o Contract, Agreement, Policy and Procedure 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLD'JE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum 
and exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge's Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on 
Monday for the following week's meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

Item 7
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building, 11 th Floor 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 473-9383 
FAX (512) 708-4697 

December 3, 2010 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Members of the Commissioners' Court 
Planning & Budget Office 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman Exe~ive Manager,TNR 

FROM: Donald W. Ward, P~ireetor Road Mainte nee d Fleet Services 

SUBJECT:	 Consider and take appropriate action on the TNR Road Maintenance Fiscal Year 
2010-2011 Workplan. 

Proposed Motion: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the TNR Road Maintenance Fiscal Year 2010-2011 
Workplan. 

Summary and Recommendation: 

TNR staff compiled the proposed FY 2010-2011 Workp1an based on the recommendations of the 
2010 Pavement Condition Survey Report prepared by IMS, updated pavement management 
conditions by Road Maintenance personnel, field review of the projects and constituent requests. 
The project lists were inspected in the field by TNR Road Maintenance staff to ensure the 
recommended treatments were appropriate and, if deemed necessary, modifications were made 
to the list based on the field inspection, maintenance history, and proximity. 

During the later part of FY 2008 through FY 201 0, the rising cost of asphalt and the significant 
drop in Road and Bridge revenues have dramatically impacted the operations of Road 
Maintenance in that a reduction would be necessary in the future mileage of roadways/projects 
that are routinely maintained by overlays, surface treatments and reconstruction. Road 
Maintenance has been able to maintain the Court mandated 75% of Arterials in "Good to Fair" 
condition and 70% of all other roadways in "Good to Fair" condition at the present time. 
However, within the next 3-5 years this current mileage will not be adequate to maintain the 
Court mandated percentages. 

Additionally, for the past several years the Eastern portion of Travis County has experienced 
dramatic developmental growth and the construction of SH 130. Unfortunately the impact of 
these two conditions has had a major impact on the roadway system in this area of the County. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Road Maintenance staff has analyzed a corridor five miles on either side of SH 130 and have 
found a significant lowering of the Overall Condition Index (OCI) which rates the condition of 
the roadway based upon numerous deterioration parameters. The roadway system is 
experiencing a decrease in numerous areas from "Good to Fair" to "Marginal to Poor" in 2 years 
or less. Significant resources have been spent and will need to be expended in this corridor to 
maintain the "Good to Fair" condition.. As part of TNR's FY 2010-2011 Workplan, Road 
Maintenance will be continue utilizing Alternative Paving Techniques including the use of 
recycled asphalt, asphalt rejuvenation and edge/shoulder repair to achieve extended longevity, 
reduce unsafe roadway conditions and to improve the overall OCI for many roadways 
throughout the County. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 

The most recent unit costs for each category of roadway improvement was used to prepare the 
lists based on the Court approved budget for that category forFY 2010-2011. 

Issues and Opportunities: 

Because current estimated costs are based on last year's project costs, TNR is not currently 
recommending that any potential savings be used for other projects until the true savings are 
realized. 

Background: 

In December 2010, IMS submitted its final report for the 2010 Pavement Condition Survey of all 
Travis County roads to the Court. TNR extracted the proposed FY 2010-2011 paving list from .. 
the recommended five-year paving Plan. Although the list is project specific, the 
recommendations are primarily at the network level, and therefore, must be field verified, and 
checked against the county's maintenance history database. As a result, TNR staff had to make 
modifications to the list by deleting and adding projects based on priority. The proposed list 
includes approximately 64 miles of Surface Treatment, 10 miles of 
Reconstruction/Rehabilitation, 40 miles of HMAC Overlay, 26 miles of Asphalt Rejuvenation, 
30 miles of Edge/Shoulder repair, various Drainage projects and numerous Pedestrian Way 
(sidewalk) projects. 

cc:	 Charles Bergh, 1NR 
Roger EI Khoury 
Donna Williams-Jones, TNR 
Central File 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



".., 
, I 

U 

o
 

o
 

D
 

1""'1 
I I•
 

TRANSPORTATION
 
&
 

NATURAL RESOURCES
 
DEPARTMENT
 

ROAD MAINTENANCE
 

FY 2011 

WORKPLAN* 
&
 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 

• The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



u 

u 

u 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Road Maintenance Program Structure. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3 

Performance Measures. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 6 

SECTION 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8 

4105 - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction. . . . . . . . . 11 

4110 - Surface Treatment. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 

4111 - Edge and Shoulder Restoration . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18 

4112/4113 - Patching / Crack Seal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19 

4114 - HMAC Overlay 20 

4115 - Signs/Barricade Maintenance. . 28 

4116 - Roadway Striping. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 

4118 - Traffic Engineering. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 30 

4120 - Secondary Drainage. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. " 31 

4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation 32 

4125 - ROW Vegetation Control. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .33 

4127 - Work Order Response. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35 

4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 

SECTION 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39 

4305 - Sign Fabrication. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41 

SECTION 3. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 42 

8505 - Dispatch & Program Operations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44 

8510 - Solid Waste Management. . 45 

8515 - After-hours Response 46 

8520 - Precinct Services .47 

8525 - International Cemetery. . . . . . . 48 

8530 - CSR Support Services.. 49 

SECTION 4. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 

9110 - Emergency Service Districts Fleet Services 51 

9115 - On Site Sewage Facilities 51 

9120 - Road and Bridge Maintenance 51 

- 2 -

l I 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Road Maintenance Program Structure
 
The Road Maintenance Division will assign resources in program areas to respond and 
complete customer requests and to meet annual work plan objectives. Resources will 
be assigned to core or countywide elements at each service center to perform 
maintenance, or services tor roadways, right-ot-ways, traffic control, and customer 
service issues. 

Roadway Maintenance Program 

Roadway Elements 
4105 - Roadway Reconstruction/Rehabilitation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
4110 - Paving (Surface Treatment). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. County Wide Element 
4111 - Edge and Shoulder Restoration. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
4112 - Roadway Patching & Crack Sealing. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Core Element 
4114 - HMAC Overlay/Alternative Paving Treatment. . . . . . . . . . . Contracted Services 
4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance (Sidewa~ks and Trails). . . . . . . County Wide Element! 

Contracted Services 
Right-of-Way Maintenance Program 

ROW Elements
 
4120 - Secondary Drainage Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Core Element
 
4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . Core Element
 
4125 - Mowing, Brush & Veg.etation Control. . .Core Element
 
4127 - Work Order Response. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Core Element
 

Traffic Control
 
All Traffic Engineering, sign fabrication, installation and maintenance of traffic control devices (traffic
 
signs) including asphalt markings (striping).
 

Traffic Elements
 
4305 - Sign Fabrication. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .County Wide Element
 
4115 - Sign Maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Core Element
 
4116 - Pavement Striping/Markings. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element
 
4118 - Traffic Engineering & Traffic Safety. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element
 

Customer Service
 
All services in support to other elements and external customer requests.
 

Customer Service Elements 
8305 - Work Request & Dispatch Operations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 
8510 - Solid Waste ManagementlTransfer . County Wide Element 
8515 - After-hours Response (24 hr. Response) . Core Element 
8520 - Precinct Services (Commodity Delivery & Admin. Svcs) . Core Element 
8525 - Indigent Burial. . County Wide Element 
8530 - CSR Support Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . County Wide Element 

County Wide Elements will respond to work plan and customer requests throughout the county with 
human resources for these elements based at a specified service center. 

Core Elements will respond to work plan and customer requests at each service center with human 
resources for these elements based at each service center. 

- 3 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



f"I Road Maintenance Human Resource Allocation 
L~ 

I~ 

U 

r--r 

'I 

LJ 

,e, 

r, 

Pro ram & Location Assi nment * 
Road Maintenance Road Maintenance Traffic Control & Mgt& 
East Service Area West Service Area Customer Admin
 
Precincts 1, 2, 4
 Precinct 3
 Service
 

Job Descriptions
 Roadway ROW All Facilities ROW Roadway EOB 
ESC WSCESC WSC 

12
 12
 15
Road Maintenance Worker 14
 5.6 
Cem/SWT/CSR) 

Road Maintenance Worker Sr 8
 
(TC)
 

Equipment Operators
 18
 10
 17
 8
 2
 
(TC)
 

Equipment Operators Sr
 4
 4
 1
 
(TC)
 

Sign Fabricators
 

3
 3
 

2
 
(TC)
 

Road Maintenance Supervisor
 2
 2
 2
 2
 1
 
TC)
 

Dispatchers
 2
 
(ESC)
 

Office Specialist
 1
 
(WSC)
 

Office Specialist Sr
 3
 
(All Fac)
 

Administrative Associate
 

Engineering Tech 1
 
EOB)
 

Engineer (Traffic/Drainage)
 3
 
(EOB)
 

Road Maintenance Managers
 

Traffic Program Manager 

Division Manager 

Division Director 

*Total All Programs in 167.6 
Division: 

FY11 - indefinite "HOLDS" -4 -2-3 -4 -3 

FY11 - unfunded -1 

**In FY11, 16 positions are currently on indefinite "HOLDS" and 1 position was unfunded. 
* In FY10, seven positions were unfunded. 

- 4 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



r--- -\ , l.J J l _. J ~j J L J ] . ..J J .J .J J ] 

Road Maintenance Assignments 

The following chart indicates the Road Maintenance management and supervisory staff assignments. Road Maintenance Managers are 
responsible for direct management of all resources assigned to core and countywide elements in their service areas. Road Maintenance 
Supervisors are responsible for supervisory resources within their assil!ned elements. 

- 5 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



LJ 

u 

I 

U 

Performance Measures
 

PROGRAMS OUTPUT MEASURES
 

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4105 Road Reconstruction/Rehabilitation 

Spot Reconstruction 
Rehabilitation 

4110 Surface Treatment 
Surface Treatment (Chip Seal application) to identified projects 
(2010 Pavement Management Survey used to identify projects) 

Total 

. 

. 
3.23 miles 
6.76 miles 
9.99 miles 

57.63 miles 
Grade 6.............................................................................................................................................................. 6.29 miles
 

4111 Edge Shoulder Restoration 30.00 miles 

4112 Pothole Patching 125.00 miles 

4113 Crack Sealing 125.00 miles 

4114 Hot Mix Asphalt Concrete (HMAC) Overlay 
1-1/2" Type "C" HMAC Overlay on identified roadway projects 39.80 miles 
Alternate Pavement Treatments (Rejuvenate) projects 26.33 miles 

4128 Pedestrian Way Maintenance 
Repair non-compliant sidewalk/driveway locations 2,050 feet 
Construct new sidewalks/ramps 1,010 feet 
Contracted Services repair of non-compliant sidewalks 225 each 
Contracted Services replacement of non-compliant curb ramps 30 each 
Contracted Services construct new sidewalks 1,500 feet 

RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4120 Secondary Drainage 

Drainage projects <500 hours 325 projects 
Drainage projects >500 hours 5 projects 

4121 Drainage Structure Rehabilitation TBD 

4125 ROW Vegetation Control 

ROW Mowing 2700 miles 
ROW Brush Clearing 100 miles 
ROW Herbicide Application 300 miles 

4127 Work Order Response 

~i~:~ ~~~~~~:~c~~:..::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;gg ~:~~~~~:~ 

-6

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



,--, 

n 

PROGRAMS OUTPUT MEASURES
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE ELEMENTS 

4305 Sign Fabrication 6500 units 

4115 Sign & Barricade Maintenance 6500 devices 

4116 Roadway Striping 450.76 miles 

4118 Traffic Engineering 210 responses 

CUSTOMER SERVICE ELEMENTS 

8505 Dispatch & Program Operations 

Receive/Enter Work Requests 
Coordinates Purchase Requisitions for Road Maintenance Materials 

2500 requests 
150 requests 

8510 Solid Waste Management TBD 

8515 After-hours I Disaster Response 125 responses 

8520 Precinct Services & Administrative Support 

Commodity Delivery 1 per week 

8525 International Cemetery 

Provide services for indigent burials 
Provide maintenance for entire cemetery ~ 

144 per year 
7.50 acres 

8530 CSR Support Services 

Sight distance mowed 
ROW litter responses 
ROW litter responses (Weekend) 
Brush control projects 

, 
100 responses 
75 responses 

325 responses 
50 responses 

- 7 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



(71 

SECTION 1 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

PROGRAM 41 

- 8

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



:_J 

r-l 

r-1 

'. IL__} 

'-1 

I 

U 

Transportation & Natural Resources
 
Road Maintenance Division
 

Goals 

In support of the division's strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe roadway system: 
Maintain 70% of accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by Pavement Management (PM) 
condition surveys. 

•	 Maintain 75% of arterial and collector roads in fair or better condition as measured by PM condition 
surveys. 

•	 Manage and operate the County transportation system to accepted practices of the American Public 
Works Association (APWA). 

Objective 

To provide cost effective, efficient and safe roadways through rehabilitation, reconstruction, surface treatment, 
unpaved road maintenance, pothole patching, crack sealing and HMAC overlay to failed sections of accepted 
roadways; to provide preventive and reactive maintenance through the use of traffic control and pavement 
marking devices; to provide engineering review for traffic impact analysis studies, traffic control plans, utility 
cuts plans, and to respond to constituent requests regarding traffic issues in compliance with department 
standards. 

Progress Review & Tracking 

Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 
•	 Quarterly report dates are 01/15/11, 04/15/11, 07/15/11 and 10/15/11. 
•	 Baselines for these projects will be scheduled and tracked utilizing HTE, MS Project, Access and 

Excel. 

Support Staff & Their Contribution 

Planning & Engineering 
•	 Develop annual project list, respond to and recommend project and roadway design modifications 

and review, survey and update the Geographic Information System (GIS) database for completed 
projects. 

Traffic Engineering 
•	 Assure compliance with Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (TxMUTCD) and Texas 

Transportation Code. 

Financial Services 
•	 Develop materials and service contracts and process Purchase Request Form's (PRF's) and contract 

invoices to meet program demands. 

TNR Dispatch 
•	 Coordinate materials delivery and provide liaison with financial services for processing. 

TNR Sign Shop 
•	 Manufacture regulatory and non-regulatory signs for maintenance operations. 

Identified Roadway Project Lists 

All roadway projects that are listed in this work plan have been recommended for their identified 
improvements through the 2010 Pavement Management condition survey. Each project will be evaluated 
before final determination of final maintenance application is scheduled or performed. Some projects may be 
dropped or postponed and newprojects may be added as needed. 

Unidentified projects not listed at this time may be added to the project list as they are recognized. These 
projects would include roads/streets in proximity to scheduled projects or other projects approved by the 
Division Director. 

- 9

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Transportation & Natural Resources
 
Service Life and Costs For
 

Reconstructionl
 
Spot Reconstructionl
 

Rehabilitation and
 
Surface Treatment Types
 

Bond Remove and discard existing paving l\Iot feasible with $650,000 20 years 
Reconstruction materials, Stabilize sub grade to 12", add existing resources to 

12"-24" of flexible base, cover with 2"-4"Recon R1 $850,000HMAC; may include Geotextile. Two 
course at 12 years. 

Bond Remove and discard existing paving Not feasible with $550,000 20 years 
Reconstruction materials, stabilize sub grade up to 12", existing resources to 

add 8"-12" flexible base, cover with 2"Recon R2 $650,000HIV1AC. Thin overlay in 12 years. 

Spot Recon. Recycle existing materials in-place, add 6" $225,000 $300,000 10 years 
10" of flexible base, inject oil, and cove to 
ith two-course chip seal. 

$400,000 

In-House Rehab. Recycle existing paving materials in-place, $170,000 $225,000 8 years 
inject 6" of oil, add 2"-4" flexible Base and to 
cover with two course chip seal. 

$325,000 

Overlay IVA Level up existing surface with HMAC; add Not feasible with $77,000 5-7 years 
1 W' HMAC surface. existing resources
 

ype "F" pply %" thick Type "F" mix to existing Not feasible with
 $35,000 4-5 years 
surface. existing resources 

Seal IV Level up existing surface with HMAC, add $58,000 5-7 years 
o course chip seal. 

Seal 110 Grade and oil, add two course chip seal to $36,000 3-5 years 
existing surface. 

Seal liB pply two course chip seal to existing $32,000 3-5 years 
surface. 

SealliC pply single course trap rock to existing $21,000 3-5 years 
surface. 

SealliA pply single course chip seal to existing $16,000 3-5 years 
surface. 

- 10 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



--1 

n 

4105 - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 To complete approximately 3.23 miles of Spot Reconstruction. 
(Excavate and remove failed portions to full depth and replace with new HMAC materials). 

•	 To complete approximately 6.76 miles of Rehabilitation. 
(Recycle existing roadway materials, profile roadway, add new base materials as required, and apply 
HMAC/Surface Treatment for new travel surface). 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan as determined by the pavement 
management system. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other right-of-way (ROW) improvements, and comply 
with Travis County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 
2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to overall established schedules. 

Complete construction phases on schedule: 

•	 Site Prep & Geo-Technical Assessment (Drainage Rehabilitation) 
•	 Recycle and Sub-grade Process (Base Receipt and Process) 
•	 Final Grade & Prime (Final Paved Surface) 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Eddie Jones 15% 
Element Supervisor: Danny Zieger 80% 
Team Leaders: Jeremy Featherson/ John Smith/ Arnold Hewitt 100% 
Team Members: 13 - EO's 5 - RMW's 100% 
Engineer: Scott Lambert 15% 

- 11 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



n 
I I 

LJ 

L--l 

fl 
LJ 

'I 

LJ 

Spot Reconstruction* 

2 

N13800 

N09007 

HARRY LIND RD CARLSON RD LUND CARLSON RD 

DOUBLE FILE TRL WB SINGLE TRACE E WELLS BRANCH PKWY 

1.32 

0.21 

3 L03900 LAKEHURST RD BEE CREEK RD 1.70 

3.23 

Rehabilitation* 

1 J12700 ANN SHOWERS DR SIGRID DR SYLVIA DR 0.28 

1 J12700 ANN SHOWERS DR SYLVIA DR INGRID DR 0.38 

1 L12900 BALLERSTEDT RD US 290 E VOELKERLN 0.61 

1 J12110 HOG EYE RD HIBBS LN BITIING SCHOOL 0.84 

1 012901 JANAK RD PFLUGER-BERKMAN LA WILLIAMSON CLL 0.67 

1 L11001 RECTOR LP GREGG MANOR RD FUCHS GROVE RD 1.00 

1 M11400 STEGER LN CAMERON RD FM 973 2.03 

4 E08700 THAXTON RD CLLAUSTIN SASSMAN RD 0.95 

TOTAL MILES 6.76 

• The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects. special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 12
I 

I 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



,j" 
I 

4110 - Su·rface Treatment 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the West Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

• Prepare eligible roads for Surface Treatment. 
• To complete 57.63 miles Surface Treatment including conversion roads, spot reconstruction roads 

and rehabilitation roads. 
• To complete 6.29 miles of Grade 6 Surface Treatment, which uses aggregate gravel rock 

approximately 3/16 inches or smaller. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

• Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

• Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

• Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to overall established schedules. 

Complete construction phases on schedule: 

• Prepare roads for Surface Treatment applications. 
• Pave 17.51 miles in Precinct One 
• Pave 4.61 miles in Precinct Two 
• Pave 34.56 miles in Precinct Three 
• Pave 0.95 miles in Precinct Four 
• Pave 6.29 miles of Grade 6 Surface Treatment 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: 
Element Supervisor: 
Team Leaders: 
Team Members: 
Engineer: 

Eddie Jones 
Duane White 
Vacant /Jayson Collins 
14 - EO's 2- RMW's 
Scott Lambert 

15% 
80% 

100% 
100% 

15% 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Surface Treatment*
 

u 

i 
l-.-J 

I~ 

__i'&I~lljf_ !F@ kkB8kiiWi' 

1 N09605 AVENUE K HOWARDlN CllAUSTIN 0.14 
4410' E OF HARRY LIND 

1 l13300 CARLSON IN HARRY LIND RD RD 0.84 

1 N09100 DAISY DR PANSYTRl ORCHID IN 0.44 

1 N09002 GARDENIA DR PANSYTRl ORCHID IN 0.44 

1 009705 GINGERST OUIDA DR END 0.17 

1 M12600 KIMBRO WEST RD BOIS DARC RD FM 1100 RD 1.10 

1 009704 MARSHA ST OUIDA DR END 0.35 

1 N09000 ORCHID IN GARDENIA DR HOWARD IN 0.13 

1 009707 OUIDA DR 135 SERVICE RD BRENDAST 0.38 

1 N09101 PANSYTRl AVENUE N HOWARD IN 0.17 

1 009702 PATRICAST OUIDA THREE POINTS RD 0.44 

1 l11800 RALPH RITCHIE RD FM 973 CUL-DE-SAC 0.54 

1 N12200 SANDEEN RD WALTON Hill PASS BRITA OLSON RD 1.27 

1 M11100 SCHMIDT IN FM973 SCHMIDT lOOP 0.15 

1 M12800 WEllS IN FM 1100 RD WEllS SCHOOL RD 0.89 

1 M13500 WEllS SCHOOL RD WEllS RD WEllS IN 1.15 

1 M13500 WEllS SCHOOL RD WEllS IN MANDA CARLSON R 1.06 

1 M09901 YAGER IN PARMER IN AUSTIN Cl 0.12 

1 M09901 YAGER IN AUSTIN Cll AUSTIN Cll 0.60 

1 N13800 'HARRY LIND RD CARLSON RD lUND CARLSON RD 1.32 

1 J12700 'ANN SHOWERS DR SIGRID DR SYLVIA DR 0.28 

1 J12700 'ANN SHOWERS DR SYLVIA DR INGRID DR 0.38 

1 l12900 'BAllERSTEDT RD US 290 E VOELKER IN 0.61 

1 J12110 'HOG EYE RD HIBBS IN BITTING SCHOOL 0.84 
PFLUGER-BERKMAN 

1 012901 'JANAK RD LA WilLIAMSON Cll 0.67 

1 l11001 'RECTOR lP GREGG MANOR RD FUCHS GROVE RD 1.00 

1 M11400 'STEGER IN CAMERON RD FM 973 2.03 

PCT 1 TOTAL 17.51 

2 N09103 AVENUE I HOWARD IN CllAUSTIN 0.09 

2 N09003 AVENUE N HOWARD IN PANSYTRl 0.22 

2 009700 BRENDAST END THREE POINTS DR 0.46 

2 009703 CONNIE ST OUIDADR THREE POINTS RD 0.43 

2 009703 CONNIE ST END OUDA DR 0.03 
WEllS BRANCH 

2 N09007 DOUBLE FilE TRl EB PKWY SINGLE TRACE E 0.22 

2 011200 HODDElN WEISS IN TRAVIS WMSON CO LINE 1.76 

2 009706 PAMELAST IH35 SERVICE RD BRENDAST 0.29 

2 009701 SCARlETST OUIDA DR THREE POINTS RD 0.44 

2 009801 THREE POINTS RD 135 SERVICE RD GRAND AVE PKWY 0.26 

2 009801 THREE POINTS RD GRAND AVE PKWY I 35 SERVICE RD 0.20 
'DOUBlE FilE TRl 

2 N09007 WB SINGLE TRACE E WEllS BRANCH PKWY 0.21 

PCT 2 TOTAL 4.61 

3 l07009 ALASAN CV BEll MOUNTAIN DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 
AZURE HIGHLAND 

3 R02800 RD FM 1431 RD BURNET CO LINE 0.76 

3 K06806 BARRETTlN SUMNERCT END 0.39 

3 l07007 BEll MOUNTAIN DR FM 2222 HORSESHOE lEDGE 0.56 

3 l07007 BEll MOUNTAIN DR HORSESHOE lEDGE ALASAN CV 0.45 

3 l07007 BEll MOUNTAIN DR ALASAN CV lEANING ROCK CI 0.92 

- 14 
L.J 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



,~ 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

I 3 

3

3 

3

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3

3 

3

l07007 BEll MOUNTAIN DR lEANING ROCK CI DEAD END 0.05 

S04404 CEDAR RDG BIG SANDY DR SPANISH OAK TRl 0.45 

l06400 CHAMBlY CV CUL-DE-SAC BEll MOUNTAIN DR 0.08 

P03200 COWCREEKRD FM 1431 BURNET CO LINE 6.72 

l07017 CUESTA CT CUESTA TRl CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

l07001 CUESTA TRl BEll MOUNTAIN DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.47 

l07008 CULPEPPER CV BEll MOUNTAIN DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 

l07006 DEEP SPRING CV CUL-DE-SAC lONG CANYON DR 0.05 

J04501 DESTINY COVE HAMilTON POOL RD DESTINY COVE 0.17 

J04500 DESTINY HillS DR DESTINY HillS DR CUL-DE-SAC (WEST) 0.66 

K06805 ELDER CIR BARRETT IN BARRETT IN 0.70 

l07012 ENTRADACV lONG CANYON DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.05 

l07000 EPPING FOREST CV lEANING ROCK CI CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

K06804 EXTON CV ELDER CIR CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

K04405 FARRIS DR GEBRON DR END 0.08 

l07013 FERN SPRING CV lONG CANYON DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.06 

K04800 FLINT ROCK RD 
742' W OF TRAVIS 
VISTA DR 468' W OF TONKAWA TRl 0.61 

K04800 FLINT ROCK RD 
525' E OF PALOMBA 
CT 

488' E OF JACK 
NICKCLAUS DR 1.23 

K04401 GEBRON DR CITY OF LAKEWAY END 0.39 

l07005 GIBBS HOllOW CV lONG CANYON DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.04 

l06403 GUllDFORD CV lEANING ROCK CIR CUL-DE-SAC 0.10 

l07015 HARTSHlll DR lONG CANYON DR DEAD END 0.05 

l07016 HAYDEN'S CV CUL-DE-SAC MAURY'S TRl 0.05 

K04703 HENNIG DR FLINT ROCRK CUL-DE-SAC 0.33 

S05102 HONEYCOMB DR CUL-DE-SAC HONEYCOMB HOlW 0.74 

l07002 HORSESHOE lEDGE BEll MOUNTAIN DR CUESTATRl 0.19 

K04416 KOHlERS TRl GEBRON DR END 0.19 

l06402 lEANING ROCK CIR BEll MOUNTAIN DR DEAD END 0.70 

l07014 lONG CANYON DR BEll MOUNTAIN DR STANDING ROCRK 1.02 

l07014 lONG CANYON DR END STANDIND ROCK DR 0.06 

l07003 lOST TRAil CV lONG CANYON DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.09 

K041 04 MAJESTIC RIDGE RD SERENE HillS DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.33 

K041 04 MAJESTIC RIDGE RD SPLENDOR PASS CUL-DE-SAC 0.22 

l07004 MAURY'STRl lONG CANYON DR HAYDEN'S CV 0.25 

l07004 MAURY'S TRl HAYDEN'S CV BEll MOUNTAIN DR 0.29 

K04418 METTLE DR PARKER BND KOHlERS TRl 0.25 

F05704 MIDMORNING DR lYLE RD END 0.08 

F05702 MORNINGHlll DR lYLE RD END 0.08 

F05701 MORNINGSTAR CIR CUL-DE-SAC lYLE RD 0.08 

F05703 MORNINGSUN DR lYLE RD END 0.05 

K04417 PARKERBND GEBRON DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.14 

K04701 PAWNEE PASS FLINT ROCK RD END 0.31 

K04801 PAWNEE PASS END FLINT ROCK RD 0.21 

K04803 PEAK lOOKOUT DR WilD CHERRY DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.46 

l07011 PERAlTO CV BEll MOUNTAIN DR CUL-DE-SAC 0.07 

K04501 RAYHNAM HIll DR MAJESTIC RIDGE RD CUL-DE-SAC 0.11 

T04701 RIVER FERN CT GillUM CREEK DR DEAD END 0.25 

S05000 
ROUND MOUNTAIN 
RD NAMELESS RD FUlKES IN 0.60 

S05000 
ROUND MOUNTAIN 
RD FUlKES IN GREAT OAKS BLVD 1.76 

- 15 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



L J 

. ROUND MOUNTAIN 
GREAT OAKS BLVD RD TRAVIS-WilLIAMSON Cl 2.013
 S05000 

BEll MOUNTAIN DR SERENA CV CUL-DE-SAC 0.07l070103
 

SERENE HillS CT CUL-DE-SAC SERENE HillS DR 0.143
 K041 03 

K04105 SERENE HillS DR THE HillS DR FLINT ROCK RD 1.223
 

K04704 HENNIG DR 0.06SHANE LANDON CT CUL-DE-SAC3
 

SHARl CV FM 1826 RD 0.12F05605 CUL-DE-SAC3
 
I
 ,SHAW DR FM 1431
 PARADISE MANOR 1.03R029003
 

SHAW DR PARADISE MANOR 150' S OF FINE RD 0.74R029003
 

S04406 SPANISH OAK TRl CEDAR RDG CUL-DE-SAC 0.363
 

MAJESTIC RDG K04106 SPLENDOR PASS SERENE HillS DR 0.133
 
370' W of BUFFALO GAP 

SPRING BRANCH TRl STEWARTRD RDl04407 0.423
 

STEVEN WAYNE CT CUL-DE-SAC HENNIG DR K04705 0.123
 

STRADER CIR CUL-DE-SAC KOHlERSTRlK04419 0.123
 

TONKAWATRl FLiNTROCK RD END3
 K04600 0.04 

TRAVIS VISTA DR FLINT ROCK RD RAYHNAM Hill DRK04500 0.173
 

TYNDAlE CV BARRETT IN CUL-DE-SAC 0.14K068073
 

lYLE IN lYLE RD CUL-DE-SACF05700 0.093
 

lYLE RD MIDMORNING DR FM 1826 RD3
 F05800 0.68 

lYLE RD MIDMORNING DR MORNINGSTAR CIR 3
 0.45F05800 

lYLE RD MORNINGSTAR CIR END 0.363
 F05800 

"LAKEHURST RD BEE CREEKRD END (NORTH) 1.703
 l03900 

PCT3 TOTAL 34.56 

CllAUSTINE08700 "THAXTON RD SASSMAN RD 0.954
 

PCT4 TOTAL 0.95 

ALL peT TOTALS 57.63 
* = to be started after Spot Reconstruction/Rehabilitation work is completed. 

"The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 16

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



u 

(, 

Grade 6* . ":(itll&~f'<_~, 

1 M10009 MILLHOUSE DR DEWBERRY DR NIGHTVIEW DR 0.52 

PCT1 TOTAL 0.52 

2 009500 BRATTON LN MERRILLTOWN DR LONG VISTA DR 0.80 

2 009500 BRATTON LN SHORELINE DR SAULS DR 0.20 

2 009500 BRATTON LN SYDNIA DR FEATHERCREST DR 0.01 

2 N09301 HEBBE LN END OLD AUS-PFLUGER 0.56 

2 N09306 HORBORNE LN END OLD AUSTIN-PFLU 0.55 

2 N09131 MARGALENE WAY SURRENDER AVE ANITA MARIE LN 0.25 

2 N09131 MARGALENE WAY ALEX AVE SURRENDER AVE 0.24 

2 N10616 RENDOVA LN MKTRR IMMANUEL 0.46 

2 N09303 SPRING HILL LN END OF ST FM 1825 RD 0.54 

2 N09304 TACON LN ENDOF RD FM 1825 RD 0.56 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR KLATTENHOFF DR PLOVERVILLE LN 0.38 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR PLOVERVILLE LN CERVIN BLVD 0.11 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR CERVIN BLVD WATERWAY BND 0.13 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR WELLS BRANCH PKWY KLATTENHOFF DR 0.20 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR WATERWAY BND WATERWAY BND 0.21 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR WATERWAY BND FUZZ FAIRWAY 0.14 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR FUZZ FAIRWAY LONG VISTA DR 0.20 

2 N09142 WELLS PORT DR LONG VISTA DR GRAND AVENUE PKWY 0.23 

PCT 2 TOTAL 5.77 

ALL peT TOTALS 6.29 

• The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (Including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 17 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



L.-.J 

LJ 

4111 - Edge and Shoulder Restoration
 
This element will function as a county wide element. Resources will be available at the East Service Center to 
respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 To complete approximately 30 miles on accepted roads. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified through the pavement management system, work order 
response, and an evaluation by traffic personnel. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions. Adherence to established schedules. 

Complete maintenance applications on schedule: 

Restore 30 miles: 
•	 East Region target - 20 miles 
•	 West Region target - 10 miles 

* Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Managers: Eddie Jones 10% 
Element Supervisors: Lloyd Rendon 60% 
Team Leaders: David Reyes 100% 
Team Members: 3 - EO's 2 - RMW's 100% 

- 18 

LJ
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



u 

n 

, , 
"-_.,J 

4112/4113 - Patching / Crack Seal 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects in the service area. 

Actions: 

• To complete patch operations on 125 miles on accepted roadways. 
• To complete crack sealing operations on 125 miles on accepted roadways 
• Crack seal parks and facility projects as requested and funded. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

• Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

• Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

• Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work request and proactive response schedules. 

Complete maintenance applications on schedule: 
Patch 125 miles: 

• East Region target - 65 miles 
• West Region target - 60 miles 

Crack Seal 125 miles: 
• East Region target - 75 miles 
• West Region target - 50 miles 

Projects are identified based on need and will change as conditions warrant and new projects are identified. 

Minimum Completion Times (includes 5 day response time): 
• East Region 8 days 
• West Region 6 days 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: 
Element Supervisor: 
Team Leaders: 
Team Members: 
Engineer: 

Eddie Jones 
Brian Cherry 
Eddie Blake, East I Vacant, West 
1 - EO 13 - RMW's 
Scott Lambert 

10% 
90% 

100% 
100% 

5% 

- 19 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



, I 
LJ 

'l 
I 

" 

l.~J 

4114 - HMAC Overlayl
 
Alternative Paving Treatments
 

This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Most work completed within this element will be 
administered through contracted services. The Division Manager will coordinate with financial services and 
the purchasing office to administer contracts. 

Actions: 

•	 To complete apprOXimately 39.8 miles of 1 ~"Type "C" Overlays. 
•	 Precinct One - 9.84 miles 
•	 Precinct Two - 4.10 miles 
•	 Precinct Three - 18.15 miles 
•	 Precinct Four - 7.71 miles 

•	 To complete selected Parks and Facility Projects supject to funding. 
•	 To complete 26.33 miles of Alternative Paving- Asphalt Rejuvenation 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Completion of all projects that are identified in the work plan derived by the pavement management 
system. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Adherence to established schedules. 

Prepare FY09 HMAC Overlay Contracts: 

•	 1~" Type "C" Overlay Program 
•	 Advertise contracts by: 01/15/11 

Administer 1-1/2" Type "c" Overlay Contract: 

•	 Begin overlay applications by: 03/15/11 
•	 Complete overlay applications by: 09/30/11 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Division Manager: Vacant 25% 
Element Manager: Eddie Jones 10% 
Engineer Scott Lambert 15% 

- 20

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



r, 

'_..J 

'"I 

1"A"T~"e" M"IX* 
IJh:_ .Y~TjiX_""lil'iibM 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

H10109 

H10112 

K10410 

H10114 

H10114 

H10110 

N11000 

H10106 

M12710 

H10107 

H10108 

K09800 

K09800 

K09800 

H11607 

H11607 

H11607 

H10105 

H10105 

H10111 

H10111 

P11500 

011800 

011800 

K03900 

K03900 

K03900 

K03900 

M02100 

S04400 

S04400 

S04303 

T04808 

E07000 

E07801 

E07801 

M06500 

N05609 

N05609 

N05609 

N05609 

l03300 

T04806 

T04806 

BITTERWOOD DR 

BLAZEWOODDR 

BOYCE IN 

COLFAX DR 

COLFAX DR 

HOllOW HOOK 

JESSE BOHlS RD 

LARCH BROOK DR 

MANDA CARLSON RD 

MONARCH IN 

SOUTHWICK DR 

SPRINGDALE RD 

SPRINGDALE RD 

SPRINGDALE RD 

TAYLOR IN 

TAYLOR IN 

TAYlORlN 

WAYSIDE BLVD 

WAYSIDE BLVD 

WAYWOODDR 

WAYWOODDR 

MARTIN IN 

MELBER IN 

MELBER IN 

BEE CREEK RD 

BEE CREEK RD 

BEE CREEK RD 

BEE CREEK RD 

FAll CREEK RD 

FUlKES IN 

FUlKES IN 

LIVE OAK DR 

lONG HOllOW TRl 

OLD MANCHACA RD 
OLD SAN ANTONIO 
RD 
OLD SAN ANTONIO 
RD 

QUINLAN PARK RD 

ROCKY RIDGE RD 

ROCKY RIDGE RD 

ROCKY RIDGE RD 

ROCKY RIDGE RD 

SIESTA SHORES DR 

SUMMIT VIEW DR 

SUMMIT VIEW DR 

IMPERIAL DR 

IMPERIAL DR 

AUSTIN Cll 

160' W BITTERWOOD 

END 

IMPERIAL DR 

WEISS IN 

WAYSIDE BLVD 

JACOBSON RD 

LARCH BROOK DR 
140' W LARCH BROOK 
DR 

US 183
 

PECAN BRK 

DUKE RD 

FM 969 RD 

BLAKE-MANOR RD 

GLASS RD 

IMPERIAL DR 

IMPERIAL DR 

HOllOW HOOK 

COLFAX DR 

ROWE IN 

CElE RD 

CR 198
 

THURMAN RD 

BOBWIRE RD 

CROSSWIND DR 

RR 2322
 

HWY71 

ROUND MTN 

FAUBION TRl 

SHEEP HOllOW TRl 

SUMMITVW 

DREWlN 

FM 1626 RD 

TWIN CREEKS RD 

RIVER BEND RD 

HUDSON BEND RD 

HILINE RD 

FEATHER ROCK TRl 

ROCKY RIDGE RD 

END 

RANCH RD 

RANCH RD 

COLFAX DR 

COLFAX DR 

PARMER IN 

150' E WAYWOOD DR 

END 

END 

CAMERON RD 

SOUTHWICK DR 

NEW SWEDEN CHURCH 

BITTERWOOD DR 

BITTERWOOD DR 

PECAN BRK 

DUKE RD 

COMMERCIAL PARK 

GLASS RD 

lOCKWOOD RD 

BLAKE-MANOR RD 

LARCH BROOK DR 

END 

COLFAX DR 

END 

PCT 1 TOTAL 

MAINTEND 

CR 198
 

ENGLEMAN IN
 

PCT 2 TOTAL 

BOBWIRE RD 

CROSSWIND DR 

STATE HWY71 

THURMAN RD 

TRAV - BLANCO CO 

FAUBION TRl 

FAWN DR 

FAWN DR 

SHEEP HOllOW TRl 

FM 1626
 

TWIN CREEK RD
 

HAYS CO LINE 

BELLA MAR TRAil 

HILINE RD 

FEATHER ROCK TRl 

SOUTHRIDGE IN 

SOUTH RIDGE IN 

DEBCO IN 

SHEEP HOllOW TRl 

lONG HOllOW TRl 

OA2 

0.20 

0.64 

0.26 

0.01 

0.05 

2A8 

0.20 

0.59 

0.21 

0.04 

0.10 

0.20 

0.27 

0.99 

0.22 

2A8 

0.25 

0.01 

0.21 

0.01 

9.84 

0.64 

2.21 

1.25 

4.10 

2.77 

0.77 

1.84 

1.59 

0.91 

1.15 

0.19 

0.11 

0.06 

OAO 

1A4 

1.80 

1.72 

0.15 

0.76 

OA5 

0.35 

1.39 

0.11 

0.19 

- 21 

I 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



1-'"", 

'--, 

r-l 

r-l 

LJ 

(I 

\..~ 

PCT3 TOTAL 18.15 
COLTON-BLUFF MCKINNEY FALLS 

4 E08501 SPRINGS RD PKWY FM1625 2.08 

4 D11001 HAYRIDE RD PEARCE LN HAYRIDE CIR 0.28 

4 D11001 HAYRIDE RD HAYRIDE CIR HIGH NOON 0.26 

4 D11003 HIGH NOON LINDEN RD HAYRIDE RD 0.38 

4 D10200 JACOBSON RD ELROY RD ALPINE DR 0.44 

4 D10200 JACOBSON RD ALPINE DR LINDEN RD 1.09 

4 D10200 JACOBSON RD LINDEN RD TRAVIS-BSTRP CO 0.58 

4 D10800 LINDEN RD PEARCE LN HIGH NOON 0.51 

4 D10800 LINDEN RD HIGH NOON FAGERQUIST RD 0.27 

4 D09200 MC KENZIE RD FM 1625 RD US HWY 183 0.20 

4 D08300 SASSMAN RD THAXTON RD FM 1625 RD 1.65 

PCT4 TOTAL 7.71 

ALL PCT TOTALS 39.80 

• The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 22

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



(~ 

LJ 

r~ 

,-, 

LJ 

3 ARKANSAS BEND PARK Prima Drives 6,894 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Parking 2 RD 5,304 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Branch Road 7,920 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Camp Rd 35,952 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Circle 5,328 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Cut off 5,712 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Gazebo RD 17,496 C-MIX 

3 Bob Wentz (LCRA) Bob Wentz Residence RD 

Unimproved Roads at Pace 
8,976 

130,000 

C-MIX 

C-MIX 
3 LCRA I Pace Bend Park Bend 

(**These projects are subject to funding) 

East Metro Park 

Northeast Metro Park 

Northeast Metro Park 

Northeast Metro Park 

Northeast Metro Park 

Northeast Metro Park 

Parkin Areas 
South Access Roadway 

East barn parking lot 

Between east barns 

West barn driveway to back 

South driveway 

(**These projects are subject to funding) 

- 23

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



u 

u 

,r--, 

LJ 

l.J 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

L13610 

L13617 

G10404 

G10302 

L13608 

L13608 

L13615 

N09916 

L13609 

N09811 

G10904 

N09934 

N09933 

G10408 

G10409 

N09914 

L13616 

N09926 

N09929 

G10801 

K13001 

N09924 

N09808 

L13614 

N09802 

N09925 

G10903 

G10903 

L13602 

L13602 

N09930 

N09921 

L13611 

G10905 

N09931 

N09917 

N09803 

L13505 

L13604 

L13603 

L13603 

N09923 

L13502 

N09810 

N10514 

N09922 

N09920 

N09939 

ii ~,ii@id: iiiii :0if'mL 

ALEPPO PINE TRL 

AMARYLUS TRL 
AUSTIN'S COLONY 
BLVD 

BARKSDALE DR 

BASKET FLOWER BND 

BASKET FLOWER BND 

BASKET FLOWER CV 

BATTENBURG TRL 
BLACKEYED SUSAN 
TRL 

BLUE FLAX LN 

CALEB DR 

CHAMOMILE CV 

CORONATION WY 

COTTINGHAM DR 

CROWNOVER ST 

DARJEELING DR 

DATE PALM TRL 

EARL GREY LA 

ELDERBERRY TEA CV 

ETHEREDGE DR 

FLORIBUNDAS LA 

GINSENG CV 

GOLDEN FLAX TRL 

GRANDFLORAS CV 

GREINERT DR 

GREY CASTLE DR 

HARTSMITH DR 

HARTSMITH DR 

HONEY LOCUST LA 

HONEY LOCUST LA 

HYSON CRSG 

JASMINE TEA LA 

JELLY PALM TRL 

JOLYNN ST 

LADY ELIZABETH'S LA 

LADY GREY AV 

LAMPTING DR 

MAHONIA LA 

MAIDENHAIR TRL 

MAJESTIC ELM LA 

MAJESTIC ELM LA 

MANDARIN CRSG 

MILKWEED CV 

MIST FLOWER DR 

OCHA LA 

OOLONG LA 

ORANGE PEKOE TRL 

ORANGE SPICE CT 

*rR"eJuvena Ion 

GOLDEN FLAX TRL 

CUL-DE-SAC 

HOWARDLN 

END 

SPRING HEATH DR 

- 24

SPRINP HEATH RD 

BLUE FLAX 

LAMPTING DR 

CUL-DE-SAC 

GOLDEN FLAX 

0.25 

0.11 

0.20 

0.19 

0.66 

0.12 

0.07 

0.53 

0.18 

0.10 

0.46 

0.02 

0.13 

0.16 

0.45 

0.37 

0.11 

0.17 

0.04 

0.22 

0.06 

0.05 

0.25 

0.04 

0.32 

0.19 

0.11 

0.02 

0.03 

0.19 

0.48 

0.11 

0.17 

0.02 

0.14 

0.03 

0.45 

0.07 

0.16 

0.02 

0.34 

0.27 

0.04 

0.11 

0.03 

0.06 

0.09 

0.04u 

J
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



:~ 

l ..J 

u 

- 25

1 L13607 PRAIRIE VERBENA LA 0.23 

1 L13607 PRAIRIE VERBENA LA 0.24 

1 N09804 RANDALSTONE DR LAMPTING DR SEGOVIA 0.18 

1 L13601 RED ELM PKWY 0.21 

1 G10301 REED WILL DR 0.06 

1 L13613 SAGO PALM TRL 0.12 

1 N09927 SALLY LUNN WY 0.10 

1 N09928 SASSAFRAS TRL 0.19 

1 N09805 SEGOVIA WAY END WILD SENNA DR 0.37 

1 L13503 SOAP BERRY CV 0.03 

1 N09918 SPEARMINT TEA TRL 0.07 

1 N09918 SPEARMINT TEA TRL 0.03 

1 N09807 SPRING HEATH RD END HOWARD LN 0.23 

1 N09809 STAR FLOWER WAY GOLDEN FLAX SPRING HEATH 0.11 

1 L13606 STARBRIMSON TRL 0.25 

1 N09936 TEA LEAF DR 0.05 

1 N09919 TEAPOT DR 0.16 

1 N10500 TUDOR HOUSE RD 0.99 

1 N09932 VALERIAN TEA DR 0.13 

1 L13605 VIOLET LA 0.03 

1 L13605 VIOLET LA 0.15 

1 L13504 WAYNESPUR LA 0.18 

1 L13504 WAYNESPUR LA 0.25 

1 N09006 WELLS BRANCH PKWY 0.04 

1 G10300 WICKHAM LN 0.34 

1 L13612 WILD LILY CV 0.04 

1 N09806 WILD SENNA DR SEGOVIA DR SEGOVIA DR 0.21 

1 N09806 WILD SENNA DR END SEGOVIA WAY 0.17 

1 L13501 
WINECUP MALLOW 
TRL 0.20 

1 L13506 WOOD LILY TRL 0.14 

1 L13506 WOOD LILY TRL 0.20 

1 L13618 WOOLY BUCKET CV 0.04 

PCT1 TOTAL 14.17 

2 P11518 BEACH PLUM CV PENNY ROYAL DR CUL-DE-SAC (WEST) 0.04 

2 P10926 BELLERIVE DR SPEIDEL DRIVE 0.25 

2 P10926 BELLERIVE DR 0.38 

2 P10941 BIDERMANWY 0.02 

2 P10941 BIDERMANWY 0.04 

2 P11511 BOCA CHJCA CIR 0.04 

2 011010 BRENT KNOLL DR 0.18 

2 010425 BRIDIE PTH 0.03 

2 011009 BRUE ST 0.19 

2 P10928 
CALLAWAY GARDEN 
CT 0.08 

2 P10929 CAMARGOCT 0.05 

2 P11508 CASA NAVARRO DR 0.13 

2 P11519 CHERRY LAUREL CIR PURPLE THISTLE DR CUL-DE-SAC (NORTH) 0.02 

2 010414 CRANE CREEK LP 0.22 

2 011007 CRISPIN HALL LA 0.03 

2 011007 CRISPIN HALL LA 0.26 

l-i 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



2 P10938 CROOKED STICK DR 0.29 

2 010408 DIABLO DR 0.03 

2 010415 FARGOTER 0.02 

2 010416 FARM POND LA 0.75 

2 011006 GLASTONBURY DR 0.26 

2 P10933 HAIG POINT CV 0.05 

2 P11520 HAWKS SWOOP TRL CUL·DE·SAC (WEST) MARTIN LN 0.30 

2 P10936 HOLSTEN HILLS DR 0.07 

2 P10936 HOLSTEN HILLS DR 0.08 

2 011005 JAKES HILL RD 0.34 

2 P10925 KEARNEY HILL RD SPEIDEL DR END 0.13 

2 P10925 KEARNEY HILL RD 0.70 

2 010400 KENNEMER DR SPEIDEL DR PFLUGERVILLE CLL 0.13 

2 P11510 
KICKAPOO CAVERN 
DR 0.02 

2 P11517 MANDRAKE DR PENNY ROYAL DR PENNY ROYAL DR 0.19 

I 2 011008 MELWASWY 0.22 

2 010426 MENDIPS LN 0.03 

2 P11509 MINERAL WELLS DR 0.06 

2 011004 MISSION TEJAS DR 0.02 

2 010417 MISTY SHORE LA 0.09 

2 010422 MOORLYNCH AVE 0.38 

2 011011 MORGANA DR 0.16 

2 011001 MOVING WATER LA 0.04 

2 011002 MUSTANG ISLAND CIR 0.08 

2 P10935 PAUMA VALLEY WY 0.03 

2 P10935 PAUMA VALLEY WY 0.07 

2 011003 
PEDERNALES FALLS 
DR 0.01 

2 P11515 PENNY ROYAL DR ROWE LN WM CTY LINE 0.54 

2 P10927 PINON HILLS CT BELLERIVE DR END 0.02 

2 P10930 PLAINFIELD CT 0.05 

2 P10943 PUMPKIN RIDGE CT 0.06 

2 P10943 PUMPKIN RIDGE CT 0.04 

2 P11516 RED IVYCV PENNY ROYAL DR CUL·DE·SAC (WEST) 0.02 

2 010423 SANGREMON WY 0.25 

2 P10932 SEVEN BRIDGES CT 0.02 

2 P10939 SHANTY CREEK PL 0.02 

2 P11514 SILVERBELL LN PENNY ROYAL DR PENNY ROYAL DR 0.30 

2 P10940 THORNBLADE CT 0.02 

2 P10937 TREYBURN LA 0.05 

2 P10937 TREYBURN LA 0.32 

2 P10942 WAKONDACT 0.01 

2 P10942 WAKONDACT 0.03 

2 P10931 WAYZATACT 0.05 

2 010424 WESTONBIRT LN 0.06 

2 P11507 WINDING SHORE LA 0.12 

2 P11507 WINDING SHORE LA 0.31 

PCT2TOTAL 8.80 

3 K031 03 BLACKSMITH CV CORDILLA LN END 0.25 

3 K03109 CREEK MEADOW CV US HWY 71 WEST CUL-DE-SAC 0.36 

- 26

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



3 K031 00 EVIDENCE CV US HWY 71 WEST CUL-DE-SAC 0.36 

3 K03112 FIG BLUFF LN HIDDEN CREEK LN WILD HORSE CV 0.12 

3 K031 02 GUNSTREAM LN HAYSTACK CV CORDILLA LN 0.20 

3 K03101 HAYSTACK CV END END 0.47 

3 K03110 HIDDEN CREEK LN US HWY 71 WEST FIG BLUFF LN 0.49 

3 K03108 RIDGEPOLE LN CORDILLA LN BEE CREEK RD 0.34 

3 K03111 SINGLE PEAK CV END HIDDEN CREEK LN 0.24 

3 K031 05 WHIRLWIND CV CORDILLA LN END 0.10 

3 K03400 WHITE HORSE CV END BEE CREEKRD 0.31 

3 K03114 WILDCOWCV FIG BLUFF LN END 0.05 

3 K03113 WILD HORSE CV END FIG BLUFF LN 0.07 

peT 3 TOTAL 3.36 

ALL peT TOTALS 26.33 

(C-l 

i~l 

,C"Cl 

(-'I 

I ,I 

r-\ 

i._~ 
. 

'~l 

! i 

LJ 

• The Annual Work Plan is a guide. Adjustments may occur due to special projects, special events (including weather related), and change of conditions. 

- 27
, 'I 

L.J 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



LJ 

LJ 

4115 - Signs/Barricade Maintenance
 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects internal to the service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Inspect, maintain and install approximately 6500 devices. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

Maintain and install traffic signs & devices in compliance with the 2006 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Provide preventative and responsive maintenance to all traffic control devices on accepted roadways. 
•	 All signs replaced and all new signs installations shall be "crash worthy" in accordance with the 

National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) Report 350, "Recommended Procedures 
for the Safety Performance Evaluations of Highway Features." 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work requests and total devices. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Emergency Responses (Regulatory): 2 hours 
•	 Other RegUlatory Devices: 5 days 
•	 Non-Regulatory Devices: 10 days 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 20% 
Element Supervisor: Jaime Garcia 30% 
Team Members: 6- RMW Sr's 100% 

2- RMW Sr's 50% 

- 28

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



""---, 

C..! 

r'~l 
, 

4116 - Roadway Striping
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to projects in all service areas. 

Actions: 

•	 Re-paint centerline and edgeline striping for 450.76 miles of striped roadways within the County. 

•	 Repaint all non-thermoplastic pavement legends and crosswalks annually. 

•	 Maintain all thermoplastic legends and crosswalks on an as-needed basis. 

•	 Install new and maintain existing raised pavement markers as needed. 

•	 Layout and stripe individualized striping plans as directed by the traffic engineering department. 

•	 Restripe Parks and Facilities parking lots and roads upon transfer of funds on a job by job basis. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Maintain traffic asphalt markings and legends in compliance with 2006 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
schedules for phased completions and adherence to established schedules. 

Complete re-striping phases on schedule: 

•	 Schedule striping to coincide with proposed pavement maintenance and rehabilitation projects. 
•	 All other striping is scheduled as indicated below in rotation through the County. 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 20% 
Element Supervisor: Jaime Garcia 30% 
Team Leader: Steve Etheridge 100% 
TeC/m Members: 2 - EO's 100% 

2- RMW Sr's 50% 

Schedule: 

Precinct 1 and 
Overlay/Chip 124.07 4/25/11 9/30/11 
Seal Roads 

Precinct 2 35.98 3/28/11 4/22/11 

Precinct 3 178.29 
11/15/10 3/25/11 

Parks/Facilities 30.00* 

Precinct 4 82.42 10/01/10 11/12/10 

Total 450.76
Mileage 

'equivalent in mileage for 10 days 
of labor to restripe parking lots 

- 29

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



;;
 

!1 

i1 

I~j 

l.~ 

,--, 
, I 

u 

(-:""l'JI, 

I 

4118 - Traffic Engineering
 
This element is a countywide roadway maintenance element. Resources will be available at the Executive 
Office Building to respond to requests from all service areas. 

Actions: 

• Respond to approximately 210 constituent requests regarding traffic issues from all service areas. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Respond to constituent requests regarding traffic issues from all service areas within a timely manner. 
•	 Prepare signal warrant studies, all-way stop studies, school zone studies, ball bank analyses, and 

speed limit studies. All studies must be in compliance with the 2006 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Prepare work orders for required signing and/or striping based on engineering analysis. 
•	 Provide engineering review for traffic impact analysis, traffic control plans & utility cuts. 
•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

schedules for phased completions. Adherence to established schedules. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Field inspect and respond: 2 weeks 
•	 Complete engineering studies: 8 weeks 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 30% 
Team Members: Scott Lambert 35% 

Joe Hall 100% 
Jaime Mancillas 100% 

- 30
1'"7""'""1 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



r~ 

l __.J 

l_J 

--, 

'l 

'1 
I 

U 

4120 - Secondary Drainage
 
This element will function as a core right-of-way maintenance element. Resources will be available at each 
service center to respond to projects internal to the service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Implement standards and concepts utilizing the Texas Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(TPDES) requirements. 

•	 Complete 325 drainage projects <500 hours. 

•	 Complete 5 drainage projects >500 hours. 

•	 Complete drainage rehabilitation projects that are identified for internal staff assignment and in-house 
completions. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources & locate utilities. 

•	 Human Resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of 
established response times for external work requests and adherence to established schedules. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

Complete Construction Phases on Schedule: 

•	 Place erosion control devices. 
•	 Rehab existing structure. 
•	 Repair the affected roadway. 
•	 Remove erosion control devices. 

* Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 15%
 
Element Supervisors: Tracy Smith, East / Lester Lehman, West 50%
 
Team Leaders: Vacant, Vacant, East 100%
 

Victor Sequeira, Matthew Gibson, West 100%
 
Mike Sanders, East / Doug Todd, West 100%
 

Team Members: 16 - EO's 14 - RMW's 100%
 
Engineer: Steve Schiewe 50%
 

- 31 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



r-: 

LJ 

L) 

4121 - Drainage Structure Rehabilitation
 
This element will function as a core right-of-way maintenance element. Resources will be available at each 
service center to respond to projects internal to the service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Implement standards and concepts utilizing TPDES requirements. 
•	 Complete drainage rehabilitation projects as identified from work requests in secondary drainage. 
•	 Complete comprehensive countywide drainage study. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources & complete improvements. 
•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 

and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 
Human resources are shared between this program and Program 4120 Secondary Drainage. 

Complete Construction Phases on Schedule: 

•	 Place erosion control devices. 
•	 Rehab existing structure. 
•	 Repair the affected roadway. 
•	 Remove erosion control devices. 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10% 
Element Supervisors: Tracy Smith, East / Lester Lehman, West 30% 
Engineer: Steve Schiewe 50% 

- 32

LJ 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



,-', 

Lc..J 

~-i 

,'I 

l."~I 

'1 

LJ 

4125 - ROW Vegetation Control
 
This element will function as a core element at each service center to respond to projects internal to each 
service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Complete 2700 miles of ROW strip mowing. 
•	 Complete 100 miles of herbicide application. 
•	 Complete 300 miles of brush trimming. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Meet or exceed the Federal and Sate environmental laws and County policies. 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources & complete improvements. 

•	 Assure a standard of quality on all projects by utilizing accepted industry standards for maintenance 
and construction of public roadways and other ROW improvements, and complying with Travis 
County's accepted standards for road maintenance on accepted roads as amended in 2002. 

•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 
response times for external work requests and to adherence to the established mowing rotation 
schedule. 

Response Times for Zone Area Mowing & Line-of-Sight Response Request: 

•	 Line-of-Site responses: 3 days 
•	 Zone mowing operations in each precinct are scheduled by proximity locations and annualized 

rotation: 
East - 3 cycles per year I West - 3 cycles per year. 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10% 
Element Supervisors: Curtis Mills, East I Kevin Kunkel, West 45% 
Team Leaders: Vacant, East I Bryan Meredith, West 100% 
Team Members: 15 - RMW's 100% 

- 33

u 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



FY 11 Vegetation Control
 

_~I 

L~ 

,'-~"'''l 

l.J 

u 

:1 

" 

:1 

PCT 1 
Zone A 05/16/11 05/27/11 07/18/11 07/29/11 09/19/11 09/30/11 
Zone B 05/31/11 06/13/11 08/02/11 08/15/11 10104/11 10/17/11 
Zone C 06/15/11 06/28/11 08/17/11 08/30/11 10/19/11 11/01/11 
Zone D 06/30/11 07/13/11 09/01/11 09/14/11 11/03/11 11/16/11 

PCT2 
Zone A 05/16/11 05/24/11 07/04/11 07/12/11 08/22/11 08/30/11 
Zone B 05/26/11 06/03/11 07/14/11 07/22/11 09/01/11 09/09/11 
Zone C 06/07/11 06/15/11 07/26/11 08/03/11 09/13/11 09/21/11 
Zone D 06/17/11 06/27/11 08/05/11 08/15/11 09/23/11 10103/11 

WSC/PCT 3 
North 

Zone A 05/16/11 06/03/11 07/05/11 07/25/11 08/29/11 09/16/11 
Zone B 06/07/11 06/27/11 07/27/11 08/16/11 09/20/11 10/10/11 
ZoneC 05/16/11 05/30/11 07/05/11 07/19/11 08/29/11 09/12/11 
Zone D 06/01/11 06/28/11 07/21/11 08/17/11 09/14/11 10/11/11 
South 
Zone A 05/16/11 06/02/11 07/05/11 07/22/11 08/29/11 09/15/11 
Zone B 06/06/11 07/01/11 07/26/11 08/22/11 09/19/11 10/14/11 
ZoneC 05/16/11 06/07/11 07/05/11 07/27/11 08/29/11 09/20/11 
Zone D 06/09/11 07/01/11 07/29/11 08/22/11 09/22/11 10/14/11 

PCT4 
Zone A 05/16/11 05/27/11 07/18/11 07/29/11 09/19/11 09/30/11 
Zone B 05/31/11 06/13/11 08/02/11 08/15/11 10104/11 10/17/11 
ZoneC 06/15/11 06/28/11 08/17/11 08/30/11 10/19/11 11/01/11 
Zone D 06/30/11 07/13/11 09/01/11 09/14/11 11/03/11 11/16/11 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



ILJ ' 

n 

r~' 

L-J 

i 
I 

U 

U 

LJ 

Ii 

,..., 
I 

LJ 

4127 - Work Order Response
 
This element will function as a core element. Resources will be available at each service center to respond to 
projects internal to each service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Support Community Service Restitution programs with equipment and personnel on larger projects. 
•	 Respond to 500 miscellaneous work requests on accepted ROW's and complete Christmas tree 

recycling in January. 
•	 Respond to requests for the removal and disposal of 300 dead animals on accepted ROW's. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Evaluate, stage resources & complete all requested responses on County ROW's. 
•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

response times for external work requests and to adherence to the established mowing rotation 
schedule. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Dead animals: 2 days 
•	 Litter requests: 10 days 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10%
 
Element Supervisor: Curtis Mills, East 10%
 

Kevin Kunkel, West 10%
 
Jaime Garcia, Traffic (Dead animal response) 5%
 

Team Leaders: Kevin James 100%
 
Team Members: 2- EO's 100%
 

(CSR - Trustee's, Probation resources) 50%
 

- 35

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



LJ 

''-1 

4128 - Pedestrian Way Maintenance
 
This element is a county wide roadway maintenance element. Work will be completed utilizing both county 
crews as well as contracted services. The Traffic Engineering section will coordinate and administer outside 
contracts. 

Actions: 

•	 Install curb ramps at all locations where sidewalks cross curb lines. 

•	 Bring non-ADA compliant sidewalks, driveways, and curb ramps into compliance. 

•	 Provide ADA compliant pedestrian routes near schools and pedestrian generators. 

•	 Bring non-ADA compliant sidewalks into compliance along roadways scheduled for overlays and 
reconstruction. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Repair and replace sidewalks with cross slopes over 2%, and any elevation changes of more than ~". 

Replace any curb ramps with slopes greater than 12:1 and landings of less than 4 feet by 4 feet. 
•	 Sidewalks repaired using County crews will be managed by the pedestrian way road maintenance 

supervisor utilizing a bid time process. 
•	 Sidewalks repaired using contracted services will be managed by the Traffic Engineering section. 
•	 See attached FY11 Project listing for sidewalks repaired using both contracted services as well as 

County Crews. 
•	 Individual constituent requests will be reviewed, evaluated, and completed by County crews. 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager/Contract Services: David Greear 10% 
Manager Field Services: Eddie Jones 15% 
Element Supervisor: Lloyd Rendon 30% 
Engineer: Scott Lambert 15% 
Team Leader: Gabriel Rebollar 100% 
Team Members: 4 - EO's / 2 - RMW's 100% 

- 36

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



l__J 

" 

~, 

, 

I--·'~ 

U 

~ _J 

r~1 

:__J 

r"i 

ADA Sidewalk Repair Projects 
FY11 Sidewalk Repair Projects 

The FY11 ADA Sidewalk Repair list is based on criteria outlined in the 2007 Transition Plan for bringing sidewalks into 
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

Replace 
Closest ADA Roadway Curb New 
Feature Limits Ram Sidewalk 
Austin's Colony 
Nei hborhood 
Austin's Colon Blvd 430' 

Rumfeldt St 

Hi hsmith St 

Varrelman St 

Sandifer St 

Austin's Colon Blvd 4 500' 

Fitz ibbon Dr 1 

Pevetoe St 

Menifee St 1 

Deaf Smith Blvd 

Total: 9 930' 

Briar Creek 
Nei hborhood 

Briarcreek L 80' 

Melstone Dr Lima Dr to end 

Hun Horse Dr Cutback Dr to end 

Golden Valle Dr Briarcreek L to Briarcreek L 

Powder Creek Dr Briarcreek L to Briarcreek L 

Great Valle Dr Briarcreek L to Briarcreek L 

Total: 80' 

County Crew TOTAL 9 1,010' 

• The Annual WDrk Plan is a guide. Adjustments may Dccur due tD special projects, special events (including weather related), and change Df conditiDns_ 

- 37

1
 

3
 

4
 

2
 

1
 
1
 
4
 

2
 

18
 

19
 

3
 

3
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

34
 

52
 

430' 

20' 

60' 

80' 

40' 

500' 

20' 

20' 

80' 

40' 

1,290' 

460' 
60' 

60' 

20' 

80' 

80' 

760' 

2,050' 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



,~l 

i~ 

,~l 

[I 

Replace 
Closest ADA Roadway Curb New Sidewalk 
Feature Limits Ramp Sidewalk shavin 
Austin's Colon 

Austin Colon Blvd Westall Street to Deaf Smith Blvd 15 1,000 12 
Rumfeldt St 14 
Hi hsmith St 10 
Varrelman St 8 
Sandifer St 6 
Banda La 2 
Reeder's Dr 2 
Louise Lee Dr 2 
Fitz ibbon Dr 9 
Mims Cv 2 
Denehoe Cv 5 
Pevetoe St 4 

Menifee St 7 

Deaf Smith Blvd 8 
Crownover St 19 
Caleb Dr 12 

15 1,000 122 

BriarCreek 
Blake Manor (west liS) to Blake Manor 

Briarcreek L east liS 15 500 45 
Flat Head Dr Briarcreek L 2 
Belf Ps Briarcreek L 7 

Great Falls Dr Briarcreek L 4 
Great Valle Dr Briarcreek L 6 

Powder Creek Dr Briarcreek L 8 

Belt Dr Briarcreek L to Powder Creek Dr 2 
Lima Dr Cutback Dr to Briarcreek L 8 

Melstone Dr Lima Dr to end 5 
Cutback Dr Blake Manor Rd to end 11 
Hun Horse Dr Cutback Dr to end 5 

TOTAL = 15 500 103 

Contracted Services TOTAL 30 1,500 225 

- 38

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



1_) 

r~ 

!l 
, 

SECTION 2 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

PROGRAM 43 

SIGN FABRICATION 

- 39

LJ 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



LJ 

Transportation & Natural Resources 
Sign Fabrication Division 

Goals 

In support of the division's strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe transportation system: 

•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system. 

•	 Meet or exceed the Federal and State environmental laws and County policies. 

Objective 

•	 To fabricate signs and ROW traffic control devices for all departments in compliance with the Division 
operating standards. 

Progress Review &Tracking 

Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 

•	 Quarterly report dates are 1/15/11, 4/15/11, 7/15/11 and 10/15/11. 
•	 Monthly excel reports will be utilized to determine the percentage of constituents we are responding 

to within the minimum dedicated timeframes. 

Support Staff &Their Contribution 

Engineering Services 

•	 Respond to requests concerning compliance issues related to traffic sign fabrications. 

Financial Services 

•	 Review and update materials and service contracts for related programs. Process PRF's and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

- 40

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



'i 

I I 

LJ 

'l 
i 

LJ 

n 

4305 - Sign Fabrication
 
This element is a countywide customer seNices element. Resources will be available at the East SeNice 
Center to respond to requests from all departments. The Road Maintenance SupeNisor for traffic control will 
coordinate the resources for this element. 

Actions: 

•	 Fabricate 6500 signs and ROW traffic control devices for Road Maintenance Division. 
•	 Fabricate signs and other graphics for other departments in compliance with the Division's operating 

standards. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Fabricate traffic signs & devices in compliance with the 2006 TxMUTCD. 
•	 Provide responsive fabrication for all traffic control devices on accepted roadways. 
•	 Provide responsive fabrication of sign requests from all departments within the County. Any"non

standard" sign requests will require a budget transfer for material costs. 
•	 Provide responsive seNices for the application of motor vehicle decals provided through Fleet 

SeNices. 
•	 Human resources assigned are measured for performance achievement on attainment of established 

response times for all work requests and total devices. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Standard: 3 days 
•	 Customized: 10 days 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Program Manager: David Greear 20% 
Element SupeNisor: Jaime Garcia 25% 
Team Members: 2 - Sign Fabricators 100% 

- 41 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



LJ 

u 

ri 

SECTION 3 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

PROGRAM 85 

CUSTOMER SERVICE 

- 42

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



I----! 

Transportation & Natural Resources
 
Customer Service Division
 

Goals 

In support of the division's strategic plan of providing a cost effective, efficient and safe transportation system: 

•	 Maintain all accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by PM condition surveys. 
•	 Manage and operate the County transportation system to certification standards of the APWA. 
•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 

system. 
•	 To manage an effective after-hours response to existing road, drainage systems, and other 

emergency operations on accepted roadways and easements. 
•	 To provide administrative service support to the service centers by responding to external customer 

requests. 
•	 To meet or exceed the Federal, State and County policies. 

Objective 

•	 To provide a central point of contact for all internal and external requests for services and distribution 
to those requests to the appropriate divisions within the department. 

Progress Review & Tracking 

Progress review will be followed closely with end of the month and quarterly reports. 

•	 Quarterly report dates are 01/15/11, 04/15/11, 07/15/11 and 10/15/11. 
•	 HTE and excel reports will be utilized to determine the percentage of customers TNR is responding to 

within the minimum dedicated timeframes. 

Support Staff & Their Contribution 

Engineering 

•	 Provides limited record keeping, surveying and administrative support for identifying plots at the 
International Cemetery. 

Human Services 

•	 Notifies TNR staff of scheduling and tracking inventories on requested deliveries. 

Financial Services 

•	 Review and update materials and service contracts for related programs. Process PRF's and contract 
invoices to meet program demands. 

•	 Provides support services for time-sheet coordination. 

TNR Dispatch 

•	 Provides radio support services and documents all resources for after-hours call-outs. 

Administrative Services 

•	 Provides support services for employee related issues. 

- 43

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



lIJ 

lLJ 

'-n 

,_U 

rr'"t 

uJ 

lU 

8505 - Dispatch & Program Operations
 
This element is a countywide customer services element. Resources will be available at the East Service 
Center to respond to all requests. 

Actions: 

•	 To provide a central point of contact for all internal and external requests for services and distribute 
those requests to the appropriate divisions within the department. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Maintain and document phone & radio communications with department staff. 
•	 Receive, process and respond to work requests for service. 
•	 Receive request and submit purchase requisitions for road maintenance materials. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Requests: 1 day 

Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 5% 
Element Supervisor: Geena Rohan 50% 
Team Members: 2 - Dispatchers 100% 

- 44
'-"1 

l,U 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



rn 

u.~ 

rn 
I 
I 

tLJ 

(Tl 

lU 

8510 - Solid Waste Management
 
This element will function as a countywide customer service element. Resources which service the 
Northwest quadrant of Travis County will be available at FM 1431 and will coordinate the resources for this 
element. 

Actions: 

•	 To receive, compact and provide solid waste transfer services for residential refuse only. 
•	 To serve as a recycle station for non-commercial/industrial recyclables, as part of a regional solid 

waste operation. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Recyclables - TBD 
•	 All received solid waste transferred daily. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Requests: Upon Receipt 

Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 5% 
Element Supervisor: Kevin Kunkel 10% 
Team Leader: George Cloud 60% 
Team Members: 1 - Office Specialist Sr. 5% 

- 45

cLJ 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



rrl 

uJ 

8515 - After-Hours Response
 
This element will function as a core customer services element. Resources will be available at each service 
center to respond to emergencies in each service area. The Road Maintenance Manager from each service 
area will coordinate the resources for this element. 

Actions: 

•	 Effective after-hours response to existing roads, drainage systems, and other emergency operations 
on accepted roadways and easements. 

•	 Effective responses to existing roads, drainage systems, and other emergency operations on 
accepted roadways and easements as needed during operation hours. 

•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 
system. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Respond to approximately 125 after-hour calls. 
•	 Respond to emergency responses during business hours as needed. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 2 Hours 

Staff Assignment &Time Investment: 

Element Manager: Howard Herrin 5% 
Element Supervisors: Road Maintenance Supervisors 10% 
West Coordinator: Lester Lehman 5% 
East Coordinator: Tracy Smith 5% 
Dispatch Operations 2 - Dispatchers & 1 Administrative Associate 5% 
Team Members: 24 - Primary contacts consisting of various EO/RMW's slots 100% 

- 46

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



eel 

lU 

lu 

l"r'1 

l:U 

lU 

LU 

(If"I 

8520 - Precinct Services
 
This element will function as a core customer services element. Resources will be available at each service 
center to respond to requests internal to each service area. 

Actions: 

•	 Provide administrative service support to the service center and assist the Travis County Human 
Services Department in transporting commodities to the Travis County rural centers. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Respond weekly to deliver commodities to the Travis County rural centers. 
•	 Provide daily administrative support to the supervisors at the service center. 
•	 Process Daily Job Reports (DJR's) for all elements by the following day of receipt. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 On Demand or As Required 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

Element Managers: Howard Herrin 5%
 
Element Supervisors: Geena Rohan, Administrative Associate 40%
 

Curtis lVIills, Road Maintenance Supervisor 5%
 
Team Members: 3 - Office Specialist Sr 80%
 

1 - Office Specialist 80%
 

- 47

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



l LJ 

(Of! 

Lu 

LLJ 

(Ti 

8525 - International Cemetery
 
This element will function as a countywide element. Resources will be available within the customer services 
program to maintain the grounds and provide services for indigent burial at the International Cemetery. The 
Road Maintenance Supervisor at the East Service Center will coordinate the resources for this element. 

Actions: 

• Prepare an average of 12 burial sites each month. 
• Maintain the entire cemetery grounds. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

• As required (Estimated - 144 Burials) 
• Required maintenance of grounds and timeliness of burials 

Minimum Response Times: 

• Weekly maintenance schedule. 

Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

• Element Manager:	 Howard Herrin, 5% 
• Element Supervisor:	 Curtis Mills 10% 
•	 Team Members: 1- RMW 100%
 

1 - Office Specialist Sr. 5%
 

-48 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



!. J 

I.e) 

8530 - CSR Support Services
 
This element will function as a countywide customer service element. Resources will be available at both 
service centers to respond to projects. The Road Maintenance Supervisors at both service centers coordinate 
all resources for this element 

Actions: 

•	 Maintain all accepted roads in fair or better condition, as measured by PM condition surveys. 
•	 Reduce cycle time in responding to external customer requests, as measured by the work request 

system. 

Performance Monitors and Measures: 

•	 Complete approximately 100 line-of-site responses. 
•	 Complete approximately 75 responses for ROW litter removal. 
•	 Complete approximately 325 responses for ROW weekend litter removal. 
•	 Complete approximately 50 brush control responses. 

Minimum Response Times: 

•	 Requests: 10 days 

* Staff Assignment & Time Investment: 

•	 Element Manager: Howard Herrin 10% 
•	 Element Supervisors: Kevin Kunkel - West 15%
 

Curtis Mills - East 15%
 
•	 Team Members: 4-RMW's 100%
 

(CSR - Trustee's, Probation resources) 50%
 

- 49

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



"
 

u 

l.J 

SECTION 4 

ROAD 
& 

BRIDGE 

SERVICE TO
 
OTHER
 

GOVERNMENTS
 
& 

AGENCIES 

- 50

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



r· c-1 

t:.-.! 

r~'l 

".- I 

,re, 

('1 

9110 - Emergency Service Districts Fleet 
Services 

• 

• 

Objective 

To provide preventive maintenance and repairs to emergency response vehicles and equipment 
through inter-local agreements entered into between Travis County and Emergency Service Districts. 

Scope 

Program resources will be dedicated to preventive maintenance and repair of emergency response 
vehicles. 

Deliverable 

• Budgeted resources will be dedicated to performing preventive maintenance services and repairs. 

Program Budget 

Major line items affected by this program are as follows: 

• 9121 - Parts 
• 9123 - Fuel 
• 9103 - Outside Repair 

9115 - On Site Sewage Facilities 
Objective 

• Provide on-site wastewater system permits and inspections to communities that have inter-local 
agreements with Travis County. 

Deliverable 

• Provide on-site wastewater system permitting and inspecting for the Cities of Rol/ingwood and San 
Leanna as per the inter-local agreement. 

9120 - Road and Bridge Maintenance 
Objective 

• Pave roadways within communities that have inter-local agreements with Travis County. 
• Provide road maintenance & other services to agencies by cost reimbursements. 

Deliverable 

• Pave roadways within City of Lakeway, City of Lago Vista, Village of San Leanna and Point Venture 
as per the inter-local agreement. 

- 51 -

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



e 

#_-----

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Voting Session December 14,2010	 Work Session ---,-----,-- 
(Date)(Date) 

1. A.	 Request made by: Jose h P. Gieselman Phone # 854-9383 
.	 Signature of Elected Official/Appoint 

Executive Manager/County Attorne 

B.	 Requested Text: 

Consider and take appropriate following in Precinct 
Four: 
A. TNR's response to the Kimley-Horn & Associates Traffic and 
Transportation Analysis for the Formula One United States 
Grand Prix site near Elroy Road. 

B. Formula One request for Variance to Travis County Code, 
Chapter 64, to allow alteration of a floodplain prior to receiving a 
Federal Emergency Management Agency Conditional Letter of 
Map Revision at the Formula One track site. 

C.	 Approved by: 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

II.	 A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 

B.	 Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might 
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request 
and backup to them. 

Anna Bowlin
 
Teresa Calkins
 
Don Ward
 
David Greear
 

III.	 Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854 -9106)

D Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
 

D Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
 

D Grant
 

Human Resources Department (854 -9165)

D A change in your department's personnel (reclassifications, etc.)
 

Purchasing Office (854 -9700)

D Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
 

County Attorney's Office (854 -9415)

D Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with the backup memorandum and exhibits 
should be submitted to the County Judges Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the following week's 
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting. 

Item 9
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 W. 13th SI. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854 -9383 
FAX (512) 854 -4697 

MEMORANDUM 

December 8, 2010 

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager6~\ 
FROM: David Greear, P.E., Program ~anager, Road aint fance and Fleet Services 

SUBJECT: Formula One Traffic AnalysIs ' 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

TNR's Response to the Kimley-Horn & Associates Traffic and Transportation 
Analysis for the Formula One United States Grand Prix site near Elroy Road in 
Precinct Four. 

SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

On December 2nd, 2010, the Formula One's traffic consultant, Kimley-Horn and 
Associates, Inc. submitted their proposed traffic plan and analysis to Travis 
County - TNR. The study results provide a 3.25 hour traffic delay with the use 
of contra-flow lanes, shuttle services, additional driveway access points, and 
efficient traffic routing. TNR is scheduled to submit detailed comments in 
reference to the traffic plan by the end of this year. 

Overall, Travis County agrees with the basic assumptions, routing of vehicles, 
and the use of contra-flow lanes included in the report. The one issue that Travis 
County does not agree on is the mixing of shuttle traffic with vehicular traffic on 
Elroy Road. We believe that the shuttle operations will not be successful unless 

.shuttle vehicles have a dedicated lane of travel. Furthermore, Elroy Road will 
need an additional travel lane for emergency operations access. Currently Elroy 
Road from McAngus Road to the northern access point of the site is only two 
lanes with no shoulders and the submitted traffic plan proposes using both lanes 
as contra-flow operations with no lanes available for shuttle services or 
emergency operations access. Thus, Travis County believes Elroy Road from 
McAngus Road to the northern access of the site needs to be widened to a 
minimum of 4 lanes. This work would include the widening of the existing 
bridge structure on Elroy Road that spans Dry Creek. 

The approximate cost for widening Elroy Road from a 2-lane roadway to a 4
lane roadway is $6 million. Travis County staff believes the cost associated with 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



widening Elroy Road should be born by the developer. We also anticipate the 
traffic congestion associated with the first Grand Prix in 2012 could be worse 
that what is modeled at this time. Future Grand Prix's will likely benefit from 
"lessons learned" from traffic control and setup after the first year, and 
congestion levels should normalize after a couple of race events. 
This improvement will need to be funded and constructed by the Formula 1 
developers. A Roadway Agreement including these improvements must be in 
place before the Final Site Plan can be approved. 

Furthermore, the developer must provide at his cost, a Special Event 
Management Plan, a Detailed Traffic Control Set-up Plan, contracts for set-ups 
of all traffic control devices on race weekend, and plans to fund the necessary 
traffic control officers for race weekend. 

BACKGROUND: 

On September 7,2010, Formula One representatives and Travis County Traffic 
Engineering, presented an overview of the proposed Formula One site located in 
southeast Travis County. Within this presentation, Travis County staff projected 
a 12 hour delay for traffic congestion attending a Formula One Grand Prix race 
event. This projection was based on a "do nothing" scenario that set a base line 
for what the traffic would look like if the site only had two driveway access 
points, and no additional improvements were made to the roadways or traffic 
patterns. 

Since the initial presentation to Commissioner's Court, Travis County has 
worked with Formula One representatives and their traffic consultant Kimley 
Horn and Associates in identifying potential traffic issues and possible solutions 
to decreasing the anticipated traffic delays with a goal of 3 hours delay or less. 
The first step that the Formula One consultant and Travis County accomplished 
was agreeing on a basic roadway capacity assumption of 750 vehicles per lane 
per hour. 

A combined group of Travis County, City of Austin and TxDOT employees 
attended the AAA Texas 500 NASCAR races on November 6th-7th, 2010 at the 
Texas Motor Speedway in Fort Worth. That evaluation provided Travis County 
with first hand knowledge of how contra-flow operations worked and confirmed 
the assumption of 750 vehicles per lane per hour. 

Next, Travis County and Kimley Horn worked out several issues that needed to 
be included in their traffic analysis. These issues included the following: 

1.) Possible off-site parking locations for shuttle services and dedicated routes 
for shuttle services that do not cross proposed vehicular travel routes. 

2.) Efficient routing of traffic from surrounding geographic regions in order to 
fully utilize existing roadway capacities. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



3.) Coordinated traffic routing with on-site parking capabilities so as not to 
overload any particular on-site parking area. 

4.) Indentifying all possible transportation modes and needs, and what the 
limits of those modes might be. 

5.) Analysis of roadway capacities and access points to the site with a goal of 
three hours delay or less. 

6.) Proposed roadway improvements needed to reduce the traffic delay times 
and provide for future success of the site for a variety of uses. 

On December 2nd, 2010, Kimley Hom submitted their proposed traffic plan and 
analysis to Travis County. The study results provide a 3.25 hour delay with the 
use of contra-flow lanes, shuttle services, additional driveway access points, and 
efficient traffic routing. Travis County is scheduled to submit comments in 
reference to the traffic plan by the end of this year. Overall, Travis County 
agrees with the basic assumptions, routing of vehicles, and the use of contra-flow 
lanes. The one issue that Travis County does not agree on is the mixing of 
shuttle traffic with vehicular traffic on Elroy Road. We believe that the shuttle 
operations will not be successful unless shuttle vehicles have a dedicated lane of 
travel. Furthermore, Elroy Road will need an additional travel lane for 
emergency operations access. Currently Elroy Road from McAngus Road to the 
northern access point of the site is only two lanes with no shoulders and the 
submitted traffic plan proposes using both lanes as contra-flow operations with 
no lanes available for shuttle services or emergency operations access. Thus, 
Travis County believes Elroy Road from McAngus Road to the northern access 
of the site needs to be widened to a minimum of 4 lanes. This work would 
include the widening of the existing bridge structure on Elroy Road that spans 
Dry Creek. 

The approximate cost for widening Elroy Road from a 2-lane roadway to a 4
lane roadway is $6 million. Travis County staff believes the cost associated with 
widening Elroy Road should be born by the developer. We also anticipate the 
traffic congestion associated with the first Grand Prix in 2012 could be worse 
that what is modeled at this time. Future Grand Prix's will likely benefit from 
"lessons learned" from traffic control and setup after the first year, and 
congestion levels should normalize after a couple of race'events. 

Furthermore, the developer must provide at his cost, a Special Event 
Management Plan, a Detailed Traffic Control Set-up Plan, contracts for set-ups 
of all traffic control devices on race weekend, and plans to fund the necessary 
traffic control officers for race weekend. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



/ 

12 HOURS 
I

~q~L-

....', 'C:::= 
f'\. 

........... 

Original Do Nothing Scenario
 

DELAY 
'

LEGEND 

Driveway
 

Travel lane
 

Facts: 
120,000 spectators (approximately 300,000 over three days - Friday, Saturday, Sunday)
 
35,000 vehicles (average of 3 passengers per vehicle)
 
15,000 bus riders (150 bus trips or approximately 1 bus trip every minute for 3 hours)
 
With only one entrance on FM812 and one entrance on Elroy Road it will take
 

12 HOURS (based on 1,500 vehicles per hour per lane) . 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Proposed traffic plan by Formula One Consultants 
1.) Add 4 additional access points 
2.) Utilize heavy use of contra-flow operations 
3.) Include off-site parking with shuttle service 
4.) Repave and restripe FM812 to allow for two additional lanes. 

LEGEND 

.~ ~..•. briveway
6>~ .,-l'),'

'0'<" ~Travellane"=-, ,.·Bus/vehicle 
Facts: -+ Bike traffic 
120,000 spectators (approximately 300,000 over three days - Friday, Saturday, Sunday) 
23,889 vehicles (average of 3 passengers per vehicle) 
5,000 camping RV vehicles (average of 4 people per RV) 
13,200 bus riders (240 bus trips or approximately 1 bus trip every minute for 4 hours on 60 minute loop) 
Six entrances to site and a 6 lane private roadway through the middle of the site for parking circulation 

11 LANES 

ATTACHED EXHIBITS: 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis prepared by Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc. 

Supplemental Memorandum from Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Mr. Richard Suttle, Armburst & Brown 

From:	 Aaron W. Nathan, P.E., AICP 
Kirnley-Hom and Associates, Inc. (TX Reg. F-928) 

Date:	 December 1, 2010 

Subject:	 Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix 
Travis County, Texas 

Executive Summary 

Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc. was retained by Formula 1 United States to 
provide an evaluation of the traffic and transportation impacts of a Formula 1 (F I) 
Race at the proposed racing facility located in Travis County, Texas. Based on the 
results of this analysis, we offer the following conclusions: 

1.	 Based on the framework described in this memorandum for an aggressively 
controlled special event management plan, the provision of significant off-site 
shuttle service, and the allowance of bicycle and helicopter traffic; the service 
time for safely filling and clearing the proposed parking facilities under the 
'design' scenario will be approximately 3.25 hours. This means that the longest 
amount of time a vehicle will wait to enter or leave the facility is 3.25 hours 
(33% will leave within ~ 1 hour, 66% within ~2.2 hours, and 100% within 3.25 
hours). By providing for post race events that attract 20% of the attendees to stay 
for multiple hours after the completion of the race, the service time drops from 
3.25 hours to 2.6 hours. 

2.	 The completion of the three (3) highest priority capital improvement projects in 
the 'design' scenario (the addition of two lanes to serve Lots 2 and 3 along Elroy 
Road, the addition of a fifth lane along FM 812, and constructing a new north
south roadway connecting to Pearce Lane) would reduce the services times for 
the main parking areas from 3.28 to 2.06 hours, a 37% improvement (by 
increasing the capacity from 5,lDO vehicles per hour to 8,100 vehicles per hour). 

3.	 Under a potential 'full contra-flow' scenario, where the framework for the special 
event management plan is the same as the 'design' scenario, no capital 
improvements are completed, and a post race event is planned that attracts 20% 
of the attendees to stay for multiple hours after the completion of the race; 
however where certain roadways are permitted to be operated with full contra
flow conditions (e. g. all lanes inbound prior to the event and all lanes outbound 
after the event), the service time under this 'full contra-flow' with a special event 
scenario is projected to be approximately 2 hours. This means that the longest 
amount of time a vehicle will wait to leave thefacility is 2 hours (50% will leave 
within 1 hour and 100% within 2 hours). 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 20 I0 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page I 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

Introduction 

Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc. was retained by Formula 1 United States to 
provide professional services to evaluate the traffic and transportation impacts of a 
Formula 1 (PI) Race (or other similar event) at the proposed racing facility located 
between Elroy Rd. and FM 812, just east of SH 130 in Travis County, Texas. 

Purpose 

The primary purpose of this initial analysis is to determine the necessary traffic 
management tools, transportation infrastructure, and support services required to 
maintain a reasonable service time for safely filling and clearing the proposed facility 
for an F1 race. An analysis was also performed to determine the approximate service 
times for the proposed facility. 

It is anticipated that subsequent analysis and detailed planning efforts will be 
required to formalize a complete special event management plan for the facility. This 
initial analysis is intended to: 

A.	 Establish the framework upon which a special event management plan can be 
developed for both inbound and outbound service; 

B.	 Using that framework, develop a route structure and provide a summary of the 
anticipated service times on a Sunday during the race weekend; 

C.	 Prioritize short-term capacity improvements that may be required and measure 
their anticipated impacts on service time; 

D. Consider potential long-term recommendations for the facility; and 
E. Provide a set of recommendations for next steps. 

Existing Conditions 

Currently, the site is vacant and does not generate traffic. Based on field 
observations on a Sunday, existing traffic volumes are minimal. While provisions 
will be made for local residents and businesses in the final plan, the impact of any 
existing development was not considered in this analysis. A vicinity map can be seen 
in Exhibit 1. The vicinity map identifies all of the highway, arterial, and collector
type roadways that currently exist within the study area. 

For the purposes of this initial analysis, the study area has been defined as SH 71 to 
the north, SH 21 to the east and south, and US 183 to the west. 

The following provides a general summary of existing roadway facilities within the 
study area: 

•	 SH 130 to the east of the site is a four-lane divided tollway with full access 
interchanges at SH 71, Pearce Ln., Elroy Rd., FM 812, Moore Rd., Maha 
Loop Rd., and US 183. 
•	 The current configuration of SH 130 includes toll plazas at each of the 

on- and off-ramps within the study area. During major events, the cash 
collection lanes will need to be signed or designated for electronic toll 
collection only. 

•	 The following facilities are four-lane divided roads: 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 2
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom 
and Associates, Inc. 

•	 US 183 from SH 71 to FM 812 
•	 SH 71 from US 183 to SH 21 
•	 Elroy Rd. from FM 973 to McAngus Rd. 
•	 Ross Rd. from Heine Farm Rd. to Elroy Rd. 

•	 The following facilities are four-lane undivided roads: 
•	 US 183 fromFM 812 to SH 21 
•	 Burleson Rd. from US 183 to FM 973 
•	 FM 812 from US 183 toFM 973 

•	 The following facilities are three-lane undivided roads: 
•	 FM 812/FM 973 for a short length where they merge together 

•	 The following facilities are two-lane undivided roads with 10'-12'
 
shoulders:
 
•	 SH 21 from US 183 to SH 71 
•	 FM 812 fi'omFM 973 to SH 21 

•	 It should be noted that TxDOT plans to reconstruct FM 812 in 2011 
(CSJ 1149-01-025) between FM 973 and the Bastrop County Line 
(east of the site) with two 11' lanes and two 11' shoulders. Based on 
conversations with TxDOT staff, this reconstruction will allow for 
four 11' travel lanes to be utilized during special events (by using the 
proposed shoulders). 

•	 FM 973 from SH 71 to Pearce Ln. 
•	 Pearce Ln. from FM 973 to SH 130 

• The following facilities are two-lane undivided roads with no shoulder: 
•	 FM 973 from Pearce Ln. to FM 812 
•	 FM 973 fromFM 812 to US 183 
•	 Ross Rd. from Pearce Ln. to Heine Farm Rd. 
•	 Ross Rd. from SH 71 to Pearce Ln. 
•	 Maha Loop Rd. from Moore Rd to FM 812 
•	 McAngus Rd. from FM 973 to Elroy Rd. 
•	 Elroy Rd. from McAngus Rd. to FM 812 
•	 McKenzie Rd. from US 183 to FM 973 
•	 Moore Rd. from FM 973 to Maha Loop Rd. 
•	 Pearce Ln./FM 535 from SH 130 to SH 21 
•	 Wolf Ln. from SH 71 to Fagerquist Rd. 

Event Review 

The major function of the facility is to host the return of the Fl United States Grand 
Prix in June 2012. A typical Grand Prix event weekend consists of a 3-day event, 
with two practice sessions (one in the AM and one in the PM) on Friday, practice 
(AM) and qualifying (PM) on Saturday, with the two-hour maximum time race on 
Sunday (likely to occur at 1:00 PM). It is anticipated that the event weekend will 
consist of multiple support races mixed into the Fl events. In addition, the event 
promoters have committed to a post-race support race and/or concert on Sunday in 
order to reduce the post-race exiting traffic demand. The attendance for the3 days is 
anticipated to be approximately 60,000 on Friday; 80,000 on Saturday; and 120,000 
on Sunday. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula 1 DUlted States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 3
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

This analysis focuses on the Sunday during race weekend. The traffic management 
plans for the race weekend Friday and Saturday will be a scaled-back version of the 
plan recommended in this analysis. 

Proposed On-Site Roadways and Access Points 

The north-south parkway to be constructed through the site is proposed to be a six
lane undivided roadway. By constructing a six-lane roadway without a median, 
contra-flow lanes can easily be provided within the site for various scenarios; and the 
number oflanes within the site will exceed the number oflanes serving the site from 
the off-site roadway network, likely even after those roadways are widened in the 
future (limiting the possibility for the site to become the bottleneck for entering and 
exiting traffic). During the inbound traffic scenario, 5 lanes can be directed inbound 
and 1 outbound; while during the outbound traffic scenario 5 lanes can be directed 
outbound and 1 inbound. Dedicated lanes can also be provided for shuttle services. 
While the exact width, location, and alignment of this roadway as shown on the 
concept plan may be modified, the general alignment shown on the plan is what was 
assumed for this analysis. 

In addition to the intersection of the six-lane roadway with FM 812, an additional 
four-lane undivided access point should be provided in the southeast portion of the 
site at the intersection of FM 812 and Piland Triangle / Maha Loop. 

We recommended the construction of a roadway running along the east side of the 
track (from Maha Loop to Elroy Road) to (1) accommodate emergency personnel, (2) 
better circulate automobiles within the facility, and (3) create an easily navigable 
'loop' around the track. 

The following access points should be provided: 
Two access points along McAngus Road (western entries) 
One access point along Elroy Road (northern entry) 
Two access points along FM 812 (southern entry) 
One access point along Elroy Road (eastern entry - potentially for bicycles 
and emergency vehicles only) 

It should be noted that the provision of additional access points likely would not 
improve the service times for the facility due to the existing roadway network 
configuration - we recommend simply having wide undivided access points and 
using vertical panels to delineate travel lanes. 

Parking Management 

In order to eliminate the need to collect cash for parking upon vehicle entry, better 
manage the flow of vehicles into the separate parking areas, and minimize the 
likelihood of a scenario where more vehicles access a parking area than spaces that 
are available, the event promoters can implement a system where parking passes are 
purchased separatefy from the ticket. Attendees can purchase their parking pass for 
the lot that best suits their route and their needs (purchasing a pass for either Lot 1 or 
the main parking lots. This also prevents the organizers from 'overselling' a lot. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 4
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

This system can also allow designated parking attendees to collect cash or issue 
tickets during the race (as is done at Silverstone) from those vehicles that don't have 
the correctly designated parking pass in order to eliminate the possibility of a vehicle 
needing to stop or tum around. This method also creates a financial incentive for 
attendees to utilize an alternative mode of travel (e.g., via a less expensive shuttle 
service or bicycle route). 

Development of the Special Event Management Plan 

In order to create the framework for the transportation management plan, the 
following steps were followed: 

(1) Identify the 'design' scenario for traffic flow; 
(2) Develop a set of assumptions for trip generation and mode choice (determination 

of the types and number of vehicles); 
(3) Develop the framework for a management plan that will best serve that design 

scenano; 
(4) Determine how the 'design' scenario will function based on the trip generation 

assumptions and plan framework (from a service time standpoint); and 
(5) Develop a set of recommendations to best manage the 'design' scenarios. 

The steps identified above are detailed in the following sections. 

(1) 'Design' Scenario for Traffic Flow 

For an F 1 race, the 'design' traffic scenario (the situation for which the plan is 
developed) is the Sunday pre-race arrival and post-race departure. Therefore, aplan 
should be developed to best accommodate both of these scenarios. 

Given the commitment from the race promoters to include the costs for parking and 
associated parking pass system with the ticket sales, and an assumption of an arrival 
pattern much more spread out (over time) than the departure pattern; the resulting 
service times for the inbound direction should be more manageable than the 
outbound direction. Eliminating the queuing created by a 'cash for parking' 
collection system will greatly improve the inbound traffic flow rates and make them 
comparable with (even slightly better than) the outbound rates. 

While the event promoters are planning for a post-race concert and support race 
which will help to minimize the number of attendees that wish to leave immediately 
upon completion of the event, the post-race departure scenario is likely the most 
severe scenario for transportation management. Given the symmetry ofthe study 
area roadway network (i.e. same number of inbound and outbound lanes); the ideal 
outbound plan can also be utilized in reverse for the inbound plan (the only 
difference likely being small modification for the on- and off-ramps for SH 130). 

(2) Trip Generation and Mode Choice Assumptions 

In order to determine how the approximately 120,000 attendees will arrive to the 
facility, the following set of assumptions were developed: 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 20 I0 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 5 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



......-l-n· Kimley-Hom
IIlI..J _ [~ and Associates, Inc. 

•	 The following primary modes of travel will be utilized: automobiles, shuttles, 
campersIRV's, bicycles, and helicopters; 

•	 Private automobiles will have an average of3.5 persons per vehicle; 
•	 60 Shuttles (likely Capital Metro or similar buses) with a capacity of 55 

people each will serve the facility; 
•	 Campers/RV's will have an average of 4 people per camper; 
•	 3,000 attendees will arrive via bicycle along a dedicated route that is to be 

determined (a preliminary concept is proposed in this analysis); and 
•	 Helicopters will have an average 00 people per helicopter. 

Based on these assumptions: 
•	 23,889 parking spaces x 3.5 people per car = 83,611 people arrive/depart via 

automobile the day of the race 
•	 240 shuttle trips x 55 people per shuttle = 13,200 people arrive/depart via 

shuttle in a remote parking facility 
•	 240 inbound and 240 outbound shuttle trips assumes you have 60 

shuttles running a 60 minute loop (30 minutes to the facility including 
unloading time, 30 minutes to return to the lot including loading time) 
for 4 hours both before and after the race 

•	 Remote parking area will average 2.5 persons per car; therefore remote 
parking facility(s) need to be identified with roughly 5,300 parking 
spaces (roughly 50+ acres) located within 15 minutes of the facility. 

•	 5,000 campingIRV spaces x 4 people per camper/RV = 20,000 people 
arrive/depart via campers well in advance ofthe start of the race (some many 
days early); with a large majority staying more than 4 hours after the end of 
the race. 

•	 3,000 arrive via bicycle 
•	 Remote parking area will average 2 persons per car; therefore remote 

parking facility(s) need to be identified with roughly 1,500 parking 
spaces (roughly 14+ acres) located acljacent to a dedicated bicycle access 
route. 

• 500 arrive via helicopter (3 persons per helicopter = 166 helicopter trips) 

These assumptions result in 120,311 people arriving to the facility via these 5 major 
modes oftrave1 (83,611 + 13,200 + 20,000 + 3,000 + 500), in excess of the 120,000 
capacity being provided. 

While the lack of cash parking on site will minimize the number of 'entrepreneurial' 
parking areas in the vicinity of the facility, there is recognition that some percentage 
of attendees will choose to park or arrive from property not owned or controlled by 
the event promoters. As with any major venue, it is difficult to project this type of 
demand and therefore has not been directly considered in this analysis of service 
times. It is, however, a consideration discussed in a later section of this report. 

(3) Frameworkfor a Special Event Management Plan 

The primary goal for any special event traffic management plan is to minimize 
conflicts between flows. This requires the creation, communication, and 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 6
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

management of an inbound and outbound route pattern that can 'free-flow' vehicles 
to and from the facility in the most efficient manner possible. By minimizing the 
number of stops, manually controlling existing traffic signals to create free-flow 
conditions, taking advantage of multi-lane facilities, eliminating conflicting 
movements, and using traffic control personnel to manage potential conflict points, 
vehicles can operate at nearly free-flow conditions within the study area. 

With nearly free-flow conditions on the roadway network, the 'controlling' capacity 
values become the ability for vehicles to make right- and left-turns on the roadway 
network as they enter and exit the site. Based on information contained in the 
Highway Capacity Manual, the 'controlling' capacity value is roughly 750 vehicles 
per hour per lane. 

(3a) Routing Plan Development 

A routing plan was developed based on an analysis of the existing transportation 
system, the proposed site plan for the facility, and a reasonable set of assumptions 
regarding the origin of event attendees. In addition, consideration was made to 
create: 

A.	 A 'dedicated' route for shuttle service (this route will partially function as a 
shared facility with traffic control officers giving shuttles priority access, and 
also provide for a preferred route for other shuttle services from downtown 
or suburban Austin area hotels, charter services, or other out-of-town 
locations) 

B. Two 'dedicated' routes for emergency/official use only and/or VIP PI traffic 
C.	 A plan that recognized that the McAngus parking area (later called Lot 1 in 

this analysis) is not connected with the other parking facilities adjacent to the 
facility; and 

D.	 A plan that always has one lane available to access each area of the site to 
accommodate any local or emergency traffic, with the minimum number of 
full contra-flow facilities as possible. 

The following primary trip origins and destinations were developed (and presented in 
Exhibit 2), each with corresponding roadway facilities that would be used to 
enter/exit the study area and the percentage of traffic anticipated to utilize this route: 

•	 Downtown Austin (via 2 routes from US 183 north of the study area 
roughly 30% of the private automobile traffic) 

•	 Georgetown (via SH 130 north of the study area - roughly 30% of the private 
automobile traffic) 

•	 Lockhart (via US 183 south of the study area - roughly 10% of the private 
automobile traffic) 

•	 Bastrop (via SH 21 east of the study area - roughly 10% of the private 
automobile traffic) 

•	 Buda (via 2 routes from SH 130 south of the study area - roughly 20% of the 
private automobile traffic) 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 7
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

Based on the 'controlling' capacity for each of the routes identified above, the hourly 
capacity for each of the lanes along each route is assumed to be 750 vehicles per hour 
per lane. It may be possible for these facilities to load/unload at a higher rate (rates 
of 900 to 1,000 are observed at Silverstone during the British Grand Prix); however 
this conservative estimate of750 was used for this study. For the portions ofthe 
routes where some 'sharing' with the shuttle route is required, the capacity for private 
automobiles has been reduced by 20%. 

(3b) Available On-Site Parking 

The following is a summary of the available parking spaces on-site within the 
facility. This information is graphically presented in Exhibit 3. 

• Parking Lot 1 (Green Parking via McAngus Road) 7,166 spaces 

• Lot 2 (Northwest portion of the site)	 4,600 spaces 

•	 Lot 3 (Northeast portion of the site) 6,340 spaces 

•	 Lot 4 (Western portion of the site, west ofthe Parkway) 3,542 spaces 

•	 Lot 5 (Western portion of the site, east of the Parkway) 964 spaces 

•	 Lot 6 (Southern portion of the site) 1,277 spaces 
TOTAL On-Site Automobile Parking 23,889 spaces 

(3c) Overview ofEach Route tal/rom the Facility 

The following provides an overview of each of the route structures; which was 
developed in attempt to best utilize all reasonable available capacity serving the 
facility. 

1.	 Downtown Austin: traffic travelling to the facility from the downtown 
Austin area will utilize three lanes of US 183 along the west side of ABIA. 
One lane will split at Burleson Road, using Burleson Road, FM 973, and 
McAngus Road to access Lot 1. Lanes two and three will continue south to 
FM 812. Lane two will tum north on FM 973 and east on McAngus Road to 
access Lot 1; lane three will proceed under SH 130 to the southern entry into 
Lot 3. 
o	 The route is simply reversed for the outbound flow. 
o	 McAngus Road will run contra-flow from FM 973 to the Lot 1 entrance. 
o	 FM 812 between SH 130 and the southern entry will require special 

accommodations (using the shoulders as travel lanes) to allow for 4 total 
lanes of travel along this facility. 

o	 Vertical Panels / Cones to separate traffic from the Buda route are 
required along FM 812 from SH 130 to the southern entry. 

o	 Roughly 11 Traffic Control personnel are required for these routes (at the 
southern entry, the intersections ofFM 812 with SH 130, FM 973 'south' 
and FM 973 'north', Creedmoor Road, and US 183; at the intersections 
of McAngus with FM 973 'south', at the intersections of Burleson Road 
with FM 973 and General Aviation Avenue; and the intersection of US 
183 with Burleson Road). 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 8
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



KilTlley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

2.	 Georgetown: traffic travelling to the facility from Georgetovm (SH 130 
north of the study area) will utilize SH 130 south and exit at Elroy Road or 
FM 812. Lot 2 traffic will proceed on Elroy Road in two lanes east to the 
northern entry. Lot 4 traffic will proceed on FM 812 in one lane east to the 
south entry. 
o	 The route is simply reversed for the outbound flow. 
o	 A contra-flow lane will be required along Elroy Road between SH 130 

and McAngus Road to allow for 3 dedicated routes to use this four-lane 
roadway. 

o	 One of the two lanes on Elroy Road will be shared with the Shuttle 
Route. For purposes of this analysis, it is assumed that the capacity of 
this shared lane will be reduced from 750 vehicles per hour per lane to 
600 vehicles per hour per lane, a 20% reduction in capacity. 

o	 A contra-flow lane will be required along FM 812 between SH 130 and 
the south entry to allow for 4 dedicated routes to use this four-lane 
roadway. 

o	 Roughly 8 Traffic Control personnel are required for this route (at the 
intersections of Elroy Road with SH 130, Ross Road, McAngus Road, 
and the northern entry, and at the intersections ofFM 812 with SH 130 
and the south entry). 

3.	 Lockhart: traffic travelling to the facility from Lockhart (US 183 south of 
the study area) will be routed along SH 21 to FM 812, then back to the west 
to the southern entry. 
o	 The route is simply reversed for the outbound flow. 
o	 No contra-flow lanes are required along this route; however FM 812 

between SH 21 and the southern entry will require special 
accommodations (1/2 of a lane using the shoulder) to allow for 3 lanes of 
travel along this facility. 

o	 Vertical Panels / Cones to separate traffic from the Bastrop route are 
required along FM 812 from SH 21 to the southern entry. 

o	 Roughly 4 Traffic Control personnel are required for this route (at the 
intersections ofFM 812 with SH 21, Elroy Road, and the southern entry; 
and at the intersection ofDS 183 with SH 21). 

4.	 Bastrop: traffic travelling to the facility from Bastrop (SH 21 east of the 
study area) will be routed along SH 21 to FM 812 to the southern entry. 
o	 The route is simply reversed for the outbound flow. 
o	 No contra-flow lanes are required along this route; however FM 812 

between SH 21 and the southern entry will require special 
accommodations (1/2 of a lane using the shoulder) to allow for 3 lanes of 
travel along this facility. 

o	 Vertical Panels / Cones to separate traffic from the Lockhart route are 
required along FM 812 from SH 21 to the southern entry. 

o	 Roughly 4 Traffic Control personnel are required for this route (at the 
intersections ofFM 812 with SH 21, Elroy Road, and the southern entry; 
and at the intersection of SH 71 with SH 21. 

5.	 Buda: traffic travelling to the facility from Buda (SH 130 south of the study 
area) will utilize SH 130 north and exit at either FM 812 or Elroy Road. Lot 
1 traffic will exit at Elroy Road and utilize the contra-flow lane to McAngus 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 20] 0
 
Formula] United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 9
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

to the northwest entry. Lot 3 and 5 traffic will exit FM 812 and proceed east 
to the southern entry. 
o	 The route is simply reversed for the outbound flow. 
o	 A contra-flow lane will be required along this route along Elroy Road 

between SH 130 and McAngus Road to allow for 3 dedicated routes to 
use this four-lane roadway. FM 812 between SH 130 and the southern 
entry will require special accommodations (1/2 of a lane using the 
shoulder) to allow for 3 lanes of travel along this facility. 

o	 Vertical Panels / Cones to separate traffic from the downtown Austin 
route are required along FM 812 from SH 130 to the southern entry. 
They will also be required along Elroy Road between SH 130 and 
McAngus Road to separate traffic from the Georgetown and Shuttle 
routes. 

o	 Roughly 6 Traffic Control personnel are required for these routes (at the 
intersections ofFM 812 with SH 130 and the southern entry; and at the 
intersections of Elroy Road with SH 130 and McAngus Road). 

6.	 Shuttle Route: A remote parking facility to accommodate shuttle traffic 
traveling to/from the facility is proposed to be located at the southeast corner 
of the intersection of SH 71 and FM 973 (with access to/from SH 71). It 
should be noted that a portion of this route is required to be 'shared' with the 
Georgetown route between McAngus Road and the northern entry. Traffic 
control personnel will be required to assist shuttles in making this merge; and 
the corresponding capacity of this lane of traffic has been reduced by 20%. 
A dedicated drop-off area on-site must also be provided to accommodate the 
projected volume of shuttles. 
o	 The route is essentially reversed for the outbound flow. 
o	 The route was designed to allow it to be used by other high-capacity 

shuttles coming to/from the site via downtown Austin or other locations. 
o	 Roughly 6 Traffic Control personnel are required for this route (at the 

intersections of SH 71 with the' remote parking facility and FM 973, and 
the intersections ofFM 973 with Pearce Lane and Burleson Road). 

7.	 Dedicated Fl and Emergency Access Route: A separate route was created 
with access via Maha Loop Road and Moore Road to accommodate a 
dedicated F1 route and an emergency access route to/from the facility. This 
dedicated access can provide for a limited number of special access patrons 
and public safety personnel to use SH 130 at Moore Road or US 183 via 
McKenzie Road and FM 973. These routes will require special signing and 
additional traffic control personnel; but can quickly allow these official 
personnel and staff to access the facility at the Main Grandstand area. 
o	 Roughly 7 Traffic Control personnel are required for this route (at the 

intersections of McKenzie Road with US 183 and FM 973, the 
intersections of Moore Road with FM 973, SH 130, and Maha Loop, and 
at the south entry). 

(3d) Assignment ofRoutes to Parking Areas 

In order to allocate on-site automobile parking to each ofthe private automobile 
routes presented in Exhibit 2, the following lot breakdown has been developed. This 
system allows for 'teams' to manage entering traffic and quickly guide vehicles into 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysls December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 10
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

parking stalls once they enter a parking area. Each 'team' will have a plan of how to 
guide entering and exiting vehicles to/from the facility. 

It should be noted that this calculation is somewhat theoretical- it is likely more 
efficient to park vehicles as quickly as possible instead of creating the separation 
between the 6 lots as described below. These breakdown calculations are provided to 
determine a reasonable estimate of the service time; they are not intended to imply 
that vehicles from a certain route will be required to park in a certain lot. 

•	 Lot 1 is filled with 67% of its traffic (4,777 spaces) from downtown Austin 
(southern portion of the lot) and 33% of its traffic (2,389 spaces) from Buda 
(northern portion of the lot). 

•	 Lot 2 is filled with 100% of its traffic (4,600 spaces) from Georgetown. 
•	 Lot 3 is filled with 39% of its traffic (2,473 spaces) from downtown Austin, 

22% of its traffic (1,394 spaces) from Buda, and 39% of its traffic (2,473 
spaces) from Lockhart. 

•	 Lot 4 is filled with 70% of its traffic (2,479 spaces) from Georgetown and 
30% of its traffic (1,063 spaces) from Bastrop. 

•	 Lot 5 is filled with 100% of its traffic (964 spaces) from Buda. 
•	 Lot 6 is filled with 100% of its traffic (1,277 spaces) from Bastrop. 

(4) Calculation ofService Times for the 'Design' Scenario 

Based on the assignment of traffic in 3d above, the identified routes connect with the 
following amount of available parking spaces (with the goal to equally split the 
number of parking spaces between routes that have the same capacity): 

• Downtown Austin (Lot 1)	 4,777 spaces 

• Downtown Austin (Lot 3)	 2,473 spaces 

• Georgetown (Lot 2)	 4,600 spaces 

• Georgetown (Lot 4)	 2,479 spaces 

•	 Bastrop (Lots 4 and 6) 2,340 spaces 

•	 Lockhart (Lot 3) 2,473 spaces 

•	 Buda (Lots 3 and 5) 2,358 spaces 

•	 Buda CLot 1) 2,389 spaces 
TOTAL On-Site Automobile Spaces 23,889 spaces 

In the case that all 23,889 vehicles attempt to exit the facility simultaneously, the 
following service times would be expected (meaning the time it takes for the final 
vehicle to leave the lot - if the result is 3 hours - would be 33% of the vehicles 
exit within 1 hour, 66% exit in the 2nd hour, etc). This calculation is determined 
by dividing the number of vehicles by the' controlling' capacity of the route. This 
service time calculation is the same for inbound traffic; although the more random 
arrival of inbound traffic will likely not exceed the service times listed below. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page I I
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

• Downtown Austin (Lot 1) [4,777 spaces / 1,500 veh/hr] 3.18 hours 

• Downtown Austin (Lot 3) [2,473 spaces / 750 veh/hr] 3.30 hours 

• Georgetown (Lot 2) [4,600 spaces /1,350 veh/hr] 3.41 hours 

• Georgetown (Lot 4) [2,479 spaces / 750 veh/hr]	 3.31 hours 

• Bastrop (Lots 4 and 6) [2,340 spaces / 750 veh/hr] 3.12 hours 

• Lockhart (Lots 3) [2,473 spaces / 750 veh/hr]	 3.30 hours 

• Buda (Lot 3 and 5) [2,358 spaces / 750 veh/hr]	 3.14 hours 

• Buda (Lot 1) [2,389 spaces / 750 veh/hr]	 3.19 hours 

Therefore, based on the route structure, trip generation assumptions, parking lots 
being provided, and existing roadway infrastructure; the facility can service 
approximately 7,350 vehicles per hour (with 2,250 vehicles per hour serving Lot 1 
and 5,100 vehicles per hour serving Lots 2 thru 6); meaning it is possible to load 
(inbound trips) and clear (outbound trips) the facility in roughly 3.25 hours (the result 
of 23,889 vehicles divided by 7,350 vehicles per hour). 

For the purpose of making approximate calculations (which will be used to determine 
the impact of the short-term improvements identified later in this report), the 
following summary calculations are provided: 

•	 Lot 1 includes 7,166 parking spaces and has a service capacity of 2,250 
vehicles per hour serving it via 2 primary routes. Therefore, this lot can be 
serviced in 3.18 hours under the 'design' scenario. 

•	 The remaining Lots 2-6 include 16,723 parking spaces and have a service 
capacity of 5,100 vehicles per hour serving it via 5 routes. Therefore, these 
lots can be serviced in 3.28 hours under the 'design' scenario. 

(4b) Calculation ofService Times for a 'Contra-Flow' Scenario 

The calculation of service times for the 'design' scenario was completed based on the 
assumption that the plan has one lane available for traffic moving in the opposite 
direction along most facilities (with the exception of a portion of Elroy Road and 
McAngus Road, as stated in Section 3a above). Under this 'contra-flow' scenario, a 
calculation of services times was completed under the assumption that some 
roadways could be completely dedicated to one direction of travel during peak 
periods (e.g. all lanes inbound prior to the event and all lanes outbound after the 
event). 

While other provisions would need to be made to accommodate emergency situations 
(such as emergency personnel stationed along the contra-flow route); this calculation 
was conducted to simply quantify the impacts of this approach to service times, not 
necessarily to make this recommendation. 

The following modifications to the route structure proposed in Exhibit 2 would be 
made under the 'contra-flow' scenario. It should be noted that the capacity of all 
routes cannot be increased due to the number of lanes along differentroutes that 
share the same roadways. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 12
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

•	 McAngus Road between the northwest entry and Elroy Road; and Elroy 
Road between McAngus Road and SH 130 would be full contra-flow; 

•	 FM 812 from the south entry to SH 130 would be full contra-flow; and 
•	 FM 812 from the south entry to SH 21 would be full contra-flow. 

Based on the above changes to the route structure, the following modifications to the 
route capacities could be assumed. It should be noted that the theoretical distribution 
of the routes to the individual parking areas presented in Exhibit 3 would need to be 
modified to evenly distribute the number of spaces with the change in flow rates. 

•	 The capacity of the 'Buda' route serving Lot 1 would double (from 750 
veh/hr to 1,500 veh/hr); 

•	 The capacity ofthe 'Buda' route serving Lots 3 and 5 would double (from 
750 veh/hr to 1,500 veh/hr); and 

•	 The capacity of the 'Bastrop' route serving Lots 4 and 6 would double (from 
750 veh/hr to 1,500 veh/hr). 

Therefore, under the 'full contra-flow' scenario, the following service times could be 
expected: 

•	 Lot 1 includes 7,166 parking spaces and would have a capacity of3,OOO 
vehicles per hour serving it via 3 routes. Therefore, this lot could be serviced 
in 2.39 hours under the 'full contra-flow' scenario. 

•	 The remaining Lots 2-6 include 16,723 parking spaces and would have a 
capacity of 6,600 vehicles per hour serving it via 5 routes. Therefore, this lot 
could be serviced in 2.53 hours under the 'full contra-flow' scenario. 

(5a) Recommendations to Best Manage the Post-Race 'Design' Scenario 

The above calculations for the 'design' scenario make the assumption that all 23,889 
vehicles attempt to exit the facility simultaneously. While it is a reasonable 
assumption that many attendees will exit immediately upon completion of the race, 
the event promoters can mitigate this post race demand by providing post F 1 race 
events. In addition to broadcasting the podium ceremony and post race interviews 
across the venue, preliminary discussions with the promoters include plans for a 
follow-up support race and concert (with a headlining actthat will have a significant 
impact on the desire for attendees to stay at the facility). 

For example, if the race ends at 2:45 pm and the podium ceremony ends at 3:30; a 
two-hour post race concert could run from 3:30 to 5:30pm. If20% of the attendees 
(24,000 people) stay on-site for the post race concert; they would arrive to their 
vehicle around 5:45pm. An attraction of this type would result in a 
corresponding 20% reduction in demand for each parking facility; thereby 
improving the travel time by approximately 20% (reducing the 'design' scenario 
maximum service time from less than 3.25 hours to roughly 2.6 hours.) 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page I3
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

A combination of a post-race event that attracts 20% of the attendees with the full 
contra-flow scenario described in section 4b above, the 'full contra-flow' scenario 
would reduce from 2.49 hours to roughly 2.0 hours. 

(5b) Recommendations to Best Manage the Pre-Race 'Design' Scenario 

Regarding the inbound traffic scenario, the event promoters should: (1) allow 
vehicles to arrive at sunrise and (2) include a pre-Fl race support race, pre-Fl race 
concert, and other attractions on-site. This will allow for the distribution of inbound 
traffic within a ~5 hour period prior to the race. Therefore, while there will likely be 
queues that are generated prior to the race (likely around Noon), the proper 
communication to race attendees to arrive early and to provide them with pre-race 
entertainment options should mitigate the pre-race congestion and not create the need 
for the inbound travel to be the 'design' scenario. Simply reversing the outbound 
traffic control plan presented in this analysis will result in a plan with the similar 
capacity. In addition, it is important to allow attendees to depart using the same route 
they arrived. 

Priority Short-Term Improvements 

In order to decrease the amount of service time for the facility, the following short
term improvements are recommended for consideration. It should be noted that this 
study does not attempt to identify the party who should be financially responsible for 
these improvements; instead simply identifies those improvements (in rough order of 
priority) that will be the most beneficial to serve the site, can be implemented within 
a relatively short period of time, and are improvements that are consistent with the 
long-term thoroughfare needs of the study area under a traditional development 
scenario (e.g. any new roadways should be consistent with the regional thoroughfare 
plan). 

It also should be noted that the theoretical distribution of lots serviced by each route 
would need to be modified depending upon which improvements are implemented; 
therefore the impact of each improvement on service times is estimated using the 
calculations provided at the end of Step 4 above. 

1.	 Widen Elroy Road from McAngus Road to the north entry from a two-lane 
facility to a four-lane facility to allow for a minimum of three lanes entering / 
exiting the site and one lane for shuttle / emergency access. This can be 
accomplished with a 24' lane widening; or a total reconstruction to match the 
divided section ofElroy Road west ofMcAngus Road. Based on the route 
structure presented in this analysis, this would allow for at least three lanes to 
serve the 'Georgetown' route. This improvement would add a capacity of750 
vehicles per hour to Lots 2-6 (5,100 to 5,850), decreasing the 'design' service 
time from 3.28 hours to 2.86 hours. 

2.	 Widen FM 812 from SH 130 to the south entry from a four-lane section to a five
lane section to allow for a minimum of four lanes entering / exiting the site and 
one lane for emergency access. This can be accomplished with a minor widening 
project depending on how the existing shoulders are utilized. Based on the route 
structure presented in this analysis, this would allow for an additional lane 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 14
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kirnley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

serving the 'Buda' or 'Georgetown' route. This improvement (combined with 
improvement #1 above) would add a capacity of750 vehicles per hour to 
Lots 2-6 (5,850 to 6,600), decreasing the 'design' service time from 2.86 
hours to 2.53 hours. 

3.	 Construct a new north-south roadway (at least three-lanes wide) between Elroy 
Road and Pearce Lane (ideally one that would align with the north entry) in order 
to allow entering/exiting traffic to utilize the full access interchange at SH 130 
and Pearce Lane; and/or SH 71 via Wolf Lane or Ross Road. Based on the route 
structure presented in this analysis, this would allow for an additional lane 
serving the 'Georgetown' route. This improvement (combined with 
improvement #1 above) would add a capacity of 1,500 vehicles per hour to 
Lots 2-6 (6,600 to 8,100), decreasing the 'design' service time from 2.53 
hours to 2.06 hours. 

Long-Term Improvements 

Long-term improvements needed to support the facility will depend on a number of 
factors, including the development of other properties and businesses in the study 
area that are outside the ownership of the event promoters. The traffic management 
task force should develop a set of long-term improvement needs, if any, to best 
accommodate the facility after other developments are announced and completion of 
the 1st major event at the facility. 

Other Areas of Consideration 

In addition to the private automobile and shuttle services described above, there will 
likely be other modes of travel utilized to access the facility. The following modes 
have been considered: 

•	 Helicopter; 
•	 Campers/RVs; 
•	 Bicycles; 
•	 Limos/Taxis; 
•	 Other Shuttle Services; 
•	 Private automobiles in entrepreneurial parking areas; and 
•	 Pedicabs and other assorted modes of travel. 

Helicopters 

While the number of attendees arriving via helicopter is not significant (we've 
assumed SOO attendees in this study), it will require coordination with ABIA and the 
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to ensure that a safe travel plan can be 
developed. This study does not address these or any other aviation-related 
recommendations to accommodate the proposed facility. 

Campers/RV's 

As previously mentioned, the ability to accommodate-S,OOO campers/RV vehicles on
site has been provided. It is recommended that accommodations be provided to 
eliminate the need for these vehicles to leave the facility (including basic necessities 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 15
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

like ice, food, water, and toiletries). Concession services could also be set up within 
the camping area. 

Bicycles 

In order to reduce the number of automobiles accessing the site; and to encourage a 
'green' arrival of vehicles to the facility, accommodations for bicyclists to ride into 
the facility should be considered. It is recommended that off-site location(s) are 
identified for private automobiles to park from which individuals can ride non
motorized bicycles into the facility. By providing a dedicated parking area within the 
site for bicycles (ideally in a preferred location), using this mode of travel can be 
encouraged. While an exact route for bicycles has not been specifically identified, 
two (2) potential options have been considered. 

•	 The rural roadways east of the site may not be sufficient to handle volumes 
of 750 vehicles per hour per lane; however these roadways (Elroy Road, 
Fagerquist Road, and Wolf Lane) may be ideal for bicycle travel. A location 
along SH 71 in the vicinity of Wolf Lane could be identified for remote 
parking for private automobiles; from which point the roadways identified as 
'bicycle only' could be used to provide dedicated bicycle access. An 
entrance off Elroy Road could be designated for bicycle access only. 

•	 An existing trail exists on the south end of ABIA Gust south of Burleson 
Road). This trail along Burleson Road could be used in conjunction with FM 
973 and McAngus Road to provide a dedicated route for bicycles; although 
the ideal roadway width may not currently exist for this shared bicycle / 
automobile route. 

It is recommended that the task force engage the local bicycling community to . 
identify the best method by which attendees could arrive via bicycle. In addition, 
some form of travel survey should be conducting to gauge the interest of bicycle 
travel to/from the race. 

Limoslraxis 

Unless attendees are arriving in significant numbers within a limo or taxi, this mode 
of travel should not be encouraged. Arriving limos and taxis should utilize the 
existing route structure proposed for private automobiles. Dedicated area(s) at the 
facility can be designated for limo/taxi drop off and pick up; however this mode does 
not positively impact special event operations unless the amount of on-site parking is 
not available to serve the demand (which is not the case for this facility). 

Other Shuttle Services 

It is likely that there will be additional shuttles from local hotels, special event 
providers, and other independent transportation services that will transport attendees 
to the event. Shuttles that carry an excess of ~ I0 attendees should be encouraged to 
utilize the shuttle route and be given priority access to the facility. These shuttles may 
utiliz;e the designated 'Shuttle Route' shown in Exhibits 2A and 2B beginning at the 
intersection ofSH 71 andFM 973. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 16
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

Parking in 'Entrepreneurial' Areas 

It is likely that some of the local landowners will open up their property to attendees 
for parking, camping, and other associated race-related activities (concessions, 
memorabilia sales, promotions, etc). Due to the difficulty in projecting the impacts 
of this type of activity, the County or other agency should openly encourage local 
landowners to share their plans so as to avoid a major change in traffic flow during 
the event due to an unpredicted major parking location. A low-cost permitting 
system can be created in order to ensure that the plans oflocal entrepreneurs can be 
integrated within the framework of the larger special event management plan. 

Pedicabs and Other Assorted Modes a/Travel 

The County or other approving agency should require any operator of alternative 
modes of travel (pedicabs, segways, golf carts, 4-Wheelers, trolleys, privately 
operated shuttles, hot air balloons, scooters, etc.) to obtain a permit for carrying 
attendees to/from the race. This will allow the task force to properly account for (or 
prohibit) a certain mode of travel. 

Conclusions 

Based on this initial traffic and transportation analysis, we offer the following 
conclusions: 

1.	 Based on the framework described in this memorandum for an aggressively 
controlled special event management plan, the provision of significant off-site 
shuttle service, and the allowance of bicycle and helicopter traffic; the service 
time for safely filling and clearing the proposed parking facilities under the 
'design' scenario will be approximately 3.25 hours. This means that the longest 
amount of time a vehicle will wait to enter or leave the facility is 3.25 hours 
(33% will leave within ~ 1 hour, 66% within ~2.2 hours, and 100% within 3.25 
hours). By providing for post race events that attract 20% of the attendees to stay 
for multiple hours after the completion of the race, the service time drops from 
3.25 hours to 2.6 hours. 

2.	 The completion of the three (3) highest priority capital improvement projects in 
the 'design' scenario (the addition of two lanes to serve Lots 2 and 3 along Elroy 
Road, the addition of a fifth lane along FM 812, and constructing a new north
south roadway connecting to Pearce Lane) would reduce the services times for 
the main parking areas from 3.28 to 2.06 hours, a 37% improvement (by 
increasing the capacity from 5,100 vehicles per hour to 8,100 vehicles per hour). 

3.	 Under a potential 'full contra-flow' scenario, where the framework for the special 
event management plan is the same as the 'design' scenario, no capital 
improvements are completed, and a post race event is planned that attracts 20% 
of the attendees to stay for multiple hours after the completion of the race; 
however where certain roadways are permitted to be operated with full contra
flow conditions (e.g. aillanesinbound prior to the event and all lanes outbound 
after the event), the service time under this 'full contra-flow' with a special event 
scenario is projected to be approximately 2 hours. This means that the longest 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 17
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

amount of time a vehicle will wait to leave the facility is 2 hours (50% will leave 
within 1 hour and 100% within 2 hours). 

Recommendations 

Based on the analysis completed above, we offer the following summary 
recommendations in order to provide the safest possible environment, encourage 
visitors to return, minimize impacts to local residents, and maximize the 
opportunities for local businesses: 

Task Force Development 
1.	 Create a special event task force to develop, implement, review, and fine

tune the special event traffic management plan for all events at the facility. 
This task force should include a mix ofrepresentatives from local agencies 
(policy staff - such as planning and engineering), local public safety staff 
(police, fire, and emergency response), and staff from the event promoters. 

2.	 Utilize this task force to: 
a.	 Fine tune the proposed inbound / outbound route structure; 
b.	 Determine the appropriate agency to serve various traffic control and 

traffic management roles; 
c.	 Seek best management practices for managing large-scale special events; 
d.	 Develop the appropriate communication to local media outlets prior to 

major events; including the posting and communication of event 
information on regional dynamic message signs; and 

e.	 Create and maintain a traffic management website to communicate the 
routing plans to the public (both for attendees and local residents and 
businesses). 

3.	 Develop a permitting structure for entrepreneurial parking areas and 
alternative modes of travel in order to integrate these elements into the plan. 

4.	 Coordinate and communicate with the Central Texas Turnpike System 
(CTTS) regarding special conditions and signing that may be required along 
SH 130 (including the potential requirement of electronic toll collection for 
all vehicles during major events to avoid vehicles stopping to pay a cash 
toll). 

Traffic Control Plan Development 
5.	 Upon confirmation of the route structure, create a detailed plan for each 

major intersection and roadway, summarizing the number, location, and 
times for the placement of vertical panels, cones, changeable message signs, 
traffic control officers, etc. 

6.	 Upon confirmation of the route structure, develop a model using simulation 
software or similar tools to determine the impacts of queuing at study area 
roadways and intersections for both the inbound and outbound scenarios. 

Parking Management 
7.	 In order to encourage attendees to seek alternative modes of travel to/from 

the site, automobile and camper/RV parking passes for the available on-site 
parking should be purchased in advance; and should be separate from the 
cost of the race ticket. This separate cost will create a fmancial incentive for 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 18
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

patrons to utilize ride-sharing, shuttle service or bicycle access; and also 
allow the event promoters to avoid the possibility of havingmore vehicles try 
to enter a lot area than the capacity available to serve them. The parking 
passes should consist of a hanging tag or similar element which can be easily 
seen by traffic control staff as vehicles enter the facility. Provisions need to 
be made to allow for cash payment or ticketing system should a vehicle enter 
the facility via the incorrect route. 

Site Design 
8.	 The proposed north-south roadway should be constructed as a six-lane 

undivided facility. By constructing a six-lane roadway without a median, the 
number of lanes within the site will exceed the number of lanes serving the 
site from the off-site roadway network, even after those roadways are 
widened in the future (limiting the possibility for the site to become the 
bottleneck for entering traffic). 

9.	 Construct an additional four-lane undivided access point at the intersection of 
PM 812 and Piland Triangle / Maha Loop. 

10.	 Construct a roadway along the east side of the track to accommodate 
emergency personnel, better circulate vehicles, and create a 'loop' roadway 
around the track. 

Shuttle Service 
11.	 Utilize the proposed 50+ acre remote parking facility(s) at the southwest 

quadrant ofSH 71 and SH 130 to accommodate approximately 5,000 - 6,000 
parking spaces for shuttle service. 

12. Coordinate with Capital Metro or other private shuttle provider for contract 
vehicles that can accommodate a large number ( at least5 5) of passengers on 
each vehicle. 

13.	 Provide' gaps' for the shuttle route along Elroy Road using a traffic control 
officer (until such time that Elroy Road is widened). 

14.	 Provide for a dedicated Shuttle drop off area in a convenient location and 
provide the ability for the shuttle to progress thru the site with some priority 
serVIce. 

15.	 Allow other high capacity shuttles (i.e. from local hotels or other private 
transportation providers) to utilize the proposed shuttle route to reduce the 
number of private automobiles accessing the site. 

Camper/RV Provisions 
16.	 Provide accommodations to eliminate the need for camperlRV vehicles to 

leave the facility (including affordable basic necessities like Ice, food, water, 
and toiletries). Affordable concession services could also be set up within 
the camping area. The event promoters should explore various mobile food 
service and retail options in order to improve the experience for Campers and 
RV's; thereby discouraging them from leaving and returning to the property 
during the 'design' scenarios. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 19
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

Bicycle Access 
17. Create an incentive for attendees to arrive to the facility via bicycle thru the 

creation of an on-site bicycle parking area extremely close to the entrance to 
the track or thru a give-a-way program involving free food or merchandise 
coupons upon arriving to the facility via bicycle. 

18. Identify a dedicated bicycle route and dedicated entrance to the facility. 
Coordinate with local members of the bicycling community in Austin to 
identify the ideal route. Initial concepts include two (2) options: (1) the rural 
roadways east of the site (Elroy Road, Fagerquist Road, and Wolf Lane); or 
(2) using the existing trail south of Burleson Road on the south end of the site 
and connecting to the facility via FM 973 and McAngus Road. 

Short-Term Capacity Improvements 
19.	 In order to reduce the travel time into and out of the site, the following 

improvements are recommended for consideration. It should be noted that 
this study does not attempt to identify the party who should be financially 
responsible for these improvements; instead simply identifies those 
improvements (in order of priority) that will be the most beneficial to serve 
the site and can be implemented within a relatively short period of time. 
a.	 Widen Elroy Road from McAngus Road to the north entry from a two

lane facility to a four-lane facility to allow for a minimum of three lanes 
entering / exiting the site and one lane for shuttle / emergency access. 
This can be accomplished with a 24' lane widening; or a total 
reconstruction to match the divided section of Elroy Road west of 
McAngus Road. Based on the route structure presented in this analysis, 
this would allow for at least three lanes to serve the 'Georgetown' route. 

b.	 Widen FM 812 from SH 130 to the south entry from a four-lane section 
to a five-lane section to allow for a minimum of four lanes entering /. 
exiting the site and one lane for emergency access. This can be 
accomplished with a minor widening project depending on how the 
existing shoulders are utilized. Based on the route structure presented in 
this analysis, this would allow for an additional lane serving the 'Buda' 
or 'Georgetown' route. 

c.	 Construct a new north-south roadway (at least three-lanes wide) between 
Elroy Road and Pearce Lane (ideally one that would align with the north 
entry) in order to allow entering/exiting traffic to utilize the full access 
interchange at SH 130 and Pearce Lane; and/or SH 71 via Wolf Lane or 
Ross Road. Based on the route structure presented in this analysis, this 
would allow for an additional lane serving the 'Georgetown' route. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 20
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

Long-Term Capacity Improvements 
20. There are multiple additional roadway capacity improvements that could be 

provided to improve flow into and out of the proposed facility, however the 
uncertainty associated with (1) the exact manner by which attendees will 
access the facility; (2) other development activity that may occur in the 
vicinity of the facility; and (3) whether or not the promoters need to provide 
any additional improvements makes it extremely difficult to prioritize any 
additional capacity improvements. It is recommended that the Task Force 
identify and prioritize any other required improvements following 
completion of the first major event. 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 20 I0
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 21
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

EXHIBITS
 

1) Existing Cross Sections and Traffic Control Devices 

2) A - Proposed Ingress Routes 

B - Proposed Egress Routes 

3) Parking Map 

Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis December 20 I0
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 22
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Legend 

Intersections 

Control

• All Way Stop 

Interchange 

Signal 

@ Signal Flasher 

~ 2-Lane Undivided 

~ 2-Lane Undivided with Shoulder 

~ 3-Lane Undivided 

0 
a 

4-Lane Divided 

- 4-Lane Undivided 

- 5-Lane Undivided 

- SH130 

Exhibit 1 
'..J . Existing Roadway Cross Sections X'~~E~~~·~D/., 

and
N/' "

Traffic Control Devices 

1 0.5""" 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Legend 

Dedicated F1 & Emergency Access 

From Austin 

From Georgetown 

From Lockhart 

From Bastrop 

From Buda 

Shuttle Route 

Bike Route 

Sections of roadway required to 
have full contraflow lanes 
(e.g. all lanes in one direction) 

Exhibit 2A 

Proposed Ingress Routes 

Milas 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Legend 

Dedicated F1 & Emergency Access 

From Austin 

From Georgetown 

From Lockhart 

From Bastrop 

From Buda 

Shuttle Route 

Bike Route 

Sections of roadway required to 
have full contraflow lanes 
(e.g. all lanes in one direction) 

10% 

Exhibit 28 

Proposed Egress Routes 
N 

! 0 0.25 0.5 

~~ 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



LLJ 
U
 
Z
 
«
c::: 
I 

Z
 
LLJ 

l 
V) 
LLJ 
~ 

LEGEND 

t	 ® PARKING LOT 
DISCLAIMER: TH1S EXHJBIT SHOWS A Tt-i[ORET[CAL 
DISTRIBUTION Dr 'NH[RE VISITORS WILL FARK BASEDNORTH ON THEIR TRIP 0 !G1N. VISITORS WiLL NOT -BE 
FORCED TO PAf1:K N SPECIFIC LOTS WhEN THEY ARRIVE; IXXXi PARKING SPACES AVAILABLE 
WITH THE EXCEPT ON OF THE SEFARATrGN BETWEEN THE 
MAIN PARKING AR AS AND LCT- 1 (Mc:ANGlIS LOT) • 

N.T.S. 
.....	 IIIl"'1-n Kimley-Horn 

lIIIl..J-Uand Associates, Inc, 
TEXAS REGISTRATION NO. F-92B 

EXHIBIT 3 FORMULA 1
 
PARKING MAP TRAVIS COUNTY. TX
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

SUPPLEMENTARY MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Mr. DavidK. Greear, P.E. 
Travis County 

From:	 Aaron W. Nathan, P.E., AICP 
Kimley-Hom and Associates, Inc. (TX Reg. F-928) 

Date:	 December 1, 2010 

Subject:	 Initial Traffic and Transportation Analysis 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix 
Response to Travis County Staff Questions 

In response to your questions related to traffic and transportation discussions, 
we offer the following responses. We have formatted this response in a manner 
where the County's comments appear in italics prior to our response. 

•	 You used 750 veh/hour/lane for capacity service, but has any thought or 
calculation been given to parking capacity (flow)? This could be the bigger 
choke point. At 750 v/hr/ln, you only have 4.8 seconds per vehicle to park. 

Per our subsequent conversations and your visit to Texas Motor Speedway in 
November 2010, we mutually understand the 750 vphpl capacity is acceptable 
for use in this study. 

•	 Please provide a detailedparking and routing plan for site parking. 

A preliminary parking and routing plan is described in the technical 
memorandum and conceptually presented in Exhibits 2A, 2B, and 3. 

•	 You will need 5,000-6, 000 parking spaces within 15 minutes of site for 
shuttle services, is this feasible? Can a shuttle service handle this large ofa 
load? 

The revised report identifies a 50+ acre shuttle lot at SH 71 and SH 130; along 
with a 'loop' route structure that can accommodate the proposed shuttle 
servIces. 

•	 Travis County has identified 3, 710 existing (paved) and 7,820 potential 
(publicly-owned unpaved land) off-site parking spaces within 5 miles ofthe 
Formula One site along with potential shuttle routes to the site. All are 
either to the north or west ofthe site. (See attached map) 

F 1 is planning to use property for a shuttle lot located at SH 71 and SH 130. 

Responses to 11/2/2010 Travis County Questions December 2010
 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 1
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

•	 In order to route shuttles to the north entrance, you will needa separate 
lane oftraffic on Elroy. To do this, we will HA VE to have a minimum ofone 
additional lane on Elroyfrom McAngus to North entrance (to accommodate 
the mandatory 1 outbound lane). 

The analysis suggests the use of full contra-flow operations along a small 
portion of Elroy Road; and reduces the vehicle capacity of the shared 
vehicle/shuttle lane by 20%. 

•	 We believe we are going to have heavier percentages oftraffic heading 
south from SH 71. Traffic from Houston, Pflugerville, Round Rock, and also 
downtown will want to enter from this direction. (This also puts more 
emphasis on widening Elroy road). 

Noted. The arrival/departure percentages match this comment in the technical 
memorandum. 

•	 Who will provide for the officers and traffic control devices? You will also 
need more traffic control officers than the estimated 42. Just a recent Iron 
Man Race in East Travis County employed over 90 traffic control officers. 

As stated in the technical memorandum, this analysis does not attempt to 
identify the party who should be financially responsible for traffic control 
devices and personnel. The study does identify an approximate number of the 
traffiC control officers needed. It seems reasonable that a race (like the Iron 
Man) along City streets would include crossing more side streets, thereby 
requiring more officers than a rural roadway network. 

•	 Is TxDot going to be ok with using Y2 the shoulderfor an additional lane of 
FM 812? Maybe need to look into restriping FM 812 as a 3-lane roamvay. 
Discuss wi TxDot. 

Following conversations with TxDOT about their plans to improveFM 812 
between FM 973 and the Bastrop County Line, the plan to use four lanes 
between SH 130 and the south entry to the site is acceptable. 

•	 You mention 5,000 parking spaces for RV's, but where will these be able to 
park? Will you provide utility hook-ups (electricity, water, sewer). 

The CampingIRV parking area is planned for the northwest portion of the site. 
The provision of utility hook-ups is outside the scope of this analysis, but we 
understand it's under evaluation by the design team. 

•	 Your analyses and capacity ofthe bus shuttle may be too optimistic. Can 
you provide back-up showing support ofyour assumptions? (ie. CapaCity of 
typical shuttles, load times, travel time, stacking ofbusses, multiple pick-up 
locations, etc .. .). 

Responses to 11/212010 Travis County Questions December 2010
 
Formula 1 United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 2
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

The capacity of each shuttle was assumed to be 55 persons per shuttle trip to 
reflect a more conventional capacity of a 40' bus. Travel time was estimated 
using a combination ofthe proposed route and an estimated time to load/unload 
each shuttle. The exact locations for pick-up and drop off have yet to be 
determined within the site. 

•	 You mention 3, 000 bicyclists. Given the site's remote location, this is a bit 
optimistic. Can you identifY possible parking areas and how many 
additional off-site spaces are needed to accommodate the park-and-ride 
bicyclists? Would there be stations for pedi-cabs, bike rentals, etc? Officers 
for traffic? 

The exact size and location of the lot has not yet been identified; however it will 
likely be located in the vicinity of the intersection of Wolf Lane and Pearce 
Lane. The technical memorandum recommends that the county or other agency 
establish an approval process for operators of independent people movers. 

•	 Priority short term improvements listed by you would all be recommended 
by Travis County as well. Discussion is neededfor funding responsibilities. 

As stated in the report, it is not within the scope ofthis study to attempt to 
identify the parties who should be financially responsible for any improvements. 
The purpose of the study is simply to identify those improvements (if any are 
required at all) that may be the most beneficial to serve the site, can be 
implemented within a relatively short period of time, and are consistent with the 
long-term thoroughfare needs of the study area under a traditional development 
scenano. 

•	 We will require a Traffic Control Plan Development in the near future as 
well. 

Noted. 

•	 You mention a 3-lane circulatory roadway on your site along the east side 
ofthe property. Can you provide back-up that there is sufficient room for 
this roadway? 

The site civil engineer is currently evaluating alignment alternatives for this east 
side roadway as the site plan is being developed. There is a planned circulatory 
roadway on the east side currently included. 

•	 Your short term improvements will require the Widening ofElroy Road, 
McAngus Road, FM 812, and the construction ofa new north-south road to 
Pearce Lane. As shown below, the existing rights ofway may not be 
sufficientfor the proposed widening. Acquiring any additional right ofway, 
no matter how small, may require the use ofthe government's power of 
eminent domain to effectively take portions ofat least 32 parcels. The right 
ofway acquisition process alone could take from 9 to 12 months from the 

Responses to 11/2/2010 Travis County Questions December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page 3
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Kimley-Hom
 
and Associates, Inc.
 

point in the engineering design that legal descriptions of the right ofway 
take are determined (usually after construction plans are drawn). Given 
that there are currently no engineering design plans, no environmental 
clearances/project permits, no right ofway acquired, no utility adjustments, 
and no identifiedfundingfor the improvements, it is not likely that the 
improvements can be accomplishedby the date ofthe first race in June, 
2012, or 18 months from now. Have you considered an "All Shuttle" 
Option for the first race that would require all attendees to purchase 
parking/shuttle service from off-site parking locations? 

EXISTING MINIMUM 

ROW PARCELS 

McAngus Road From Elroy Road south to F1 West Gate 60' 4 

McAngus Road From SH 130 east to F1 West Gage 60' 10 

Elroy Road From McAngus east to F1 North Gate 65' 5 

FM 812 From SH 130 east to F1 South Gage 100' 8 

NewN/S Road From Pearce Lane south to F1 North Gate 0' .Q 
32 

Note: minimum parcels presumes design of improvement to take right of way on side of 

road that has least number of parcels. 

The design team is aware of the challenges associated with the provision of the 
capacity improvements. However, our study indicates no improvements are 
required to provide for an acceptable flow of traffic to and from the event. An 
all-shuttle option has not been considered by the design team given the number 
of shuttles that would need to be provided for such an option. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at (972) 770-1300. 

Sincerely, 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Aaron W. Nathan, PE., AICP 

Responses to 11/2/20 I0 Travis County Questions December 2010
 
Formula I United States Grand Prix, Travis County, Texas Page4
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
 

JOSEPH P GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

December 8, 2010 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of Commissioners' Court 

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager 

FROM: 

f 
SUBJECT: Formula 1 Conditional Letter of Map Revision ariance Request 

PROPOSED MOTION: 
Consider and take appropriate action on applicant's request for a variance to Chapter 
64.121 (K) (2), Travis County Regulations for Flood Plain Management, to alter a flood 
plain prior to receiving a Conditional Letter ofMap Revision from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency~for the Formula One Track. 

SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
In order to meet the developer's deadlines, they have requested that a series of permits be 
issued for this project. The first permits in the series were for the pipeline relocation and 
the overhead utility relocation necessary for the project. TNR has already issued these 
relocation permits. The permit that is currently under review is for site grading. The site 
grading permit includes temporary erosion controls, site grading, installation of public 
water and wastewater mains, installation of drainage conveyance structures to route the 
upstream drainage to the water quality/detention features and installation of water quality 
and detention structures. The developer is seeking a variance to the County's requirement 
that a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) be obtained from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) prior to this issuance of the site grading permit 
application. 

The last development permit that will be required for the site will include track paving 
and details, vertical building construction, driveway and parking lot paving, and private 
water, wastewater and electric ~ervices. Prior to issuance ofthe final site development 
permit it is expected that a Roadway Agreement will be brought to Commissioners Court 
that will require the developer to improve Elroy Road to a four lane road and widen and 
raise the existing bridge in order to accommodate the volume of traffic to and from 
events at the track. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Floodplain and Drainage: 
Development pennits are issued in accordance with Chapter 64, Travis County's 
Regulations for Floodplain Management and Guidelines and Procedures for Development 
Pennits. According to Chapter 64. 121 (k)(2), a Conditional Letter ofMap Revision 
(CLOMR) must be obtained from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
prior to issuance of a County Development Pennit if the proposed development will alter 
a FEMA floodplain. This Travis County requirement is more stringent than FEMA 
regulations as FEMA does not require a CLOMR prior to issuance of a development 
pennit. Travis County adopted this requirement to insure that the County and developers 
got FEMA's input on a project prior to the alteration of a FEMA floodplain. Construction 
of the proposed Fonnula One track will alter the FEMA floodplain. It takes 
approximately six months to obtain a CLOMR from FEMA. Developers ofthe Fonnula 
One tract need to begin construction in December 2010 in order to complete the track by 
June 2012. They will obtain a CLOMR as required by county regulation, but in order to 
meet their deadline, they have requested a variance to begin work on their grading plan 
prior to FEMA's issuance of a CLOMR. They have posted $921,273.00 in fiscal surety 
for restoration and revegetation of the floodplain in case they can not obtain the CLOMR. 
Granting the variance will allow TNR to administratively issue a pennit for the grading 
of the Fonnula One site. The grading plan includes construction of drainage conveyance 
piping and channels to route the upstream drainage to the water quality/detention features 
and the construction of water quality and detention structures. The construction will not 
result in an increase in flood heights or velocities. Because the developers are assuming 
the all of the risk associated with their project, staff recommends granting the variance. 

Environmental: 
TNR Natural Resources staff is reviewing the erosion control, environmental, and 
construction-phase water quality elements of the grading plan. Review is currently 
ongoing, however the list of outstanding items is relatively short at the time of writing of 
this memorandum, and all issues are anticipated to be resolved shortly, and before the 
issuance of the first pennit for site grading. 

Grading and Drainage Plan Review: 
TNR Development Services staff is reviewing the grading and drainage plan. At the time 
of writing the review is ongoing, however the remaining issues are of a routine nature and 
all issues are anticipated to be resolved in the near future, and before the issuance of the 
first pennit for site grading 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: According to Chapter 64.121(k)(2) of the 
Travis County Code, a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) must be obtained 
from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) prior to issuance of a 
County Development Permit if the proposed development will alter a FEMA floodplain. 
Construction of the proposed Fonnula One track will alter a FEMA floodplain. It takes 
approximately six months to obtain a CLOMR fromFEMA. Developers of the Fonnu1a 
One tract need to begin construction in December 2010 in order to complete the track by 
June 2012. They will obtain a CLOMR as required by county regulation, but in order to 
meet their deadline, they have requested a variance to begin work on their grading plan 
prior to FEMA's issuance of aCLOMR. The have posted $921,173.00 in fiscal surety 
for restoration and revegetation of the floodplain in case they can not obtain the CLOMR. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Granting the variance will allow ll'IJR to administratively issue a permit for the grading 
of the Formula One site once all other outstanding comments have been addressed. 
Because the developers are assuming the all of the risk associated with their project, staff 
recommends granting the variance. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
The developers of the Formula One track have posted $921,173.00 in fiscal surety with 
the County for restoration and revegetation of the floodplain. 

Exhibits: Variance Request 
Floodplain restoration cost estimate 
Floodplain-site overlay map 

cc:	 Anna Bowlin, Director, Development Services, TNR 
Jon White, Director, Natural Resources, TNR 
Stacey Scheffel, Permits Program Manager, TNR 
Thomas Weber, Natural Resources Program Manager, TNR 
David Greear, Traffic Manager, TNR 
Teresa Calkins, Sr. Engineer, TNR 
Dave Fowler, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 

lPG:ab:ss 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



. '. . '. . .. . 
.' ; ". . . . ... .. " .' .' . " . 

Carlson, Brigance &Doering~ Inc.. 
Civil Engineering .:. Surveying' . 

De~mber 3, 2010 
. " .. ' .' -. '. . ,'. '.. "'. 

Mr. Joe Giesleman, Director
 
TraviS CountY . '. ..' .
 

•'Transportationancl NaturalResourc.es Department

3U w.n th street; 11 th floor . .'
 
AustiD,Texas 78701 .... '. .
 

. . . .... " '. . 

.RE:FORMuLAIUNITE));STATES .... ,
 
.CLOMRAPPROVAL VARIANCE REQUEST
 
. CBD#4413' .
 

.":' , ::- " .' ' 

'·DearMr. ,Giesleman:' 

On behalfofour client,Lanci Accelei°ator;LLCandWandemgCreek Investn?-ents,LP;we are hereby.' . . . 
. requesting a variance from TraviS COulltyCode 64;134(~)(2) toa11ow issuance ofa-development permit '.. 

'. . ~ prior to issuaIlceof a ConditionalLetterofMap Re~ion(CLOMR) bythe Federal Emergency" .' 
.. ". ManagementJ\~encx (FEMA). .. . '. . . 

.This project does not propose to alterthe main DryCreektloodplain ()rfloodwayanclthepropos~.• , 
construction willn!ltaffect the~'studiedljfea"ontheCiiY'ofAustin'sproposedLOMR application .•.. '. . 

, .currentiyullcier development. 'ThIs project does however impact several sDlaHfingeci ofthe current fEMA . ", . 
'....' ". '. floodplain located in "ZoneA" associate.d,with tribtitariesthattraverse this site. ThepropOsooconstruction.. .' 

'. will modify these waterways to be coJitailled\\lithineither chaimels9rstorm,sewerpiping@tconvey tpe" .' 
..' . driiinageto the varioUs water quality and detel1tionponds propos.edtor the site. '. . 

Due to the veryti~t time~1ine for the Formula 1 siteconstructionandthe location ofcritical~mpOl1elitsof 
.the project, there is n()tenough time toprocCssthe CLOMR t()approval priorto construction,' .'. . '. 

. ...• ·.Weh~ve complete confidence that FEMAwiU approvetheproposed CL6MRtl1roughth~irnorinalreview'· .' 
•..process; however, asirisunmce, we areproposingtopostfiscal. suretY with Travis CQunty in the amount . 

l1ecessary to restore the floodplain areas subject to this variimce request to original condition.· 

.•	 Wehelievethis request is reasonable and .protects Travis County wlill~allowingthiscriticalproj~ctto 
.commencein,atimely manner. Please 1~ us know ifyou have any q~estionsat 5127280~516Q, 

CharlesKBrigance,Jr.,P.K
President' '., 

C:' ,Mr. Kcit Rechl1er!FormllIa 1UtutedStates 
Mr. ,Richard Suttle, Jr., ArmbUrst&Bro~ 

. '.' 

'5501 WestWIlliamCannon .:. Austin, Texas78749 .:. (512)28°75160 ~:.Fax(512)28075165 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Carlson, Brigance Doering, Inc. FORMULA 1 UNITED STATES 
5501 W. William Cannon Blvd. 

.FLOODPLAIN AREA RESTORATION Austin, Texas 78749 
FISCAL ESTIMATE 

12-3-10 

Description Quantity Unit Cost Amount 
Regrade to existing conditions . 80102 sy $ 

$ 
4.00 
3.00 

$ 320,408.00 
Topsoil and Mulch 80102 sy $ 240,306.00 
Revegetation with Native Vegetation 80102 5Y $ 4.50 $ 

$ 
360,459.00 
921,173.00Total Fiscal Estimate 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



FL
.O

O
t?

 P
eA

lN
 e

X
H

IB
lf 

C
ar

lso
n,

 B
ri

g:
ul

ce
 &

D
oe

ri
ng

, I
nc

. 

O
A

f<
 

N
o
v
e
~
R
2
0
1
0

 

C
W

M
R

 V
AR

IA
NC

E:
 E

'X
H

IB
ll

F
O

R
M

U
L

A
 1

 U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S 
A

U
S

T
IN

 
T

E
X

A
S

 

l' ff! .~ '..ii' ~I.i H
 Ii II! I!

 " 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



         #_____________ 
 

 Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
 
 

Voting Session       12/14/10 Work Session   ___________ 
                                   (Date)        (Date) 
 
I. A. Request made by:       Joseph P. Gieselman                              Phone #   854-9383                     
   Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney 
 
 B. Requested Text:    

APPROVE SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING DATE OF JANUARY 25, 
2011 TO CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE 
FOLLOWING: 
A) AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 82 TO REQUIRE A LAND USE 
NOTIFICATION ON THE COVER SHEET OF PLATS 
B) AMENDMENT TO TITLE 30 TO ADD SECTION 30-2-87 TO 
REQUIRE A LAND USE NOTIFICATION ON THE COVER SHEET OF 
PLATS 

  C. Approved by:            
     __________________________________________________ 
     Commissioner Ron Davis, Precinct One 
 
II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this 

Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup). 
 
 B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be 

affected or be involved with the request.  Send a copy of the Agenda Request and 
backup to them: 

     
  Tom Nuckols: 854-9144      Deece Eckstein: 854-9754 
  Anna Bowlin:  854-7561       
  
III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: 

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) 
 ____ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose 
 ____ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget 
 ____ Grant 

Human Resources Department (854-9165) 
 ____ A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.) 

Purchasing Office (854-9700) 
 ____ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement 

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415) 
 ____ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and 
exhibits MUST be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for 
the following week’s meeting.  Late or incomplete requests will be deferred. 

Item 11
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES    
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

 
Date:  December 7, 2010 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Members of the Commissioners’ Court 
 
 

FROM: Joseph P. Gieselman,  
 Executive Manager 
 
 

SUBJECT: Amendments of Chapter 82 Travis County Code and Title 30 Travis County-City 
of Austin development code to require land use notification on the cover sheet of 
a final plat 

 
 

Summary: 
On February 16, 2010 the Travis County Commissioners Court amended Chapter 82 - Travis 
County’s Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions and proposed an 
amendment to Title 30 - the Travis County-City of Austin combined development code in the 
Austin Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) to add the requirement for a plat note that details the 
lack of authority in Texas to regulate land use in unincorporated areas. The purpose of this 
requirement was to alert constituents in the unincorporated area that cities and counties have 
very limited land use controls outside the city limits. 
 
Similar language was proposed for a Title 30 amendment. City of Austin staff had concerns that 
the amendment language could cause unintended problems regarding grandfathering under 
Chapter 245, Local Government Code, so the City did not move forward with its adoption into 
Title 30. Code amendments to Title 30 must be approved by both Travis County and the City of 
Austin before Title 30 can be amended.  
 
To address the concerns raised by the City of Austin staff, Travis County staff is now proposing 
that the cover page of residential plats outside the city limits include a consumer protection 
notification to homebuyers regarding the difference in the level of land use controls inside and 
outside the city limits. Please see Exhibits A and B for the proposed code amendments 
including the consumer protection notification wording. It is proposed that this amendment both 
be added to Title 30 and replace the plat note requirement previously adopted in 
§82.204(d)(6)(E), Travis County Code.  
 
Issues and Opportunities: 
The Texas Legislature has given neither cities nor counties authority to comprehsensively 
regulate land use outside the city limits. Because state law historically has provided fewer 
controls on land use than are allowed inside the city limits, homes outside the city limits are 
more likely to be affected by incompatible land uses nearby. 
 
An important consideration when choosing to buy a home is whether the area near the home 
could be developed in a way that either disturbs quiet enjoyment of the home, decreases the 
property value of the home, or otherwise is incompatible with a residential area. The difference 
between land use controls inside and outside the city limits is not common knowledge among 

  1

Item 11
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



  2

laymen. Many persons have bought outside the city limits without being aware of this difference 
and learned of the lack of land use controls there only after an incompatible use is developed 
adjacent to the home they purchased.  
 
As consumers, prospective homebuyers are deserving of complete and relevant information 
about the product they are buying. Prospective homebuyers typically receive a copy of their 
subdivision plat along with the title insurance commitment for the home they are considering 
buying. The code amendments would require the cover page of residential subdivision plats 
outside the city limits to include a notice informing prospective homebuyers of the difference 
between land use controls inside and outside the city limits. The notice would make this 
important information more readily available to consumers and will help a greater number of 
prospective buyers of homes outside the city limits make a fully informed decision about the 
benefits and detriments of buying a home inside or outside or the city limits. 
 
A residential subdivision plat is the document that land developers use to convert land from raw 
acreage into finished product, i.e. lots with adequate infrastructure on which to build homes. 
Therefore, a plat is an appropriate vehicle for a notice designed to provide consumers with 
information about that product. State law clearly authorizes cities and counties to regulate the 
form and content of subdivision plats. 
 
TNR staff recommends this motion and asks that the Court sets a public hearing date of 
January 25, 2011 to receive citizen comments on the proposed code change. 
 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts: 
None 
 
 
Required Authorizations: 
Tom Nuckols, Assistant County Attorney 
 

Exhibits: proposed Chapter 82 code amendment, proposed Title 30 code amendment  
 
AB:ab 
 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



  3

Exhibit A 
 

Part I. Section 82.204(d)(6)(E), as adopted on February 16, 2010, is repealed. 
 
Part II. Section 82.204 is amended to add new subsection (f) to read as follows:  
 

Section 82.204 Final Plat 
 

(a) through (e) No change. 
 

(f) Consumer Protection Notice for Homebuyers. 
 
For a plat containing lots intended for residential use, the first page must include a 
location map for the subdivision, the name of the subdivision, and the notice set out 
below. The subdivision name and the notice must be printed in bolded capital letters 
one half inch high. 
 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE  
FOR HOMEBUYERS 

 
 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME IN THIS SUBDIVISION, YOU SHOULD 

DETERMINE WHETHER THE SUBDIVISION AND THE LAND AROUND IT ARE 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF YOUR HOME. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 

CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS 

OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS.  

 

THE SUBDIVISION’S RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS MAY CREATE PRIVATELY 

ENFORCEABLE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST INCOMPATIBLE LAND USES 

WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION, WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS.  

 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



  4

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, HOWEVER, OUTSIDE 

THE CITY LIMITS NEITHER PRIVATE NOR GOVERNMENTAL RESTRICTIONS 

MAY BE AVAILABLE TO (1) RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 

DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE SUBDIVISION, OR (2) PROHIBIT LAND USES NEAR 

THE SUBDIVISION THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 

 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



  5

Exhibit B 
 
Part I. Title 30, Austin/Travis County Subdivision Regulations is amended to add new 
Section 30-2-87 to read as follows:  
 

 
Section 30-2-87 Consumer Protection Notice for Homebuyers. 
 
For a plat containing lots intended for residential use, the first page must include a 
location map for the subdivision, the name of the subdivision, and the notice set out 
below. The subdivision name and the notice must be printed in bolded capital letters 
at least one half inch high. 
 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE  
FOR HOMEBUYERS 

 
 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME IN THIS SUBDIVISION, YOU SHOULD 

DETERMINE WHETHER THE SUBDIVISION AND THE LAND AROUND IT ARE 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF YOUR HOME. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE 

CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS 

OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS.  

 

THE SUBDIVISION’S RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS MAY CREATE PRIVATELY 

ENFORCEABLE RESTRICTIONS AGAINST INCOMPATIBLE LAND USES 

WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION, WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY 

LIMITS.  

 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, HOWEVER, OUTSIDE 

THE CITY LIMITS NEITHER PRIVATE NOR GOVERNMENTAL RESTRICTIONS 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



  6

MAY BE AVAILABLE TO (1) RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF 

DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE SUBDIVISION, OR (2) PROHIBIT LAND USES NEAR 

THE SUBDIVISION THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 

 

 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Item 12
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3131 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/14/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Travis Gatlin, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9065
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Review and approve requests regarding grant proposals, applications, 
contracts and permissions to continue:

A. Amendment to the contract with the Capital Area Council of 
Governments to increase the award for the FY 10 Solid Waste 
Enforcement Grant in order to provide additional resources to support 
illegal dumping enforcement;

B. Contract release agreement between OneStar National Service 
Corporation and Travis County for the Americorps Grant in the Health 
and Human Services Department for the period August 2008 to July 
2009; and 

C. Permission to continue the Family Violence Protection Team Program 
in the County Attorney's Office until the forthcoming agreement is fully 
executed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
This week's grant packet includes three items.  Item A is an amendment to  
a contract with the Capital Area Council of Governments for Transportation 
and Natural Resources to receive additional funding  to support illegal 
dumping enforcement.  Item B is the contract release agreement required 
by the OneStar National Service Commission to closeout the Americorps 
Grant within Health and Human Services for the period August 2008 to July 
2009. The agreement contains the final financial data for this grant term.  
Item C would extend the previously approved permission to continue the 
Family Violence Protection Team Program in the County Attorney's Office 
by an additional two months.  The Commissioners Court approved a similar 
request to extend the Sheriff's Office's portion of the grant on December 7, 
2010. The City of Austin has received confirmation the next grant term has 
been approved and the County is awaiting the final agreement documents.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO recommends approval of all items.

Item 13
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of December 14, 2010

DOC ID: 3131 Page 2

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Additional information is provided in each item's grant summary sheet.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
There is no cash match requirement for Item A.  Item B is the closing 
agreement for the Americorps Grant for the period August 2008 to July 
2009 and does not have any additional fiscal impact.  Item C requests the 
use of internal County Attorney's internal resources to continue the Family 
Violence Protection Team Grant in the office while awaiting the 
forthcomming agreement. Once the grant is approved and funds are 
certified, any applicable expenditure made during this time will be 
reclassified against grant funds.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY 2011

12/14/2010

Thefollowin~g list represents those actions required /~y the C~ommissionetc courtJbr departments to app/yfoi accept, or continue to operate grant programi~ This regular agenda item contains this
sunima~, sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clar~/ltation.

In-Kind Program PBO Auditors
Total FTEs Notes AssessmentDept Grant Title Page #

Contracts

a 49 CAPCOG FY10 Solid Waste 9/1/2010 $20,240 $0 $0 $20,240 0 R S 11
Enforcement Grant 7/31/2011

b 58 AmeriCorps 8/1/2008 - $228,040 $225,977 $0 $454,017 16 R MC 20
7/31/2009

Permission to Continue Information

Grant Period Personnel Operating Transfer! Estimated Filled Auditor’s
Cost Contribution to Grant Total FTE Assessment Page #

$23,589 $23,589 $47,178 1.5 R EC 31
Dept Grant Title

c 1 9/37 Family Violence Protection Team

Grant
Period

Grant
Award

County
Match

Period
10/1/2010 -

9/30/2012

PBO Notes:
R - PBO recommends approval.
NR - PBO does not recommend approval
D - PBO recommends item be discussed.

CountyAuditor ‘~s Complexity Assessment measuring Impact to their Office ~ Resources/Workload
S - Simple
MC - Moderately Complex
C - Complex
EC - Extremely Complex

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowing is a list ofgrantsfor which application has been submitted since October 1, 2010, and the notiJkation ofaward has notjiet been received
American Recover and Reinvestment Act ~4RRA,,) and Large Multiyear Grants are bold and italicized Additional detaiicfor these grants are summarized on a separate page in the docwment.

Cm. Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

24 Formula Grant - Indigent Defense 10/1/2010 - $446,456 $0 $0 $446,456 0 10/12/2010
Grants Program 9/30/2011

17 A Cultural Resources Survey of Rural 2/1/2011 - * $8000 $3,000 $2,000 $13,000 0 11/16/2010
Properties in Eastern Travis County 10/1/2012

49 Section 6 Traditional Grant Proposal - 9/1/2011 - $74,976 $0 $25,877 $100,853 0 11/16/2010
Karst Study 8/31/2013

$521,432 $3,000 $27,877 $560,309 0

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

The followin~g is a list ofgrants that have been received 4y Travic C’oun~y since October 1, 2010

American Recoveiy and ReinvestmentAct (ARRA,) and La~ge Multi year Grants are bold and italiciged. Additional detailsfor these &rants are summarized 0)1 a separate pa~ge in the
document.

Cm. Ct.
Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval

Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date
45 Travis County Eagle Resource Project 09/1/2010 - $49,884 $0 $0 $49,884 0 10/5/2010

8/31/2011

58 AtmosEnergySharetheWarmth 10/1/2010- $13,891 $0 $0 $13,891 0 10/12/2010
9/30/2011

39 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation andSafe 10/1/2010- $400,000 $0 $0 $400,000 0.75 10/12/2010
Exchange Grant Program 9/30/2013

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/1/2010 - $234,391 $0 $0 $234,391 4 10/26/2010
8/31/2011

55 OfficeofChildRepresentation 10/1/2010- $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

55 Office of Parental Representation 10/1/2010 - $50,000 $623,000 $0 $673,000 8 10/26/2010
9/30/2011

58 Parentingin Recovery 9/30/2010- $500,000 $80,000 $45,000 $625,000 1 10/26/2010
9/29/2011

45 JuvenileTreatmentDrugCourt-OJJDP 10/1/2010- $424,979 $141,667 $0 $566,646 2.5 10/26/2010

9/30/2014
45 JuvenileTreatmentDrug Court- 9/30/2010- $199,820 $0 $0 $199,820 0 10/26/2010

SAMHSA/CSAT 9/29/2011

37 2007 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant GAG)* 10/1/2006 - $203,845.50 $0 $0 $203,845.50 0 10/26/2010
3/31/2011

24 Travis County Veterans’s Court 9/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/16/2010
8/31/2011

39 Travis County Adult Probation DWI Court 9/30/2010 - $597,908 $0 $0 $597,908 3.45 11/16/2010
9/29/2013

58 Communities Putting Prevention to Work 6/1/2010 - $200,000 $0 $0 $200,000 1.5 11/16/2010
(Tobacco Free Workstite Policy) 2/29/2012

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date
45 Leadership Academy Dual Diagnosis Unit - 10/1/2010 - $142,535 $47,512 $0 $190,047 1.82 11/23/2010

Residential Substance Abuse Treatment 9/30/2011
Program

24 Travis County Veteran’s Court 9/1/2010 - $166,003 $0 $0 $166,003 2 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

24 DrugDiversion Court 9/1/2010- $188,422 $0 $0 $188,422 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

22 FamilyDrugTreatmentCourt 9/1/2010- $119,185 $0 $0 $119,185 1 11/23/2010
8/31/2011

37 2010 UASI Grant 8/1/2010- $475,000 $0 $0 $475,000 0 11/23/2010
7/31/2012

37 20l0ByrneJusticeAssistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

37 2010 BrynejusticeAssistance Grant 10/1/2009- $114,285 $0 $0 $114,285 0 11/23/2010
9/30/2013

58 TitleIV-EChildWelfareServices 10/1/2010- $104,195.43 $205,012.95 $0 $309,208.38 0.75 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

58 ComingofAge(formerlyRSVP)-Texas 9/1/2010- $23,800 $23,800 $0 $47,600 0 11/30/2010
Department of Aging and Disability Services 8/31/2011
(DADS)

58 ComingofAge(formerlyknownasRS\TP) 10/1/2010- $63,119 $18,936 $0 $82,055 0.14 11/30/2010
9/30/2011

37 State CriminalAlienAssistance Program 7/1/2008- $915,571 $0 $0 $915,571 0 11/30/2010
SCAAP 2010 6/30/2009

47 Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, 8/1/2010 - $350,000 $0 $0 $350,000 1 11/30/2010
Explosive (CBRNE) Strike Team 7/31/2012
Coordinator (VAST Award)

47 Hazardous Materials Equipment Purchase 8/1/2010 - $40,000 $0 $0 $40,000 0 11/30/2010
and Maintenance (SHSP Award) 7/31/2012

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Grant Grant County In-Kind Program Approval
Dept Name of Grant Term Award Match Total FTEs Date

49 Transportation EnhancementProgram 11/30/2010- $921,922 $230,498 $0 $1,152,420 0 11/30/2010
Completion

49 FY11 C.APCOG Travis County Expo Center 9/1/2010 - $29,590 $0 $0 $29,590 0 12/7/2010
Recycling Grant 7/31/2011

$0

$6,732,631 $1,993,426 $45,000 $8,771,057 32.16
*Amended from original agreement.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

List also includes any items from FY 10 that have not yet been fully resolved. Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been
Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

19 Family Violence $5,672 $5,672 $11,344 1.5 8/17/2010 9/28/2010 Pending
Accelerated Prosecution
Program

24 Drug Diversion Court $4,701 $4,701 $9,402 1 8/24/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
24 Travis County Veteran’s $6,982 $6,982 $13,964 1 8/24/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court

22 Family Drug Treatment $5,112 $5,112 $10,224 1 8/31/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
Court

58 Parentingin Recovery $12,976 $12,976 $12,976 1 9/21/2010 10/26/2010 Pending
(Personnel)

58 Parentingin Recovery $0 $0 $50,500 1 9/21/2010 10/26/2010 Pending
(Operating) *

22 Family Drug Treatment $5,132 $5,132 $10,264 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
Court

24 Drug Diversion Court $4,878 $4,878 $9,756 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending
24 Travis County Veteran’s $7,222 $7,222 $14,444 1 9/28/2010 11/23/2010 Pending

Court

19/37Family Violence $22,811 $22,811 $45,622 1.5 10/5/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team (19) Contract

19/37Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 10/5/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team (37) Contract

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



FY 2011 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

List also includes any items from bY 10 that have not yet been fully resolved. Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct. Has the
Approval Contract General Fund

Name of Personnel Operating Estimated Filled Date for Approval been
Dept Grant Cost Transfer Total FTEs Continuation Date Reimbursed?

58 ATCIC-Marguerite $9,600 $9,600 $19,200 1 11/23/2010 Awaiting No
Casey Fopundation Contract
Community and Family
Reintegration Project

37 Family Violence $13,121 $13,121 $26,242 2 12/7/2010 Awaiting No
Protection Team Contract

Totals $111,328 $111,328 $260,180 16

~ Request is not a traditional permission to continue. Budget and expenditures will remain in the departments General Fund Budget until the contract is in place and reclassifications against the grant arc processed.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS C()UN’[’Y itY 09 - FY 14 PLANNING ‘1001. FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) ANI) LARGE MULTI YEAR GRANT
(X)N’I’RACTS

The potential impact in future years to the County Is shown for planning purposes only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the availability funding and
progress of the prograi~. ARRA Grants ace highlighted in bold.

Future year amounts ace estimated if not known and impact amounts may be reduced if additional Non-County funding is identified. Amounts shown in a particular year may not represent the actual grant term
allocation since terms may oveclap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Grant Contracts approved by Commissioners Court FY09 FY 10 FY11 ‘Y 12 FY 13 FY 14

Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add, County Grant Award Add, County Grant Award Add. County Grant Award Add, County Grant Add. CountyImpact Impact Impact Impact Impact Award Impact
Dept Grant Title

Criminal Jusice Travis County Mental Public Defenders Office. To establish the $ 375,000 $ 250,000 $ 250000 ~ 375)000 $ 125000 $ 500,000 $ - $ 625,000 $ $ 625,000 $ 625,000
Planning nations first stand alone Mental Health Public Defenders Office. Full

impact in FY 12 when grant is no longer available.

Criminal Jusfice Office of Parental Representation. County impact is intended to be $ 300000 $ 307,743 $ 100,000 $ 102,360 $ 50,000 $ 152,360 $ - $ 152,360 $ - $ 152,360 $ - $ 152)360
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. Full impact in

FY 12 when grant is no longer available. Impact amounts wiil be
updated to take into account intemal reallocations and any potential
costs/savings to indigent attorneys fees that are centrally budgeted.

Criminal Jusfice Office of Child Representafion, County impact is intended to be $ 300,000 $ 301,812 $ 100,000 $ 102,358 $ 50,000 152,359 $ - $ 152,359 $ - $ 152,3~9 $ - $ 152,359
Planning offset by reductions to Civil Indigent Attorney Fees. FY 11 is last

year of grant. Impact amounts wiil be updated to take into account
internal reallocations and any potential costs/savings to indigent
attomeys fees that are centraily budgeted.

Criminal Justice Travis County Information Management Strategy for Criminal $ $ $ 467,359 $ - $ $ 26,432 $ - $ 26,432 $ - $ 26,432 $ 26,432
Planning Justice (ARRA). Includes technology funding for (Constables,

Records Management~ Adult Probation, Juvenile Probation,
CourtAdministration, County Attorney’s Office, District
Attorney’s Office and Manor Police Department).

Facilities Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (ARRA).For $ - $ 2,207,900 ~ 1,292,000 $ $ $ - $
Management Retrofit of the Travis County Executive Office Building HVAC

System. One-time grant and includes a $1.2 million County
contribution in FY10 to complete project.

Travis County 2009 Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (ARRA). One-time grant $ - $ - $ 123,750 $ - $ 165,000 $ $ 165,000 $ $ - $
Sheriff’s Office for one-time capital purchases. Does not require a County

match or program to continue after grant term ends on 9/30/12.

Travis County Recovery Act - STOP Violence Against Women Act TC $ - $ - $ 64,599 $ - $ $ - $ - $
Sheriff’s Expedited Victims Restoration Grant (ARRA). One-time ARRA

OfficelCounty funding for laptops for TCSO and one-time funding for a Victim
Attorney’s Counselor, laptop computel and operating expenses for the

Office County Attorney’s Office. Grant ends March 2011, but for
simplification purposes the award is shown fully in 2010. No
County match or commitm ent after grant ends.

Community Recovery Act Combating Criminal Narcotics Activity Stemming $ - $ - $ 143,750 $ - $ 143,750 ~ - $ - S - $ - $ - $ - $
Supervision from the Southern Border of the US: Enhancing Southern

and Corrections Border Jails, Community Corrections and Detention Operations.
(ARRA) Grant will supplement department’s state funding to
help keep all current probation officer positions. This twO year
funding goes to the State and there is no County obligation or
impact. Full amount of grant is believed to be spent by FY11.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Intedocal Agreement for the Austin/Travis County Family Violence
Protection Team. Includes funding for the District AttomeyY Office,
County AttorneyY Office, Travis County Sheriffs Office, and
Constable Pct 5. Grant is coordinated by the City of Austin. It is
possible that the responsibility to apply for the Grant may fall to the
County forFY 11 and beyond.

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant. This amount does not include all costs related to the
administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid duplication.

FY09 FY11_______ FY12 FY13 FY14

Combined Totals I
(Approved Applicatons Pending Notification ±Approved Contracts) Add. County Add, County Grant Amount Add County Grant Amount Add, County Grant j Add. Coupty Grant Add. CountyGrant AmountGrant Amount Impact Impact Impact Impact Amount j Impact Amount Impact

Approved Applications Pending Notification (Potenfial Impact) $ - $ $ 100,000 $ 25,000 $ 100,000 $ 25000 $ - $ 125,000 $ - $ 125,000 $ . 5 125,000
~ Approved Contracts $ 3,070731 $ 1,161,189 $ 8,619,525 $ 2,175,626 $ 4,828,764 $1,135,059 $ 2,272,470 $ 1,260,059 $ 1,507,4701 $ 1,760,059 ~ffl/~~j $1,760,059

District Attomey $ 342,793 $ .- $ 342,793 $ - $ 342,793 5 - $ 342,793 $ $ 342,793 ~ - $ 342,793 $ -

Transportation Local Transportation Project - Advanced Funding Agreement $ S $ 687,047 $ $ - $ $ - $ - $ - $
and Natural (ARRA). ARRA funding to upgrade 4 roads by milling and
Resources overlaying roadway. Grant is a one-time grant with the potential

for estimated $13,741 contribution from the Road and Bridge
Fund.

Health and 2009 Phase 27 ARRA Emergency Food and Shelter Program. 5 41,666 $ - $ 5 $ - 5 - $ - 5 $ - $ $
Human The grant is a one-year one-time grant for emergency utility

Services assistance that does not require a County match or program to
continue after termination.

Health and Americorps, Grantmatch is handled internally within the existing $ 288,139 $ - $ 298,297 5 .. $ 298,297 $ - $ 298,297 $ $ 298,297 $ $ 281,297 5
Human Services budget of the Texas AgriLife Extension Service. Assumes grant will

continue each year.
Health and Parenting in Recovery. FY09 is Year Two of a Potential Five Year $ 500,000 $ 77,726 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ 500,000 $ 80,000 $ - $ 580,000 $ - $ 580,000

Human Services Grant. The full impact will occur in FY 13 when grant funding is no
longer avallable.

Health and ARRA Texas Weatherization Assistance Program. Provide 5 - $ 2,311,350 TBD $ 2,187,544 TBD - $ S
Human weatherization services to low income households

Services
Health and Community Development Block Grant ARRA (CDBG-R) Funds to be $ 90,000 5 - $ 136,300 $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Human Services used for approx 39 waterconnections for Plainview Estates.

Health and Community Development Block Grant (CDBG). Impact amounts are $ 833,133 $ 223908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 $ 223,908 $ 866,380 ~ 223,908 $ 886,390 $ 223,908
Human Services based on the amounts added for staff added in HHS and County

Auditor’s Office to support the grant. The Auditory staffperson also
supports other large federal grants, but is only fisted here for
simpllfication. Actual amounts may vary by year. Assumes grant will
continue each year

Health and Community Putting Prevention to Work (Tobacco Free Worksite $ - $ - $ $ 100,000 $ - $ 100,000 $ $ - $ $ S
Human Policy(. mterlocal with the City ofAustin to receive ARRA funds

Services to development a tobacco free workstite policy for County
facilities. Includes 1.5 FTE to support program. In addition,
there are existing resources provided by the State that are
available through the employee clinic to help employee to quit
tobacco use. Ends Feb 2012.

Totals $ 3,070,731 $1,161,189 $ 8,619,525 $

SUMMA]

2,175,626 $ 4,828,764 $1,135,059 $ 2,272,470 5

OF APPR()\’ED CONTRAC’I’S ANI) AP PLICATIONS

1,260,059 $1,507,470 $ 1,760,059 ##4l##### $1,760,059

Combined Totals $3,070,731 $1,161,189 $ 8,719,525 $ 2,200,626 $ 4,928,764 $1,160,059 5 2,272,470 $ 1,385,059 $1,507,470 $1,885,059 ###ll#### $1,885,059

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY FY09- FY14 PLANNING TOOL FOR AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT (ARRA) AND LARGE MULTI-YEAR GRANT
APPLICATIONS THAT ARE PENDING AWARD NOTIFICATION

Thc potential Impact in future years to the County is shown for planning ~Ut~OSCS only. County funding determinations will be made annually by the Commissioners Court based on the
availability funding and progress of the program. ARRA Grants arc highlighted in bold.

Futurc ycar amounts arc estimated if not known and impact amounts may be rcduccd if additional Non-County funding is idenrificd. Amounts shown in a particular ycar may not rcprescnt the
actual grant tcrm allocation sincc tcrms may ovcrlap the County’s Fiscal Year.

Outstanding Grant Applications _________

Grant Award

Dept Grant Title __________

Criminal Justice Mental Health Public Defender Expansion Grant Will add $
Planning two FTE,an attorney and case workerto the office. Travis

County would assume the full cost of the FTE after the
grant period has ended. This grant is in addition to the
current $625,000 grant with the Texas Task Force on
Indigent Defense

Totals $0

County Impact includes the grant match amount that is not internally funded or costs that required a budget increase and the amount that may be required by the County upon termination of the grant. This amount does not include all
costs related to the administration of the grant that are incurred by the County. Existing grants with approved contracts for the current year with pending applications for the following year are shown only on the contracts sheet to avoid

duplication.

FY In FY11 FY12 FY I~ FY14

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
Check One:

Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI
Department/Division: I TNRlNatural Resources and Environmental Quality
Contact Person/Title: I Mickey Roberts! Environmental Specialist, Sr.
Phone Number: I 512-854-6613

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:
American Recovery

CAPCOG FY10 Solid Waste Enforcement Grant
From: I 9/1/2010

~nd Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: LI No: L~l

To: 7/31/2011
Capital Area Council of Governments

Check One:
Check One:
Type ofPayment:

New: LI Continuation: LI I Amendment: [~
One-Time Award:
Advance: Li

Ongoing Award: LI
Reimbursement: IXJ

Local
Funds

$0

Couni~y
Match

$0

In-Kind

$0

TOTAL

$0
20,240

0
0

$20,240
0.00

Department I Review Staff Initials I Comments I
County Auditor
County Attorney L~I

Performance Measures

Applicable Depart. Measures
Acquire grants for
environmental prQjects

Projected

FY10

Measure 12/31/09
Progress To Date:

3/31/10 6/31/10 9/30/10

Projected

FY11

Measure

1

Measures For_Grant
Obtain equipment and
supplies for criminal
enforcement to curtail illegal
dumping
Outcome Impact Description
Tire Dumping cases settled
or filed
Outcome Impact Description

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:

Federal
Funds

Operating:

State
Funds

Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:

20,240

FTEs:
$0 $20,240

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Outcome Impact Description

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



PBO Recommendation:

?~‘ C CURS -

1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Giant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
No cash match is required. Personnel and indirect costs are used informally as an in-kind match.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
Indirect costs are considered an in-kind contribution to the project.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (I) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Commitments to solid waste enforcement activities are well established within the respective
agencies and support is budgeted on an ongoing basis. The grant is designed to provide
supplemental funds to purchase needed equipment for agency personnel.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.

~ This is not a new program.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The grant will support existing environmental enforcement efforts within the County by the
agencies listed above. The TNR goal to ~Manage and protect our natural resources for future
generations” is addressed.

The goal of the grant is to support illegal solid waste dumping enforcement activities within two
County Departments. Existing programs within the Sherriffs Department and County Attorney’s
Office will be supplied with equipment, supplies and training necessary to curtail illegal solid
waste dumping within the County. These agencies are part of a team that includes TNR staff in a
county-wide effort to reduce environmental degradation caused by illegal dumping.

There are no long-term funding requirements required for this grant. The county must use items
purchased with grant funds for solid waste enforcement activities.

C~Doc~xna~z ~4S~ttsngs\Rob.~stMflDe*fop\CAPCOOFflO Fill G tW~*fo~Dtl~cp\Ffll Loll] FofuololLol]Fllclloll]FTlOCAFCOGLolllEOfonollo4ColtS~moOyFoloodoo

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-9436

November 16, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of he Commissioners’ Court

FROM: ~ P. Gieselman, Executive Manager

SUBJECT: CAPCOG FY11 Solid Waste Enforcement Grant Contract

Posting: Consider and take appropriate action on grant contract amendment with the Capital
Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) for solid waste enforcement funding.

Summary and Staff Recommendation: Grant funds in the amount of $11,723 are requested to
support illegal dumping enforcement in Travis County and the CAPCOG region. Funds will be
used to purchase equipment, supplies and training for a sheriff’s detective and two county
attorney’s office investigators responsible for solid waste enforcement and curtailing illegal
dumping. The request includes equipment for field investigations and evidence collection, training
for personnel, and supplies for outreach.

Please note CAPCOG is using a contract amendment rather than an original contract to issue the
funds. For Travis County, CAPCOG is amending the FY10 Enforcement Grant to add funds and
a new scope of work.

The Staff recommends approval.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: The grant has a positive fiscal impact and will be in support of
existing programs within two agencies in the County. No cash match is required. Indirect costs
and personnel time will be used as an in-kind match.

Required Authorizations: Jessica Rio, PBO

Exhibits: Grant Application

MDR:JPG:mdr
CAPCOG FY11 Enf app bak

cc: Christopher Gilmore, CA
Jessica Rio, PBO
Michelle Gable, Auditor

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Jon White, TNR
Tom Weber, TNR
Christina Jensen, TNR
Melinda Mallia, TNR
Mickey Roberts, TNR

I

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
CONTRACT AMENDMENT

SOLID WASTE EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES

This document amends contract number 10-12-G17 between the Capital Area Council of
Governments (CAPCOG) and Travis County for the services of Local Enforcement

Upon execution, this amendment:

X Extends the contract period by 212 days.

Original contract end date: December 31, 2010

Amended contract end date: July 31, 2011

X Increases the grant award by $ 11,723

Original contract amount: $ 8,517.96

Amended contract amount: $ 20,240.96

_____ Decreases the grant award by $ __________

Original contract amount: $______________

Amended contract amount: $_____________

CommentslOther Amendments:

Revised Scope of Work is attached. All other contract terms remain unchanged.

Contractor: Capital Area Council of Governments Subcontractor: Travis County

Signature:____________________________ Signature:___________________

Name: Betty Voights Name: Hon. Sam Biscoe

Title: Executive Director Title: County Judge

Date: ~‘ Date:

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



ATTACHMENT B
Work Program of SUBCONTRACTOR

Task 1: Procure surveillance and decoy cameras and put into use
Person: Melinda Mallia
Deadline: December 2010

Task 2: Procure environmental enforcement supplies and small equipment and put into use
Person: Melinda Mallia
Deadline: July 2011

Task 3: Attend Advanced Evidence Gathering Training
Person: Dennis Rudder
Deadline: July 2011

Task 4: Attend Texas Environmental Law Enforcement Association Annual Training
Person: Dennis Rudder, Sidney Parker and Doug MacDougall
Deadline: July 2011

Task 5: Develop and conduct outreach for proper enforcement regarding scrap tires
Person: Doug MacDougall
Deadline: July 2011

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



GRANT BUDGET SUMMARY
Budget Categories CAPCOG Solid Waste

Grant Funding
1. Personnel (Salary) $0.00
2. Fringe Benefits $0.00
3. Travel $2,438.00
4. Supplies (unit cost of less than $1,000) $1,371.62
5. Equipment (unit cost of $5,000 or more) $0.00
6. Construction $0.00
7. Contractual (other than for construction) $0.00
8. Other $16,431.34
9. Indirect charges $0.00
TOTAL $20,240.96

10. Fringe Benefit Rate: 0%
11. Indirect cost Rate: 0%

1. Personnel (Salary)
Monthly

Position Function Salary %FTE
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

3. Travel
Position Purpose of travel

Travel to attend Advanced Evidence Gathering
Dennis Rudder, Travis Training, Federal Law Enforcement Training Center,
County Attorneys Office Glynco, Goergia $950.00
Sidney Parker (Travis County
Sherrif’s Office), Doug
MacDougall (Travis Co
Attorneys Office) and Dennis Travel to attend 201 1 Texas Environmental Law
Rudder (Travis County Enforcement Associaiton Annual Training Conference,
Attorney’s Office) Bandera, Texas $1 ,488.00

$0.00

Type of Supplies
Environmental enforcement supplies (PPE, site evaluation supplies, chlorine strips,
Ph test strips, Absorbent materials, printer cartridges (3), CD-R disks (100), etc.) $1,371.62

$0.00
$0.00

5. Equipment
Equipment Model Unit Cost I No. of Units

$0.00’
$0.00I
$0.00’

0
0
0

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

6. Construction
Type of Construction Sub-Contracted (YIN)

$0.00
$0.00

4. Supplies

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



I I I so.ooI
~..,., •.

•~ £~~tr~it~fñr : ~ ~. S ~ Pu~pqse.: - \.‘•~

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

8.Qthér~.~ ~... -H. •- •~--..-.- ~ ~ .~ ~. ..~ -.

Type Other Description
Books / Reference $0.00
Postage I Delivery $0.00
Telephone I Utilities $0.00
Printing / Reproduction $0.00
Advertising I Public Notices $0.00
Training / Registration Dennis Rudder, Advanced Evidence Gathering $400.00
Training I Registration 3 for TELEA conference $240.00
Basic Office Furnishings $0.00
Space I Equipment Rental $0.00
Signage $0.00
~i.- .AdditionälOther-’ -~ . .~ .Desói~iption’ 5:.:. I!ffiitCós1~N~o.,of.Wniti1 - - ‘. ~

Computer Hardware $0.00
Computer Software Terrain Navigator Pro $211.00 3 $633.00
Additional Other Decoy cameras, surveillance equipment $3,402.35
Additional Other Digital camera with geo-tagging $399.99 10 $3,990.99
Additional Other Universal card reader $30.00 3 $90.00
Additional Other Laserjet mobile printer $157.00 3 $471.00
Additional Other USB cable for mobile printer $15.00 3 $45.00
Additional Other Data interface cable $40.00 3 $120.00
Additional Other Digital camcorder $750.00 1 $750.00
Additional Other Truck shelving/drawer unit $2,770.00 2 $5,540.00
Additional Other Ponar grap sampling tool $749.00 I $749.00
Additional Other $0.00
Additional Other $0.00

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: LI
Contract Approval: ~ Status Report: LI

Department/Division: Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

Grant Categories! Federal State Local County In-Kind TOTAL
Funding Source Funds Funds Funds Match
Personnel: 228,040* 134,280 362,320
Operating: 50,243 50,243
Capital Equipment: 0
Indirect Costs: 41,454 41,454
Total: 228,040 0 0 225,977 0 454,017
FTEs: 16.00 16.00

—

Contact Person: I John C. Bradshaw
Title: I Contract Specialist
Phone Number: I 854-4277

Check One: New: LI Continuation: LI Amendment: IX]
- I

and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: LI No: ~

Grant Title: AmeriCorps

*This is the amount of grant funds going to Travis County. The OneStar Foundation receives
an administrative fee of $2,395. Therefore, the actual amount on the revised grant contract is
$230,435.

Grant Period:
Grantor:

Check One:
Type ofPayment:
American Recovery

From: 8/1/2008 To: I 7/31/2009
Corporation for National and Community Service (through OneStar
Foundation)

One-Time Award: LI I Ongoing Award: ~
Advance: Li I Reimbursement: ~

Projected Projected
Performance Measures** FY 09 Progress To Date: FY 10

Applicable Department Measure 12/31/08 3/31/09 6/31/09 9/30/09 Measure
Measures

Educational Program 77,000 85,518 77,000
Participants

Measures For Grant
AmeriCorps members 22 22 32
successfully completing
national service training

10M S~~II (u~I)~~ 5S-IflIS~2~)9 .‘n(~~Gr~~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Outcome Impact Description The training gives AmeriCorps members knowledge about
national service and their job duties that allows them to
competently perform their AmeriCorps service activities. The
training develops an ethic of service among the members. All
members must complete the training in order to serve in the
program.

AmeriCorps member service 28,020 NA 34,800
hours
Outcome Impact Description This output measure does not affect the outcome measure. (It is

included to show the number of service hours the AmeriCorps
members are providing to the community.)

Students enrolled in after- 1,200 1,300 1,500
school programs for a
minimum of one year
Outcome Impact Description This output measure does not affect the outcome measure. (It is

included as an indicator of the number of students participating
in the after-school program on a regular basis.)

Percentage of AmeriCorps 75% 81% 75%
members who complete
training and their terms of
service and report gaining
skills that they will use in the
future
Outcome Impact Description Members who complete the training and their term of service

answer a written survey about their experience and the likelihood
of them using the skills they have learned in the future. The
outcome measure is that at least 75% of survey respondents state
that they will use the skills they have developed in future
education, service, or employment_opportunities.

Percentage of students 20% 72% 20%
enrolled in the after-school
program for a minimum of
one year who score as well or
better than their peers in the
science section of a
standardized assessment tool
Outcome Impact Description At least 240 students in FY’09 and 300 in FY’10 will score as

well or better than their peers in the science section of a
standardized assessment tool. (AISD provides the assessment
scores.)

~n(~pGrnrn~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



**All of these performance measures are tallied after the end of the fiscal year. The figures for
the FY’08 grant are available.

Auditor’s Office Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_EH_____
Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Approval: ~ Staff Initials:_MEG_____
County Attorney’s Office Comments:

PBO Recommendation:

HHS has requested Commissioners Court approval of the contract release agreement for the
department’s AmeriCorps grant for the period August 2008 to July 2009. The release agreement
contains the fmal financial data from the grant term and is a requirement of grant. The County
Auditor’s Office has confirmed the financial data.

PBO recommends approval ofthis request pending final review by the County Attorney’s Office.
The fmal review is expected shortly. In the unlikely event that the County Attorney cannot
approve the contract as it stands, PBO will request to have this item pulled off the grants agenda
before the meeting day.
1. BriefNarrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL uses the AmeriCorps members to expand its after-school
programs.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
There are no county funding requirements once the grant ends. There is a cash and in-kind match
required while the grant is in progress.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
The grant requires a cash and in-kind match totaling $225,977. This will be provided through a
combination ofmoney already budgeted for 4-H CAPITAL as well as contributions of office
space and supplies by 4-H CAPITAL.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
The grant allows for a 4% indirect cost allocation for the county and 1% ($2,395) for the OneStar
Foundation. The county is not claiming its 4% allocation because this would raise the cost per
FTE above the maximum allowable amount set by the OneStar Foundation.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the

:‘S~ICm~rn’Di~rn’1flIS~2OO9 ~n(~.rp~ G~rn~~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL currently provides after-school programs. It will continue to offer
these programs once the grant ends but not at as many locations.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
AmeriCorps members provide much needed staff to increase the number of after-school
programs in Travis County.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
The grant will allow 4-H CAPITAL to increase the number of sites where it offers after-school
programs without increasing General Fund expenditures. This will increase the departmental
performance measure for educational program participants.

~~ ~ ~ Sn y(n~nn~dnk~~nknnn) nSn~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North I.H. 35
P. 0. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

Sherri E. Fleming
Executive Manager

(512) 854-4100
Fax (512) 854-4115

DATE: November 29, 2010

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court

FROM: ~ ~41eMU,2t4-~
Sherri E. Fleming, Executive Man~er
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: AmeriCorps Contract Release Agreement

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve a Contract Release Agreement for the
FY’09 AmeriCorps grant.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The FY’09 grant funded 10 full-time and 12 part-time AmeriCorps members who
provided after-school enrichment programs each week during the school year at 14
schools as well as helping staff summer camps. The programs focused on Science and
Technology, Environmental Education, Outdoor Education, and Life Skills. Three Travis
County staff provided program coordination and support for the day-to-day activities of
the AmeriCorps members.

The Contract Release Agreement closes out the FY’09 grant.

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving the release agreement.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The FY’09 AmeriCorps grant was $232,435.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



2

It was reduced to $230,435 later in the year.

Issues and Opportunities:
Studies show that students who participate in after-school programs have fewer
behavior problems, handle conflict better, show improved social skills and enhanced
academic performance. AmeriCorps members provide much needed staff to increase
the number of after-school programs offered by Travis County 4-H CAPITAL as well as
enhance existing programs. Travis County 4-H CAPITAL programs differ from more
traditional programs by offering hands-on activities that reinforce key concepts in the
curriculum.

Background:
Travis County 4-H CAPITAL is a non-profit organization affiliated with the Texas AgriLife
Extension Service. The Extension Service provides a variety of educational programs
for county youth and adults.

Cc: Robert Richter, Director, Texas AgriLife Extension Service
Charlotte Benbenek-Price, Project Coordinator, Travis County CAPITAL
AmeriCorps Project
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Elizabeth Corey, Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing
Office

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Sub-Grantee Information
Legal Applicant Program Name

Travis County through the Travis County Department of Travis County CAPITAL AmeriCorps Project
Health and Human Services and Veterans Services
P0 Box 1748 Primary Contact
Austin, TX 78767-1 748 Charlotte Benbenek-price

512-854-3192EIN: 74-6000192 cebenbenek~price~ag.tamu.e~~
Grant Award information
CFDA Number 94.006 Pre-Award Cost Start Date None
OneStar Award Number 11.0609.015-3 Project Period 8/1/2006 — 7/31/2009

Budget Period 8/1/2008 — 7/31/2009

Contract Release
This Contract Release Agreement is based on the following:

~~Total Awarded Deobligation Ta~~t Sub~Grantee and Recaptured
$232,435 $230,435.00 $215,403.28 $213,249.24 $15,031.72

*TotalAmount Expended includes the 1% Commission Fixed Amount

This Contract Release Agreement is made and entered into by and between OneStar Foundation National Service
Commission, Inc. (“Grantee”) and the above-designated Sub-Grantee.

The parties to this agreement expressly understand and agree that:
1. Grantee and Sub-Grantee entered into a grant award (see Award Number and Project Period listed above) by

which Sub-Grantee agreed the terms of the grant award and Grantee agreed to reimburse Sub-Grantee, not to
exceed the agreed upon Total Awarded (as listed above).

2. The costs incurred under the contract shall not exceed the Total Amount Expended. By execution of this
agreement, Sub-grantee agrees that all allowable costs have been paid for this contract in full and Sub-grantee
does hereby release and discharge Grantee, its officers, agents, and employees, of and from all liabilities,
obligations, claims, and demands whatsoever arising from Sub-Grantee’s unpaid bills.

3. In case of a conflict between the terms contained in this Contract Release Agreement and the cited grant
award, the terms of this release agreement shall govern and the conflicting terms shall be void and of no effect.

4. No provision of this Contract Release Agreement shall be construed as relieving Sub-Grantee of liability for
costs ultimately disallowed as a result of a previous or later financial and/or compliance audits or other reviews
of Sub-Grantee’s program.

5. Sub-Grantee shall maintain all documents related to said grant award for a period of three (3) years after
acceptance of the close-out by the grantor of this grant award, the Corporation for National and Community
Service. OneStar will notify all Sub-Grantees of this date.

Signature Authority
The person signing this Contract Release Agreement on behalf of the Sub-Grantee or representing himself/herself as
signing this agreement on behalf of the Sub-Grantee, hereby agrees that he/she has been duly authorized by the Sub-
Grantee to certify this agreement on behalf of the Sub-Grantee and to validly and legally bind Sub-Grantee to all the terms
of this agreement.

Grantee Sub-Grantee

Chris Bugbee Date Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Vice President, Social Impact and Innovation Travis County Judge
OneStar Foundation Travis County through the Travis County Department of

Health and Human Services and Veterans Services

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Legal Applicant Organization Name: Travis County through the Travis County DeDartment of Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service

Program Name: Travis County CAPITAL AmeriCoros Project

Grant Number: 11.0609.01 5-3

Date of Submission: 12/17/10

Please select the answer that is applicable to your program:
(check one option only)

OPTION I
Our organization awarded Program Sub-grants under the above-referenced grant award number. A Program Sub-
Grant is any AmeriCorps grant funds awarded to an organization by your organization under this grant award number.

I certify that our organization has completed all closeout actions; accomplished all program and financial
requirements; secured all reports; and reconciled all funding with respect to Program Sub-grants we have
awarded under the above-referenced grant.

OR

OPTION 2
No Program Sub-grants were awarded under the above-referenced grant award number. A Program Sub-Grant is any
AmeriCorps grant funds awarded to an organization by your organization under this grant award number.

~ Our organization did not award any Program Sub-grants under the above-referenced grant award number.

Name of Authorized Representative: Samuel T. Biscoe

Title of Authorized Representative: Travis County Judge

Signature: _________________________________________________ Date:

OneStar Foundation 816 Congress Ave., Ste. 900 I Austin, TX 78701 I Ph: 512.287.2000 I Fax: 512.287.2039

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



~:~:~ae0r9a~zation Name: ThYJSQqunty through t T~ayis~,CountyDepa~ment gf health ~nd Human S~jces and

Program Name: Iravis Qpunty C~PITALArneriCorps project

Grant Number: 110609.015-3

Name of Authorized Representative: Samuel T. Biscoe

Title of Authorized Representative: Travis County J~dge

Telephone Number: ~i2~S54-9555

Date of Submission: 12/17/10

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Is this program continuing beyond the project period end date of the above identified grant?
DYes
CNo (If the answer is NO, please write NOT APPLICABLE in the below table and PQJ~iOT proceed further.)

If the above answer is YES, does the grantee request to continue use of all or part of the equipment?
D Yes (identify all such equipment below by marking it with a **)
~No

OR

Does the grantee request the use of all or part of the equipment on other federally supported activities?
EJYes
~JNo

Ho~
Funding Source
(e.g. Grantee!

CNi

OneStar Foundation I 816 Congress Ave., Ste. 900 I Austin, TX 78701 I Ph: 512.287.2000 Fax: 512.287.2039

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Note: if the grantee does not request continued use of items of equipment, OneStar will issue disposition instruction upon receipt
of the inventory.

OneStar Foundation I 816 Congress Ave., Ste. 900 I Austin, TX 78701 Ph: 512.287.2000 I Fax: 512.287.2039

Ri~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Legal Applicant Organization Name: Travis County through the Travis County Derjartment of Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service

Program Name: ]~yjs County CAPITAL AmeriCoros Project

Grant Number: 11.0609.015-3

Name of Authorized Representative: Saimuel T. Biscoe

Title of Authorized Representative: Travis County Judge

Telephone Number: 512-854-9555

Date of Submission: 12/17/10

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Is this program continuing beyond the project period end date of the above identified grant?
EYes
LJNo (If the answer is NO, please write NOT APPLICABLE in the below table and DO NOT proceed further.)

If the above answer is YES, does the grantee request the continued use of all or part of the supplies?
~ Yes (identify all such equipment below by marking it with a **)

~No
OR

Does the grantee request the use of all or part of the supplies on other federally supported activities?
DYes
DNo

Items Description LocationlSite Current Fair Final Authorized
Market Value Disposition/Date

No supplies purchased with grant funds. $ mldlyy

$ mldlyy
$ mldlyy
$ m/d/yy
$ rnld/yy
$ m/dlyy
$ mld/yy
$ mldlyy
$ mldlyy
$ mldlyy
$ mld/yy
$ m/d/yy
$ m/d/yy
$ m/d/yy
$ mldlyy
$ mld/yy
$ m/d/yy

*Total: $_____*Total must exceed $5,000

Note: If the grantee does not request continued use of the supplies, OneStar will issue disposition instructions upon receipt of the inventory.

QneStar Foundation I 816 Congress Ave., Ste. 900 I Austin, TX 78701 Ph: 512.287.2000 Fax: 512.287.2039

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Application Approval: LI Permission to Continue: ~
Check One:

Contract Approval: LI Status Report: Cl
Department/Division: County Attorney’s Office, Sherif?s Office
Contact Person/Title: Mack Martinez, CA; Karen Maxwell, TCSO
Phone Number: I 854-9658 854-7508

American Recovery

Check One:

and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Grant I Yes: LI No: ~

New: LI Continuation: ~1 Amendment: LI

Grant Title: Family Violence Protection Team

county
Match

Grant Period:
Grantor:

Check One:
Type of Payment:

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

From: I 10/1/2010 I To: 9/30/2012
VAWA/US Department of Justice

One-Time Award: LI
Advance: Li

Federal
Funds

$699,507

$699,507
4.50

State
Funds’

$0’

Local
Funds

$0

Ongoing Award: ~
Reimbursement: ~

$168,239

*This amount is for the full award spread over several departments
Permission to Continue Information

Funding Source Personnel Operating Transfer! Estimated
(Account number) Cost Contribution to Grant Total FTF~
‘ I I

001-1910-541-0701 (CA) $23,589 I $23,589 I $47,178 1.5

$168,239’

In-Kind

$0

TOTAL
$867,746

0
0
0

Department Review Staff Initials Comments
County Auditor MN
County Attorney LI N/A

Projected Projected
Performance Measures FY 11 Progress To Date: FY 12

App1icab~e J~epart. Measures Measure 12/31/10 3/31/11 6/31/1 1 9/30/11 Measure
# of felony family violence 800 : 800
casè~ iñdjcted (DA) ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ V

% of felony family violence 90% 90%
case~ completed (DA)
# of felony family violence 100 1 10
strangulation cases indicted
(DA)

$867,746
4.50

I\r.~~t S ,!z~,y~d(.d Sh~fll (,52.I)(fl

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



# of pro:tective orders filed 710 710
(CA).

Measures For_Grant
# of felony family violence 400 420
cases staffed with law
enforcement (DA)
# family violence victims 1300 1300
served (SO)
Outcome Impact Description The co-location of the prosecutors with team members who have

~ specialized family violence case expertise allows for effective
and efficient staffing and review of more cases than would be
possible for an intake prosecutor with a general caseload.

~ I
Outcome Impact Description
~

Outcome Impact Description

M:\S,aft CW~...I\K.(iCU9’JVl I\G,...t S.........yind.dShcnflC,~2DO(

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



PBO Recommendation:
This is the second request for permission to continue the Family Violence Protection Team grant
in the County Attorney’s Office. The permission to continue for the Sheriff’s Office was
approved 12/7/10 by Commissioners Court. The County Attorney’s Office is requesting to
continue the grant through the end of January. The department has received verbal confirmation
of the award however they are awaiting approval by City Council as the Austin Police
Department is the primary grantee. Funds used for this continuation of the grant will be
reclassified against the grant once the award is certified.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?

This request seeks the Court’s consent to continue the positions currently funded through the
Family Violence Protection Team grant. We have just received notification from City of Austin
that they have been awarded the requested funding for FY2O11-FY2012, which will continue
support of the collaborative partners of the AustinlTravis County Family Violence Protection
Team.

The Family Violence Protection Team (FVPT) was founded in 1997 to create a comprehensive
and coordinated approach to family violence. FVPT members include the Austin Police
Department; ~Travis county Sheriff’s Office, Travis County District Attorney’s Office, Travis
County Attprney’s Office, Travis County Constable’s Office Precinct 5, SafePlace, and the
TexasRioGrandeLe~al Aid. The City of Austin received a grant in 1997 that provided funding
for most of the partners In 2001, the City received a continuation grant that added funding to
prOvide a part-time Assistant District Attorney

In FY05, the City of Austin received a new Grant to Encourage Arrest Policies tq continue
FVPT’s work ip developing and strengthening effective responses to violence against women
and encouraging the treatment of domestic violence and sexual assault as serious violations of
criminal law In addition to the full-time Assistant County Attorney and the half-time Assistant
District Attdriiey funded by the previous grant, the new grant included funding fora half-time
Assistant Cour~ity Attorney and a Detective in the Sheriff’s Office The City of Austin later
i~eceiveda supplemental budget award that continue the grant funding for these positions through
September 30, 2008 In FY09 the ~grant was further enhanced with the addition of a victim
witness counselor in the Sheriffs Office and an overtime allotment for the Constables Precinct 5
to seive temporary ex parte prot~ctive orders rppresented by the Tra~’is çoun~y Attorney’s
Offic~. .

In FYi 1-FY12 grant application includes funding requests for the followihg Travis County
participants in FVPT:

1) Sheriff— 1FTE detective - $72,252 (34% grant funding!66% County funding)
1 FTE victim counselor - $85,203 (75% grant funding/25% County funding)

2) County Attorney — 1 5 FTE attorneys - $281,634
3) District AttomeS’ -.5 FJE intake family violence attorney - $130,418

5 FTE intake family violehce strangulation case attorney - $124,000
4) Constable Precinct 5 -rconstable,ovêrtime pay - $6,000

~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



2. DepartthentálResource Commitment: What are the long term County finding requirements
of the ~rant?
None. .

3. CouiiiyCommitrnentto.theGrant~ Is a county match iequired? If so, ho~.v does the department
propose to fund the~grant match? Please explain.
The Sheriffs Office I~asb~udgeted~ funds to co~’er the remainder of the amount required for the
FTE positions that are only partially funded by the grant.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost alloqatiorL, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.

~ Only salary and fringe benefits are allowed in the grant.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additiOnal funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Thereisno County commitment to funding if the grant is discontinued. The work of the team
would have to be absorbed back into the large general caseloads and handled by staff who do not
have time to give specialized attention to domestic violence cases.

6. If this isa new program, please provide information wl~iy the County should expand into this
area.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to. the critical performance measures for your
department or of~fice. . .

IO,~r~ ~rnmy m~Imi Sh~d~ ~4I)~~(’

This is not a new program but a continuation and expansion of services previously provided by
the Family Violence Pi~otection Team.

The full-time assistant county attorneys provide a comprehensive progtam for civil enforcement
of protecti’~e ordei~s and file and prosecute coritern~t cases for violations of the orders. The full-
time Sheriffs qf~ice detective investigates family violence cases that fall within the County’s
jurisdiction, provides assistance to th~ smaller municipalities and trains victim s~rvices and law
enforcement personn~l. lhe ~ll~tim~ vietim’counselor provides ~ervice referrals, safety planning
and assistance for yi’ctirns of dOmestic violence, sexual assault, ahd stalkii~g. Precinct 5
Consta1?les~serve Temporary Ex Párte Prote&ivçOrders and escort the applicant fro~ the
residence if the respondent refuses~ leave. Coritinuati’on grant funding js requested for the part-
time assistant district attorney who staffs felonydomêstic violence cases with APD and TCSO
law enforcement officers, pi~escnts,felony family violence cases to the Grand Jury and
participates in training for la~ enforcement, prosecutors, victim advocate groups and the
community. . . [

New grant fun~hing is requested for a part-time assistant district attorney who will screen cases
alleging strangulation, pi~epare and present strangulation cases to the grand Jury, as well as assist
in the prosecufion of those cases in District Court. The n~w law that enh~nces penalties for
assaulting a family member by strangulation or ~uffocation ‘will inCrease the workload of the
District A~tpmey’s Family Justj~ce Division. . . .

I.1

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



The wo~k of the assistant county attorneys is tied to three.of~he County Attorney’s Office
program measrires: t~t~l profective brder etiforcement aëtidnsV fileT and number~ of assault family
vidlén~e violation of prQtective order cases ~filed The work of the detective in the Sheriffs
Officeallow~ fof the incorporation of smaller agencies into th~ Family Violence Protection
Team and ad~1svaluable investigative assistan~e. Tl~e key program measute impacted by the
victim dc~uhselot is $he nprnber of crime victims served. The work of the assistant district
attorneys on thp. grant impacts the District~AttornCy’s ~Office program measures: number of
family violence cases indicted and % of family violence cases completed, # of felony family
violence strangulation eases indicted, % of felot y family violence stiangulation c~ses completed.

/ V

V VV V V
V H V V

M:SWlfCur~cnt\KnIie\I9\FYI l~G,~rn~ ~d~4Sh~dfl CA2.I)C)C

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

DAVID ESCAMILLA 314W. 11Th ST.
COUNTY ATTORNEY AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

Phone: (512) 854—94 1 5
Fax: (512) 854—9316

*PEffl~flSSION TO CONTINUE MEMORANDUM*

Katie Petersen — PBO Analyst
David Escamilla, TCAO
Steve Capelle, TCAO
Jut, Comiolly, TCAO
Matthew Naper, Auditor’s Office
Chantelle Abruzzo, TCAO
Amanda Valdes, TCAO

TO: Amy Barba, TCAO

FROM: Mack Martinez, Director Family Violence Division
DATE: 11/30/2010

RE: Family Violence Protection Team - Permission to Continue #2004WEAX0039

Dear Katie Petersen,

The Travis County Attorney’s Office is requesting that Commissioner’s Court approve a Permission to Continue our
Grant Funded for the Family Violence Protection Team that begins the new year on 12/01/2010. Funding for this
program will come from the 2011 VAWA / US Department of Justice.

TCAO has received verbal notice that the grant is approved but, there is a delay in getting the grant. TCAO will create a
budget adjustment and budget transfer for Travis County to temporarily contribute funding for the grant project from
12/01/2010— 01/31/2011.

Travis County Contribution Funding Amounts for month of 12/01/2010 — 01/31/2011

Time Frame Category Salary & Frinae Total

12/01/2010 — 01/31/2011 Intake Prosecutor for TCAO/FV Division $23,589 00

*TCAO requests that Travis County contributes $23,589 00 to fund this project from 12/01/2010 — 01/31/2011
When grant contract arrives, it will be submitted to Commissioner’s Court. If the contract is approved and the
revenue is certified by the County Auditors, then the temporary County contribution will be repaid by grant
funds.

Enclosed for your review are the following documents:

1) Grant Summary SheetlPermission to Continue

Should you have any questions regarding this grant, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Mack Martinez
Director, Family Violence Division
Office: 512-854-9415, fax: 512-854-9316
Travis County Attorney’s Office

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 12/14/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Yolanda Reyes, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on Approval of Broker/Dealer
Applicants for Conducting Investment Business with Travis County

BACKGROUNDISUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Please see attachment.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
PBO Recommends approval

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached backup information.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
No financial impact

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Rodney Rhoades Pending
Planning and Budget Office Pending
county Judge’s Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

DCC ID: 3102 Paae 1

Item 14
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CASH/INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Travis County Administration Building
314W. 11th Street, Suite 540
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

DATE: December 3, 2010

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret J. Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Deborah Laudermilk, Investment Manager

RE: Approval of Broker/Dealer Applicants

Phone: (512) 854-9779
Fax: (512)854-4210

Email: Deborah.laudeniiilk@co.travis.tx.us

Proposed Motion

Approve the following broker/dealers to conduct investment business with Travis County:

Primary Broker/Dealers
Bank ofAmerica Securities LLC
Cantor Fitzgerald & Co.
Deutsche Banc Alex Brown,

a division of Deutsche Securities Inc.

Jefferies & Company, Inc.
RBC Wealth Management,

a division of RBC Capital Markets
Nomura Securities International Inc.

All of these firms are currently on the Travis County approved broker/dealer list except Nomura
Securities.

Secondary Broker/Dealers
Apex Securities, dba Rice Financial Products
Coastal Securities, Inc.
First Southwest Company
FTN Financial Capital Markets
Frost National Bank

Loop Capital Markets, LLC
Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc.
Vining Sparks IBG, L.P.
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC
Zions Bank, Capital Markets

TO:

All of these firms are currently on the Travis County approved broker/dealer list.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Summary and Authorizations

The Public Funds Investment Act, Section 2256.025, requires that “the entity shall, at least
annually, review, revise, and adopt a list of qualified brokers that are authorized to engage in
investment transactions with the entity”. The Travis County Investment Policy and Procedures
Manual, Chapter 23, section 23.020-23.024 also specifies the procedures that must be followed
in the selection process of broker/dealers.

All of the applications were reviewed for compliance with Approval of Broker/Dealer/Financial
Applications Sections 23.020 through 23.024 of the Travis County Investment Policy and
Procedures by the Cash!Investment Management staff. Primary dealers have been approved by
the Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York as large, financially sound finns. For secondary dealers,
Cashllnvestment Management requires additional information and completes a more thorough
review, taking other criteria into consideration such as debt to equity ratios, total assets, and
regulatory and other actions recorded by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
against the firm and/or individual, as well as references from other governmental entities, and
experience. Past performance of individual brokers is taken into consideration for current
broker/dealers.

The signed certifications (Attachment A) and the complete list of applicants (Attachment B) are
contained in this agenda backup so that they will be included in the public record.

Investment Manager’s Recommendations and Issues

Primary Broker/Dealers
Travis County received six applications from primary dealers, and six are recommended for
approval.

Nomura Securities is an international securities and investment banking group that has served
companies and their investors in the United States since 1927.

It will be advantageous to the County to keep the Primary Dealers, as Primary Dealers have
greater access to an inventory of securities that can provide availability and good prices for our
purchases.

If these recommendations are approved, Travis County will be using a primary broker/dealer with
offices located in Texas (Deutsche Banc Alex Brown), one in Tennessee (Cantor Fitzgerald &
Co.), two in California (RBC Capital Markets and Nomura Securities International), and one in
Virginia (Jefferies).

Deutsche Banc Alex Brown is owned by a German bank, RBC Wealth Management is owned by
a Canadian bank, and Nomura Securities is owned by a Japanese bank, a reflection of the
internationalization of today’s financial markets.

Secondary Broker/Dealers
Nineteen applications were received from secondary or regional dealers. Ten are recommended
for approval. All ten are currently approved broker/dealers, including: Coastal Securities, Inc.;

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



First Southwest Company; FTN Financial Capital Markets; Frost National Bank, Morgan Keegan
& Company, Inc.; Rice Financial Products Company; Vining Sparks; Wells Fargo Securities,
LLC.; and Zions Bank.

The remaining nine secondary firms (see Attachment B) that applied are not recommended
because Travis County does not need additional brokers at this time. Due to the amount of
business that Travis County has done in the past year, we have decided to reduce the number of
secondary brokers to ten, eliminating the broker that has done the least amount of business with
Travis County.

If these recommendations are approved, Travis County will be using four secondary
broker/dealers located within Travis County, and two more located in Texas. One of the
recommended secondary broker/dealers is a Historically Underutilized Businesses: Rice
Financial Products Company.

These secondary broker/dealer selections were based on scoring matrices for the firms and
individuals developed by staff for this procedure.

Investment Advisory Committee

These recommendations have been reviewed by the Investment Advisory Committee and have
the Committee’s concurrence.

Defmitions

Primary Broker/Dealers
Primary broker/dealers are national and international banks and investment firms that are
authorized to deal directly with the Federal Reserve Bank ofNew York. They act as the Federal
Reserve System’s trading agent to implement monetary policy and are designated by the Federal
Reserve as primary dealers in government securities. Primary dealers help to establish the
market for all treasury securities by participating in the treasury auctions, from short term bills to
30 year long bonds. The Federal Reserve investigates these dealers thoroughly to make sure the
firms comply with relevant capital standards.

Secondary Broker/Dealers
Secondary broker/dealers are all the other firms authorized to sell securities that have not been
designated as primary dealers in government securities by the Federal Reserve. The secondary
broker/dealers may be large or small, new or well established, and regional or national firms.

Historically Underutilized Businesses
HUBs are commonly referred to as minority and/or women owned businesses. At least 51% of
the business must be owned by one or more persons who have been historically underutilized
because of their identification as members of the following groups: Asian-Pacific Americans,
Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native Americans, and American Women.

Certifications

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



A Certification is a statement signed by an individual broker or their supervisor that attests that
he or she has read the Travis County Investment Policy and will comply with its terms.
Certifications are required by the Travis County Investment Policy and Procedures, and the
Public Funds Investment Act.

Exhibits:
A

Leroy Nellis, Budget Director
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Dolores Ortega-Carter, Treasurer
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Exhibit A

Broker/Dealer Certifications

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT -~

CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORG~NIZATI1~ocT -t4 ~j 9: 30

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County an~~(th~TY
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Fl~~aL ~v~i~i~t0FFICE
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Deutsche Bank Alex Brown.

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Deutsche Bank Alex Brown that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of Deutsche
Bank Alex Brown offering to enter into an investment transaction with
Travis County as such terms are used in the Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of Deutsche Bank Alex Brown
has received and thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished
by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Deutsche Bank Alex Brown has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business
Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment
Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or
requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Soledad L Seman
Vice President
Branch Administrative Manager
Deutsche Bank Alex Brown
October 1, 2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. (the Business Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of Cantor
Fitzgerald & Co. offering to enter into an investment transaction with
Travis County as such terms are used in the Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of Cantor Fitzgerald & Co.
has received and thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished
by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business
Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment
Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or
requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Represen tive of the Business Organization

Signature ____________________

Name James ond

Title Chief Operating Officer

Date____ /~‘,/~2,%~’

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Deutsche Bank Alex Brown.

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Deutsche Bank Alex Brown that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of Deutsche
Bank Alex Brown offering to enter into an investment transaction with
Travis County as such terms are used in the Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of Deutsche Bank Alex Brown
has received and thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished
by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2): The
Qualified Representative of Deutsche Bank Alex Brown has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business
Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment
Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or
requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Repre~sentativ.e of e Business Organization

Winthrop C Harvey
Vice President
Client Advisor
Deutsche Bank Alex Brown
October 1, 2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Cantor Fitzgerald & Co. (the Business Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of Cantor
Fitzgerald & Co. offering to enter into an investment transaction with
Travis County as such terms are used in the Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of Cantor Fitzgerald & Co.
has received and thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished
by the Travis County Investment Officer.

Qualified Rep7~entative of the Business Organization

Signature_____________________________________

Name Don LaPiana

Title Senior Vice President

Date /O~ I2~/c~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVEST~NT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection wth investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and - (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of ~ ~

that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(i) The i~ndersigned is a Qualified Representative of
e offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(ii) The Qualified Representative of
has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of has
implemented reasonable procedures and con rols in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualifie Representative of the Business Organization

Signature

Name ~ ~,

Title__________________________________________

Date .E’n.(O

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and ___________________________________ (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of ~c~fe ~,

that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of

__________________________________ offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of

__________________________________ has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of ~effer’c~~’. has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature__________________________

Name______

Title Ia
Date /ôflC)JL

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTb4ENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and R~_ ~kkU ~ ~( (?~&- 4-~cø1kt~the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of ~3~&& ~“~- ~_r1!~_u14k~i$
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
~2~3~c ~i.4Lk S11~p~(f ~/1ç,,n., (- ~~~4j~(j~- offering to enter into an

investment t’ransaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
~ ol- ~Z&. t4iI-ç~ has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of (~&~G~ 4i~wr1 l~i~S~i-’ tb~L~m~has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Represent tive of the Business Organization

Signature C

Name CA~frC~j€yL_ I~-~çv~C~(_

Title_______________

Date g ~ ( ~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and A7,i~ ~ ~ A- y’~-~ (the Business
Organization), of ‘~1~ /4c~f’ ~k-€~75

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of ,9~ ~ ~f A
that: of A’~f~ 6c/~-’4~7 ~*~:s

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Quali~ed Representative of
P~3~ ~ ~ ,.( ‘~3~ ~ T~-~’offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representativ1e of
4’~- —~-~/‘~ ~ A ~ ~ A4~. “Thas received and thoroughly

reviewe’~ the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section ,2256.005 (k) (2): The
Qualified Representative of ~ ~ ~ has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Repre~~tative of the Business Organization

Signature ~

Name ~ A

Title .S’~e ,e -“

Date /~7/’Y//t

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Nomura Securities International, Inc____ (the Business
Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Nomura Securities International,
Inc that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Nomura Securities International, Inc_____ offering to enter into an
investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Nomura Securities International, Inc has received and thoroughly
reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Nomura Securities International, Inc
has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Represent ive of the Business Organization

Signature______________________________________

Name Kirk Jon Walske

Title Vice-President

Date 9/29/10

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes 1~nnotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Nomura Securities International, Inc____ (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on 1~ehalf of Nomura Securities International,
Inc that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Nomura Securities International, Inc_____ offering to enter into an
investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Nomura Securities International, Inc has received and thoroughly
reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Nomura Securities International, Inc
has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature_____________

Name Michael Lauterbach

Title Managing Director

Date 9/29/10

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the Business
Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment Act. Chapter 2256.
Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act), in connection with investment
transactions conduc ed between Travis County and

~i~e r’bc~&\ ?rr~ ct-c Côôq>iiiy (the Business Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Re~resentative of the Bq~siness Organization hereby
certifies on behalf of~t~ f~ra.~-~c~aJ. ~ (9s(~r~y that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k): Nothing in this
Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for monitoring the
investments made by Travis County to determine that they are in compliance with
the Travis County Investment Policy.

jii) The un,~,er~igned js a Qualified Representative of
~?t~#ryc~~c t’~rtck&cts C~fl.pafly offering to enter into an investment
transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public Funds
Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code:

(iii) The Q alfied Representative of
~ ‘~y~((tt~ XL4tLJ has received and thoroughly reviewed the
Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public F~J4nds Investment Aç4 S ct’on 2256.005 (k) (2): The Qualified
Representative of (~1Ce -—ini~Q~ ~ L2~-nprU1y’ has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business Organization that
are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment Policy, except to the extent
that this authorization is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis
County’s entire portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Re esentative of the Business Organization

Signature__________________________

~4~L ),
Title ~~j~SC Iéc2Th(~

Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and _______________________________ (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of 2-~ceP~ ~acqI o~c+
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
~ -~ 4 Co offering to enter into an
investment transaction with ravis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The •ualified Representative of
2~t~-~ PVb(jc ~ ~ has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Inve~tment Policy urnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2): The
Qualified Representative of ~ ~e c~ CQA~ ~.q has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effor to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Repr~entative of t)/ siness Or nization

Signature_________________________________________

Name ~≤ 2 ~
Title ≤i? i/ie~- ,~,a~ir—
Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Coastal Securities, Inc.

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Coastal Securities, Inc. that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Coastal Securities, Inc. offering to enter into an investment
transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Coastal Securities, Inc. has received and thoroughly reviewed the
Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Coastal Securities, Inc. has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business
Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment
Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or
requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature_________________________

Name -

Title______________________

Date j~Dl,%~IO

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FEINDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Coastal Securities, Inc.

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Coastal Securities, Inc. that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Coastal Securities, Inc. offering to enter into an investment
transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Coastal Securities, Inc. has received and thoroughly reviewed the
Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Coastal Securities, Inc. has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business
Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment
Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or
requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Rep tative of th Business Organization

Signature___________________________________________

Name ~2iC JZ/Pt7~
Title ~I JOiThi~ 7~i2i~
Date ~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Coastal Securities, Inc.

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Coastal Securities, Inc. that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Coastal Securities, Inc. offering to enter into an investment
transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Coastal Securities, Inc. has received and thoroughly reviewed the
Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Coastal Securities, Inc. has implemented
reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment
transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business
Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment
Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or
requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Re esentativeof the Business Organization

Signature________________________________

Name ~W~tLk~

Title ~

if—.-’
Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and ~OGIUJ/~XQSW~. (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of~the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of~
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
~ offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
1I’CtiV~(~S (Jftc!~ has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of (‘jfl~jj ~fUjj/lh~ Lt1iLZ~. has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature ~

Name ~OW~LY

Title ~W-flVL Vtc~ PYe~,dQV~t
Date ~/2iDt()

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



*

TEXAS PUBLIC FtJ~DS INVESTMENT ACT

CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment Act,
Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act), in
connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis County
and FirstSouthwest (the Business Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of FirstSouthwest that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that they
are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of FirstSouthwest
offering to enter into an investment transaction with Travis County as
such terms are used in the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256,
Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of FirstSouthwest has received and
thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of FirstSouthwest has implemented reasonable
procedures and controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions
conducted between Travis County and the Business Organization that are not
authorized by Travis County’s Investment Policy, except to the extent that
this authorization is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis
County’s entire portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective
investment standards.

Qualified e esentativ s) t e Business Organization

Signature - 7~~
Name Linda K. Callaway 9
Title Senior Vice President

Date October 14, 2010

Signature ,/~ - ~

Name Michelle “Shelley” Rubin

Title Investment Assistant

Date October 14, 2010

I So th est ~ Tab B Page

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act), in
connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis County
and FTNFinanclalCapitalMarkets (the Business Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of FTNFlnanclalCapitalMarkets
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that they
are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
FTN Financial Capital Markets offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the
Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
FTN Financial Capital Markets has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of FTNFinanclalCapltalMailcets has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude
investment transactions conducted between Travis County and the
Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

: ~Organization

Name Robert eller

Title Senior Vice President

Date 10 12 2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act), in
connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis County
and FTNFinanclalCapltalMarkets (the Business Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of FTNFlnanclalCapltalMarkets
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that they
are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
FTNFinandalCapitalMaikets offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the
Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
FTN Financial Capital Markets has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2): The
Qualified Representative of FTNFlnancialCapltalMarkets has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude
investment transactions conducted between Travis County and the
Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature i

Name Whitney Wailer /

Ti t le Sales Assistant

Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Fvo~+ ~ 1~Ov1L~ ~ (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Bu mess Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of ~~$T -~-~0~r (3~Lv~)L
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The unc~ersign d is a Qualified Representative of
f~ro~ ~ offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(ii) T~ie Q%ualified Representative of
Pr~,c ‘~J~~v~A1 ~vd4 has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Secton 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of c~p~-I- t’~OL ~Dpi~J ~ has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Represe ative of the Business Organization

Signature______________________________________

Name c2~dL~~w. V\

Title J~TME~)T ~X~iC~

Date 10 \‘~‘~O

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investme t transactions conducted between Travis
County and proç4 )~L~l-~’Qv1&) ~,o~viJ4 (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Represe t tive o~ t~he Bu~sin ss Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of ~ N~+’bvtO1
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(i,j~ T~e ~u~id~rsigr1ed is a Qualified Representative of
tY~~1 N&1ibv~&! ~ offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

~ii) The Qualifie,d Re resentative of

1-t0’~# ~ibvW~~ ~ has received and thoroughly
reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investm tAt Sectj±on 2~56.005 (k) (2): The
Qualified Representative of ~y’c~≤~ ~VY’~ has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature — ~

Name Ti M ~ Corwii c 1<
Title____________________________

Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with inve tment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Fros~ ~-tOv~~L~ ~ (the Business
Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative o~ the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of fiost ~)&-k’oit~1 ~pv~j<
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

ii) The ndersigned is a Qualified Representative of
oc4 ~th~r1ov~~ ~3a.~i( offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

iii) Th~e ualifed~4~epresentative of
OS-I- N ~ ~~v~(< has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investme t Act S cton 2~56.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of ~VST ~&4~v~a..j ea~.j~iL has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualifie _____ tative of the Business Organization

Signature______________________________________

Name .ZThf:F I3~C~LEL
Title \)~C~ 5It~t~àT

Date ~

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and P2Z~jE~~ ‘~Mi~sz- (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Z~2

that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of

_________________________________ offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
~ has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of~ has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Rc

Signature

Name_______

Title~~

Date ~ ~oJ~
//

Business Organization

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Loop Capital Markets LLC (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Steve Christensen that:

(I) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Loop Capital Markets LLC offering to enter into an investment

transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Loop Capital Markets LLC has received and thoroughly reviewed

the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment
Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (Ic) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Loop Capital Markets LLC has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

~~e5~0f.thEu5i~55 Organization

Name Steve Christensen

Title Managing Director, Fixed Income Sales

Date 10/14/2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Loop Capital Markets LLC (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Steve Christensen that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Loop Capital Markets LLC offering to enter into an investment

transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Loop Capital Markets LLC has received and thoroughly reviewed

the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment
Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Loop Capital Markets LLC has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified of the Business Organization

Date 10/14/2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Loop Capital Markets LLC (the Business
Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Steve Christensen that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Loop Capital Markets LLC offering to enter into an investment

transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public
Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Loop Capital Markets LLC has received and thoroughly reviewed

the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment
Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Loop Capital Markets LLC has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

::~u~ Rep 7eofthe Business Organization

Name U

Title 1j~y~ ~1~t F~xeii~c~ S~J~s
Date 10/14/2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and Morgan Keegan & Co., Inc. (the
business organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256,
Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act), in connection with investment transactions
conducted between Travis County and Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc. (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization hereby certifies on
behalf of Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k): Nothing in this Certification
relieves Travis County of the responsibility for monitoring the investments made by Travis
County to determine that they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of Morgan Keegan & Co., Inc.
offering to enter into an investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the
Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc. has received
and thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment
Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2): The Qualified
Representative of Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc. has implemented reasonable procedures
and controls in an effort to preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County
and the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s Investment Policy,
except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis
County’s entire portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment standards.

Qualified Representative of th - ~ rganization.

____ Date: ___________________

cock ~ Managing Director

‘7 ~

yol Mo~re Managing Director

Bea Cadena Vice President

Travis County, Texas October 2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



V~NING SPARKS
TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT

CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Vining Sparks IBG, LP (dba Vining Sparks) (the
Business Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Vining Sparks that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Vining Sparks offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Vining Sparks has received and

thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis
County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Vining Sparks
has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified ~-- : entative of the Bus~-ss Organization

Signature -.

Name Patrick W. McDowell

Title Senior Vice President

Date 10/1/2010 _______________________________

Vining-Sparks IBG, L.R
775 Ridge Lake Boulevard• Memphis,Tennessee 38120

(800) 829-0321 (901) 766-3000
Member FINRA/SIPC

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



V~NING SPARKS
TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT

CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Vining Sparks IBG, LP (dba Vining Sparks) (the
Business Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of Vining Sparks that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
Vining Sparks offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Vining Sparks has received and

thoroughly reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis
County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Vining Sparks
has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the ma f Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interp at n of subjective investment
standards

Name

Date 10/1/2010

Vining-Sparks IBG, L.R
775 Ridge Lake Boulevard Memphis,Tennessee 38120

(800) 829-0321 . (901) 766-3000
Member FINRA/SIPC

ion

Signature

Title SVP/Branch Manager - Public Funds Group

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
cEI~.TIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and~(the Business
Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas
Codes Annotated (the Act), in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis County
and Wells F:argo Securities. LL~ (the Business Organization).

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization hereby certifies on behalf of W&ll~.
~Securities. LLQ that-;

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k); Nothing In this Certification relieves Travis
County of the responsibility for monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that they
are in compliance with the Travis County Investment l’olicy..

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of~ Far~o~S~urities.LW, offering to enter
into an investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in the Public Funds Investrneut
Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of 3~eJ1s Fargo SecuritIes. LLC. has received and thoroughly
reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2); The Qualified Representative of 3~11~
~ygo Securities. LLC has implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to preclude
investment transactions conducted between Travis County and the Business Organization that are not
authorit-ed by Travis County’s Investment PoJicy, except to the extent that this authorization is dependent on
an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective
investment standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organisation

Signature

Name Teresal!L pncev

Title ~jrector I Regional Sale&Manager

Date _____________________

10/19/2010 2:20PM (GMT-05:00)

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TEXAS PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENT ACT
CERTIFICATION BY BUSINESS ORGANIZATION

This certification is executed on behalf of Travis County and (the
Business Organization) pursuant to the Texas Public Funds Investment
Act, Chapter 2256, Government Code, Texas Codes Annotated (the Act),
in connection with investment transactions conducted between Travis
County and Z€pvt~ ~4C~-~p. ~ (the Business
Organization)

The undersigned Qualified Representative of the Business Organization
hereby certifies on behalf of 240Y~ ~t~-t/L —Cc2.Vi~1~r~s
that:

(i) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) : Nothing in
this Certification relieves Travis County of the responsibility for
monitoring the investments made by Travis County to determine that
they are in compliance with the Travis County Investment Policy.

(ii) The undersigned is a Qualified Representative of
5Y1≤ s/L(1 ~C offering to enter into an

investment transaction with Travis County as such terms are used in
the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code;

(iii) The Qualified Representative of
Z ç ~ —c has received and thoroughly

reviewed the Investment Policy furnished by the Travis County
Investment Officer;

(iv) Public Funds Investment Act Section 2256.005 (k) (2) : The
Qualified Representative of Z~trns ~ -c fr71L~-t3 has
implemented reasonable procedures and controls in an effort to
preclude investment transactions conducted between Travis County and
the Business Organization that are not authorized by Travis County’s
Investment Policy, except to the extent that this authorization is
dependent on an analysis of the makeup of Travis County’s entire
portfolio or requires an interpretation of subjective investment
standards.

Qualified Representative of the Business Organization

Signature_____________________________________

Name__~4~-~-~’i ~c&~_-’ &-~ t

Title_____________

Date ____

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND TRANSFERS
FY2O11

12/14/2010
AMENDMENTS

—
C

*
BA# ~ ~ Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #
Al 001 9800 981 9898 Reserves Unallocated Reserves $ 22,500,000 1

KCAOO1 001 1405 525 8112 Facilities Land $ 22,500,000
A2 001 9800 982 9892 Reserves Allocated Reserves $ 25,100 1

KCAOO1 001 1405 525 8112 Facilities Land $ 25,100

Item 16
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Budget Adjustment: 24946

Author: 14- DRAPER, AMY Created: 12/7/2010 11:31 :17 AM

Court Date: Tuesday, Dec 14 2010

Just: Other Transfer from Unallocated Reserve for purchase of Central Austin property

From Account
001-9800-981-9898

Acct Desc
UNALLOCATED RESERVES

Amount
22,500,000
22,500,000

Approvals
Originator
De pOffice
De pOfficeTo

Dept Approved By
14 AMY DRAPER
14 AMY DRAPER
14 AMY DRAPER

Date Approved
12/7/2010 11:31:33 AM
12/7/2010 11:31:34 AM
12/7/2010 11:31:35 AM

~e~ 4o ~

Fyr — Budget Type: 2011 -Reg

PBO Category: Amendment Dept: RESERVES

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project Amount
001-1405-525-8112 LAND KCAOO1 CENTRLAUSTREALESTPURC 22,500,000

22,500,000

f~2/7//o

Pa3c~ C

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Budget Adjustment: 24945

Author: 14- DRAPER, AMY

PBO Category: Amendment Court Date: Tuesday, Dec 142010

Just: Other Transfer from Allocated Reserve for due diligence and expenditure for purchase of Central Austin property

From Account
001-9800-981-9892

Acct Desc
ALLOCATED RESERVES

Amount
25,100

25,100

Approvals

Originator

DepOffice

DepOfficeTo

Dept Approved By

14 AMY DRAPER

14 AMY DRAPER

14 AMY DRAPER

Date Approved

12/7/2010 11:31:27 AM

12/7/2010 11:31:29 AM

12/7/2010 11:31:31 AM

4~ cQ~~J7~O~-Q Aq~4~4~ f~_Q~
(~f 7 /70

P/3D ~C~(LA-~

Fyr — Budget Type: 2011 -Reg Created: 12/7/2010 11:30:18 AM

Dept: RESERVES

Project Proj Desc

To Account Project Amount

001-1405-525-8112 LAND KCAOO1 CENTRLAUSTREALESTPURC 25,100

25,100

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$8,953,199 Beginning Balance

($18,768) District Attorney 10/19/10 Family Protection Fund
$4,443 Various 10/15/10 Canceled Purchase Orders
$4,051 Various 10/25/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($102,500) Medical Examiner 10/26/10 Financial Feasibility Study
($599,970) TNR 10/26/10 Hamilton Pool Cleanup Project

($3,975) CJP 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
($5,178) Civil Courts 10/26/10 ACC Internship Program
$11,039 Various 11/1/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($230,498) TNR 11/9/10 McKinney Falls Grant Match
($3,500) Historical Commission 11/9/10 Historical Commission Grant match
$9,790 Various 11/10/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($168,117) Facilities 11/23/10 HVAC at EOB
$3,123 Various 11/23/10 Canceled Purchase Orders

($1 70,000) Facilities 12/7/10 BEFIT

$7,683,139 Current_Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified:
Amount Explanation

($57,465) Receptionist Position Related Auditor’s Office in the 700 Lavaca Building
($200,000) Transition Planning
($25,885) ACC Internship Program

($200,000) Television Cable Service for Travis County
($185,439) Family Drug Treatment Court
($184,727) Drug Court Grant Reserves

($21 ,060) Cadaver Contract Increase
($57,137) DWI Court Program
($20,000) HAZMAT Allocated Reserves
($19,240) Landfill Leachate Discharge Abatement & Priority 2
($25,000) Cash Match for MHPD Expansion grant
($51 ,494) MHPD FY 11 Continuation funding
($50,000) Postage and Postage

($200,000) Managed Print Services
($255,000) Workforce Development Pilot Programs
($400,000) Civil Indigent Attorney Fees
($300,000) Indigent Attorney Fees for Capital Cases
($200,000) Transition Planning
($70,000) Redistricting

($1 75,000) Special Election for Senator Wentworth
($250,000) Conservation Easement

($2,947,447) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$4,735,692 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$496,980 Beginning Balance

$496,980 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FYI I Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($135,000) Video Surveillance Phase 2 of 3
($95,500) Failing Vehicles
($90,000) Guardrails

($90,000) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$406,980 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Emergency Reserve Status (00 1-9800-981-9814)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$4,950,000 Beginning Balance

$4,950,000 Current Reserve Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,000,000 Beginning Balance

$1,000,000 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,100,000 Beginning Balance

$2,100,000 Current Reserve Balance

Juvenile Justice TYC (001-9800-981-9829)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$250,000 Beginning Balance

$250,000 Current Reserve Balance

Future Grant Requirements Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9837)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$596,369 Beginning Balance

$596,369 Current Reserve Balance

Smart Bldg. Facility Maintenance Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9838)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$51,280 Beginning Balance

$51,280 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$48,595,756 Beginning Balance

$48,595,756 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,099,930 Beginning Balance

(111,697) Auditor 11/9/10 BEFIT Personnel
(920,159) Auditor 12/7/10 BEFIT Personnel

(68,074) PBO 12/17/10 BEFIT Personnel

$0 Current Reserve Balance

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session December 14, 2010 _______________

(Date)~,,’ (Date)

Requestmadeby:~9?~ -

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-4718
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $658,118.37, for the period of
November 26, 2010 to December 2, 2010.

Approved by:

Work Session

Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

Ill. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Item 18
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: December 14, 2010

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: November 26, 2010 to December 2, 2010

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $658,118.37

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $658,118.37.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

NOVEMBER 26, 2010 TO DECEMBER 2, 2010

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to Budget

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims

Page 4. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 5. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 6. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 7. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE; December 14,2010
TO; Susan Spataro, County Auditor
FROM; Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County’s Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows;

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID;
FROM; November 26, 2010
TO; December 2, 2010

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 658,118.37

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED;

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*; $ 1,524,426.57
bank withdrawal correction $ (2,850.00)

LESS; REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT; December 7,2010 $ (863,593.47)

October5,2OlOadj $ 135.10
Adjust to balance per UHC $ 0.17

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**; $ 658,118.37

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED; $ 658,118.37

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (1 this week totaling $75,075.28) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited; date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($100,748.22) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review; date of service,
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $175,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract.
This week credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled ($1,254.20).

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

I,th%~AL
Diane Blankenship, Directdr,~ Déte

(~‘~~ -

Dan Mansou~, Risk Manager Date

~I~L&~~ /~/‘~
Cind~Purinton,~enefit Contract Adthinistrator

4/gi~,’,,s~ ~ ~‘~/z~,
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

‘~ Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s check register attached.

I

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Paid Claims vs Weekly Claims Budget of $818,811.85

$1,656,000.00

0
E
0

$818,000.00

:2
0

$(20,000.00)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

o o o 0 o0 0 0 0

00) .~, g) I

I—

Commissioners Court Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FYI I Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

Pd Claims # of FY 2011 % FY 2010 %
~ Period from Period To Voting Budgeted Total ofRequest Large of Budget of Budget

Session Date Weekly Claims Large Claims
Amount Claims Spent Spent

1 10/1/2010 10/7/2010 10/19/2010 $ 486,507.45 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 49,999.05 1.14% 1.34%
2 10/8/2010 10/14/2010 10/26/2010 $ 1,067,933.98 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 28,590.00 3.65% 3.50%
3 10/15/2010 10/21/2010 11/2/2010 $ 474,168.77 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 4.76% 4.52%
4 10/22/2010 10/28/2010 11/9/2010 $ 1,046,388.94 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 94,485.65 7.22% 6.25%
5 10/29/2010 11/4/2010 11/16/2010 $ 450,447.03 $ 818,811.85 0 $ - 8.28% 7.74%
6 11/5/2010 11/11/2010 11/23/2010 $ 1,028,242.13 $ 818,811.85 3 $123,628.10 10.69% 11.01%
7 11/12/2010 11/18/2010 11/30/2010 $ 639,563.92 $ 818,811.85 3 $ 139,913.93 12.20% 13.27%
8 11/19/2010 11/25/2010 12/7/2010 $ 863,593.47 $ 818,811.85 1 $ 131,362.53 14.23% 15.49%
9 11/26/2010 12/2/2010 12/14/2010 $ 658,118.37 $ 818,811.85 2 $ 75,075.28 15.77% 17.37%

Paid & Budgeted Claims to Date $ 6,714,964.06 $ 7,369,306.62

Paid Claims less Total Weekly Budget $ (654,342.56)

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of
weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

3

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



(1Z/b/~U1U) ~orman McI~<ee - U[IU bANIK.IN(~ ~-<LP I ~IU _________ _________ —~ ______________ Page 1

From: <SIFSFAX@UHC.COM>
To: <NORMAN.MCREE@CO.TRAVIS.TX. US>
Date: 12/3/2010 5:05 AM
Subject: UHC BANKING REPTS/C

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128 AB5
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2010-12-03 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,524,426.57

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 0070125400709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2010-12-02 $438,918.83
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1,938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

= UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,499,799.17

÷ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $24,627.40
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,524,426.57

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2010-11-26

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $175,174.21 $00.00 $175,174.21

TOTAL: $175,174.21 $00.00 $175,174.21

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2010-11-29

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $75,228.68 $00.00 $75,228.68

Page: 1 of 2

1/

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



UNITED HEALTHCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20101202

CONTRNBR PLN ID TRANS ANT SRS_DESG NBR CHK NBR GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISSDT TRANS TYP CD TRANS DT WK END DT

701254 632 0.37 U4 — 88246490 AH — 1 11119/2010 — — 20 12/2/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 0.19 U4 84112530 AH 1 11112/2010 20 11/30/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 0.18 RL 66869550 AH 1 11/24/2010 100 11/29/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 0.01 U4 84056460AA 1 11/12/2010 20 11130/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 0.01 RL 71976680AH 5 11/29/2010 100 12/1/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 0.01 RL 71976590 AA 6 11/29/2010 100 12/1/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -20.93 RI 33969770 AA 5 11/27/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -20.93 RI 33969610 AH 8 11/27/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -20.93 RI 33969610 AH 8 11/27/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -20.93 RI 33969610 AH 8 11/27/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -26.77 U4 10991480 AH 9 11/21/2010 50 11/29/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -55.77 RI 33969610 Al 46 11/27/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -57.44 RK 53783020 AA 5 11/24/2010 50 12/2/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -67.5 RI 33969610 AH 5 11/27/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -103.09 RG 21054110 AA 6 11/23/2010 50 12/2/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -107.28 RH 60125940 AH 6 11/23/2010 50 12/2/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -128.3 RI 33969610 AA 6 11/21/2010 50 11/29/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -306.75 RG 12410900 AH 1 11/23/2010 50 12/2/2010 12/2/2010
701254 632 -317.58 RI 33969770 AH 1 11/26/2010 50 12/3/2010 12/2/2010

658,118.37

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 12/02/2010

CLAIM TRANS
cONTR_# TRANS AMT SRS cHK_# GRP ACCT# ISSDA TE CODE TRANS_DATE

Total: $0.00

12/6/2010 10:19:57AM

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)
Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 12/2/2010

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 69,295.71
RR

526-1145-522.45-29 23,950.35

Total CEPO $93,246.06
EPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-20 149,962.99
RR

526-1145-522.45-21 47,347.57

Total EPO $197,310.56

FF0
EE

526-1145-522.45-25 344,523.01
RR

526-1145-522.45-26 23,038.74

Total PPO $367,561.75
Grand Total $658,118.37

Monday, December 06, 2010 Page 1 of 1

7

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 12/14/10 Work Session ______

(Date) (Date)

Request made

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Phone # 854-9106
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. Additional Information

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight copies of request and backup).

B. List all of the agencies or official names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of request and backup to
each party listed.

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

______Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)______Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)______Purchasing Office (854-9700)

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

______County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Item 19
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



“-S ~, ‘~

~,-. ~. ~

Hu ~eso* ~‘M~ ‘‘e~’en e artment

1010 Lavaca Street, 2~ Floor • P.0.Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 • (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203

December 14, 2010

ITEM#:

DATE:

TO:

VIA:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

December 3, 2010

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager,

Diane Blankenship, Director, HRMD

Weekly Personnel Amendments

and Budget/

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2—4.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Diane Blankenship at 854-9170 or
Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

RRJDB/TLO

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



WEEKLY PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS --- ROUTINE

NEW HIRES
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests HRMD Recommends

LevellSalary LevellSalary
Criminal 188 Office Specialist Sr 12/ Level 3/ $30,804.80 12 I Level 3/ $30,804.80
Courts
District 74 Legal Secretary 15 I Level 3 / $37,710.40 15 / Level 3 / $37,710.40

Atty
* Temporary to Regular ** Actual vs Authorized

TEMPORARY APPOINTMENTS
Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. HRMD

Requests Recommends Status Type
GradelSalary GradelSalary Code

County Clerk 20444 Elec Clk — 10 I $12.00 10 / $12.00 02
Operations_01k_II

HHS 20077 Case Worker 15 / $17.64 15 / $17.64 02

HHS 20078 Case Worker 15 / $17.64 15 / $17.64 02

HHS 20079 Case Worker 15 I $17.64 15 I $17.64 02

HHS 20080 Case Worker 15 / $17.64 15 / $17.64 02

HHS 20082 Office Specialist 10 I $12.58 10 / $12.58 02
**Temporary Status Type Codes: (Temporary less than 6 mos. = 02) (Project Worker more than

6 mos. = 05, includes Retirement Benefits).

CAREER LADDERS — POPS
Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
Title/Grade Title/Grade Salary Salary

Sheriff 1117 Deputy Deputy $47,554.83 $51,284.90 Career Ladder. Peace
Sheriff Law Sheriff Sr Officer Pay Scale

Enforcement* Law Enfrcmt (POPS).
IGrd72 /Grd74

Sheriff 1478 Corrections Corrections $39,706.37 $43,159.58 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* I Officer Sr* I Officer Pay Scale

, Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).
~ Actual vs Authorized

2December 14, 2010

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CAREER LADDERS - NON-POPS

Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments
Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice

TitlelGrade TitlelGrade Salary Salary
Juvenile 324 Juvenile JuvenNe $32,345.42 $34,608.50 Career Ladder. Pay is at
Probation Probation Probation minimum of pay grade.

Ofcrl*! OfcrIl/
Grdl4 Grdl5

* Actual vs Authorized

PROMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIGNMENTS I TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENTS
Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments

(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary
Constable Slot 27 / Constable Constable Slot 8 / Deputy Demotion. Peace

3 Sergeant / Grd 64 I 3 Constable Sr / Grd 62 Officer Pay Scale
$70,619.33 I$52,441.17 (POPS).

Juvenile Slot 543 / Juvenile Juvenile Slot 189 / Juvenile Lateral transfer.
Probation Probation Ofcr III / Probation Probation Ofcr Ill I Employee transferred to

Grd 16/ $38,753.88 Grd 16/ $38,753.88 different slot, same
position, same
department, same pay
grade, retains current
pay.

* Actual vs Authorized

THIS SECTION LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

December 14, 2010 3

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



AD HOC CLASSIFICATION CHANGES

______ Current HRMD Recommends

Dept. Slot # Auth Position FLSA Pay Position FLSA Pay
Title I Position # Grade Title I Position # Grade

Sheriff 738 Administrative NE 14 Executive Asst/ E 16
Assoc/14506 16520

TNR 496 Development Svcs E 23 Engineer / 23247 E 23
Prgm Mgr/23298

TNR 219 RecordsAnalyst NE 13 RecordsAnalyst NE 15
Asst I 13488 Assoc I 15489

Department requests in order to meet departmental needs. PBO has confirmed funding
available.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

December 14, 2010 4

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3089 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/14/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Lolly Jones, Purchasing, 854-4204
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Approve modification no. 12  to contract no. 02T00005OJ , 
UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company  for  Early Retiree Reinsurance 
Program Dala Release and Services Agreement  to the Administrative 
Services Agreement. ____________________________________ .

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.  The contract provides the group 
health benefit plans to Travis County employees, retirees and their 
dependents.  The Commissioners Court approved the contract for the 
Group Health Benefits on September 25, 2001. 

The modification will amend the Administrative Services Agreement 
between United Healthcare and the County to incorporate the agreement 
entitled “Early Retiree Reinsurance Program Data Release and Service 
Agreement for Self-Fund Plans”.  The Patient Protection and Affordable 
Care Act provides for reimbursement for certain expenses related to “early 
retirees”.  To accommodate access to this reimbursement, the final rule 
requires Plan Sponsors and Third Party Administrators to enter into 
agreements that authorize the third party administrator to share the medical 
information necessary to review claims of early retirees for reimbursement 
with the United States Department of Health and Human Services and its 
agents and subcontractors.  On May 22, 2010, the Commissioners Court 
authorized and approved the Risk & Benefit Manager to apply for the new 
early retiree 80% reinsurance subsidy described in the Healthcare Reform 
Act.

Modification No. 11 was previously issued to extend the contract for twelve 
months, through September 30, 2011.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on September 28, 2010.

Modification No. 10 was previously issued to extend the contract for twelve 

Item 22
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of December 14, 2010

DOC ID: 3089 Page 2

months, through September 30, 2010.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on September 22, 2009.

Modification No. 9 was previously issued to extend the contract for twelve 
months, through September 30, 2009.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on September 30, 2008.

Modification No. 8 was previously issued to extend the contract for twelve 
months, through September 30, 2008.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on September 25, 2007.

Modification No. 7 was previously issued to extend the contract for twelve 
months, through September 30, 2007.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on September 12, 2006.

Modification No. 6 was previously issued to extend the contract for twelve 
months, through September 30, 2006.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on September 20, 2005.

Modification No. 5 was previously issued to amend the Administrative 
Services Agreement.  It was approved by the Commissioners Court on 
April 19, 2005.

Modification No. 4 was previously issued to exercise the third option period 
to extend the contract for twelve months, through September 30, 2005.  It 
was approved by the Commissioners Court on September 28, 2004.

Modification No. 3 was previously issued to exercise the second option 
period to extend the contract for twelve months, through September 30, 
2004.  It was approved by the Commissioners Court on September 23, 
2003.

Modification No. 2 was previously issued to amend the Administrative 
Services Agreement to incorporate the Protected Health Information as 
defined under the privacy regulations issued pursuant to the Health 
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).  It was approved by 
the Commissioners Court on May 20, 2003.

Modification No. 1 was previously issued to exercise the first option period 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Agenda Item Meeting of December 14, 2010

DOC ID: 3089 Page 3

to extend the contract for twelve months, through September 30, 2003.  It 
was approved by the Commissioners Court on September 24, 2002.

Contract Expenditures:  Within the last 12 months $5,076,694.21 has 
been spent against this contract.

Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $13,000.00
Modification Type:   
Modification Period:   effective June 1, 2010

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding Information: 526-1145-522-4708
 Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 512081 
 Funding Account(s): 
 Comments: 

Statutory Verification of Funding:
 Contract Verification Form:  Funds Verified ___ Not Verified ___ by 

Auditor.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 12/06/2010 1:51 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/06/2010 3:55 PM
Purchasing Juan Gonzalez Completed 12/07/2010 9:11 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: #02T00005OJ, Administrative Services PAGE 1 OF 7 PAGES

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE
314 W. 11TH ST., RM 400
AUSTIN, TX 78701

PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Oralia Jones
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700
FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185

DATE PREPARED:

June 21, 2010

ISSUED TO:

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company

Attn:  Cynthia Monarca
185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3408

MODIFICATION NO.:

12

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:

SEPTEMBER 11, 2001

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _October 1, 2001-October 1-2002___ CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _ October 1, 2010-October 1-2011_____

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:       

Original Contract Amount: $____N/A__________ Current Modified Amount $____N/A_____________ .

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

This amendment number twelve to the Administrative Services Agreement is made by the following parties: 
UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company, a Texas corporation (“Our “, “Us”, and “We” in this Amendment) and 
Travis County, Texas (“You” or “Your” in this Amendment”).

RECITALS
You and we entered into a contract for administrative services for group employee benefits, such as self funded health 

coverage for county employees, retirees, and their dependents that began October 1, 2001. 
Section 14.5 Amendment of the Administrative Services Agreement allows us and you to amend this agreement in 

writing signed by both of us. 
The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act provides for reimbursement for certain expenses related to “early 

retirees.”  To accommodate access to this reimbursement the final rule requires Plan Sponsors and Third Party Administrators 
to enter into agreements that authorize the Third Party Administrator to share the medical information necessary to review 
claims of early retirees for reimbursement with the United States Department of Health and Human Services and its agents 
and subcontractors.  Attached for that purpose is an amendment to the Administrative Services Agreement in the form of an 
agreement entitled Early Retiree Reinsurance Program Data Release and Services Agreement for Self funded Plans. 

AGREEMENT TO AMEND CONTRACT

You and we agree to amend the Administrative Services Agreement as stated in the attached 6 pages:

1. The agreement entitled “Early Retiree Reinsurance Program Data Release and Services Agreement for Self funded 
Plans” in the form attached to this document as pages 3-7 is incorporated into the Administrative Services Agreement.

Note to Vendor: 

[XX] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records.

• DBA

• CORPORATION

• OTHER

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company

BY:
 SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME: Trent Bruce
TITLE: Policy RVP of Sales and Account Management, ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:  
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:  
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DATE:

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CONTRACT: #02T00005OJ Administrative Services PAGE 2 OF 7 PAGES
MODIFICATION NO. 12

2.0 INCORPORATION OF CONTRACT 

2.1 You and we hereby incorporate this amendment into the Administrative Services 
Agreement as amended by Modifications One, Two, Three, Four, Five, Six, Seven, Eight, Nine, 
Ten, Eleven and Twelve. You and we hereby ratify all of the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement as amended. 

3.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

3.1 The changes stated in this amendment are effective June 1, 2010.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CONTRACT: #02T00005OJ Administrative Services PAGE 3 OF 7 PAGES
MODIFICATION NO. 12

EARLY RETIREE REINSURANCE PROGRAM DATA RELEASE
AND SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR SELF-FUNDED PLANS

This Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made effective this 29th day of June, 2010, by and between Travis 
County (the “Plan Sponsor”), the Travis County Health Benefit Fund Program (the “Plan”), and 
UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company (the “Claims Administrator”).  The Plan Sponsor, the Plan and the 
Claims Administrator hereinafter may be individually referred to as a “party” or collectively as “the parties.”

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor has established the Plan as a self-funded employee welfare benefit plan 
under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, for the benefit of its eligible 
employees, retirees and their covered eligible dependents; and

WHEREAS, the Claims Administrator has been retained by the Plan to provide services for the Plan, 
including but not limited to claims determinations under an Administrative Services Agreement between 
the Plan and the Claims Administrator; and

WHEREAS, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“the Act”) establishes an Early Retiree 
Reinsurance Program (“the Program”) which provides for the Department of Health and Human Services 
(“HHS”) to reimburse plan sponsors of early retiree programs for certain claims incurred by early retirees 
and their dependents (“the Reimbursements”); and

WHEREAS, the Plan provides early retiree benefits as defined in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor intends to participate in the Program; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor must provide to the Secretary of HHS  (“the Secretary”) or his or her 
designee certain information as defined under 45 C.F.R. §§149.320-149.335 in order to qualify for and 
receive the Reimbursements; and

WHEREAS, the Plan is a “covered entity” as that term is defined under 45 C.F.R. §160.103 under the 
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") that governs the use of Protected 
Health Information as that term is defined under 45 C.F.R. §160.103 (“PHI”); and

WHEREAS, the Plan data required by HHS in order for the Plan Sponsor to obtain the Reimbursements 
may constitute PHI and, inasmuch as the Plan Sponsor under HIPAA may not have direct access to such 
data, 45 C.F.R. §149.35(2) requires that the Plan Sponsor and the Plan enter into an agreement whereby 
the Plan Sponsor requests that the Plan submit this required information directly to HHS on the Plan 
Sponsor's behalf or to the Plan Sponsor if the Plan Sponsor complies with HIPAA protections described 
below; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor may direct Claims Administrator to submit certain data directly to the Plan 
Sponsor relative to the Reimbursements; and

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CONTRACT: #02T00005OJ Administrative Services PAGE 4 OF 7 PAGES
MODIFICATION NO. 12

WHEREAS, in order for Claims Administrator to send the information to the Plan Sponsor, the Plan and 
Plan Sponsor have certified to Claims Administrator that the Plan and the Plan Sponsor have established
appropriate separation of their respective identities consistent with 45 C.F.R. § 164.504(f)(1)-(2) and that 
the Plan Sponsor agrees to use the information consistent with those provisions; and

WHEREAS, Plan Sponsor has engaged Claims Administrator for the specific services set forth in Exhibit 
A, attached hereto, and has agreed to pay Claims Administrator or its designated affiliate for the services 
as indicated in that Exhibit;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions herein 
contained, the Plan Sponsor, the Plan and the Claims Administrator agree as follows:

1. Obligations and Activities of the Plan:

The Plan agrees: 

(a) To provide directly to the Plan Sponsor or its designee whatever Plan data and 
information the Plan has in its possession that HHS may require in order for the Plan 
Sponsor to become and to remain eligible on a continuing basis to receive the 
Reimbursements.

(b) To make arrangements with any business associate, as that term is defined under 45 
C.F.R. §160.103, to send directly to the Plan Sponsor any such required information that 
the business associate may have in its possession and which may be required in order for 
the Plan Sponsor to become and to remain eligible on a continuing basis to receive the 
Reimbursements.

(c) To acknowledge, in any information provided to HHS in order for Plan Sponsor to become 
and to remain eligible on a continuing basis to receive the Reimbursements, that the 
information is being provided for the purpose of the Plan Sponsor obtaining Federal funds 
in accordance with 42 C.F.R. §423.884(c)(3).

(d) To maintain and make available for HHS audit the records specified by 45 C.F.R. 
§149.350 for a period of six years after the close of the plan year in which the costs were 
incurred that qualify for the Reimbursements.

2. Obligations and Activities of the Claims Administrator:

The Claims Administrator agrees: 

(a) To perform the services set forth in Exhibit A.

(b) To maintain existing fraud, waste and abuse programs on behalf of the Plan that Claims 
Administrator believes are consistent with requirements of the Program. 

(c) To acknowledge, in any information provided to HHS in order for Plan Sponsor to become 
and to remain eligible on a continuing basis to receive the Reimbursements, that the 
information is being provided for the purpose of the Plan Sponsor obtaining Federal funds 
in accordance with 42 C.F.R. §423.884(c)(3).

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CONTRACT: #02T00005OJ Administrative Services PAGE 5 OF 7 PAGES
MODIFICATION NO. 12

(d) To maintain and make available for HHS audit the records specified by 45 CFR § 149.350 
for a period of six years after the close of the plan year in which the costs were incurred 
that qualify for the Reimbursements.

3. Obligations of the Plan Sponsor:

The Plan Sponsor shall cooperate with the Plan in the performance of the Plan’s and Claims 
Administrator's obligations set forth in Sections 1 and 2 above.  In accordance with such 
cooperation the Plan Sponsor shall: 

(a) Pay any applicable service fee indicated in Schedule A to Claims Administrator or 
its designated affiliate for the Services elected by the Plan Sponsor.

(b) Notify the Plan of any and all information requested by HHS in order for the Plan 
Sponsor to become and to remain eligible on a continuing basis to receive the 
Reimbursements.

(c) Acknowledge, in any information provided to HHS in order for Plan Sponsor to become 
and to remain eligible on a continuing basis to receive the Reimbursements, that the 
information is being provided for the purpose of the Plan Sponsor obtaining Federal funds 
in accordance with 42 C.F.R. §423.884(c)(3).

4. Miscellaneous:

(a) This Agreement may not be modified or amended, except in writing as agreed to by each 
of the parties hereto.  However, the parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith and to 
take such action as is necessary or required to amend this Agreement, from time to time, 
to reflect, and to permit the Plan Sponsor to become eligible for the Reimbursements and 
subsequently maintain eligibility for the Reimbursements. 

(b) Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of a meaning that the Plan 
Sponsor may become eligible for the Reimbursements and subsequently maintain 
eligibility for the Reimbursements.

(c) If any provision of this Agreement is or becomes unenforceable, the remainder of this 
Agreement shall nevertheless remain binding to the fullest extent possible, taking into 
consideration the purposes and spirit of this Agreement.

(d) The provisions of this Agreement are intended to benefit only the Plan Sponsor, its 
respective successors and assigns.  There are no other third party beneficiaries.

(e) The titles and headings in this Agreement are for convenience and reference only 
and shall not limit or affect in any manner or any provision contained herein.

(f) To the extent that State law shall not have been preempted by the provisions of HIPAA or 
any other laws of the United States heretofore or hereafter enacted, as the same may be 
amended from time to time, this Agreement shall be construed, administered and 
enforced according to the laws of the State of Texas.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CONTRACT: #02T00005OJ Administrative Services PAGE 6 OF 7 PAGES
MODIFICATION NO. 12

(g) This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties hereto with regard to 
matters of compliance with citation 45 C.F.R. § 149.1 et seq. and supersedes all other 
agreements and understandings, written and oral, relating to such matters.

(i) This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterpart copies, each of which shall 
be deemed an original and together shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the dates written below.

PLAN SPONSOR:
TRAVIS COUNTY

__________________________________
[Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

__________________________________
Date

PLAN:

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
PROGRAM

__________________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

__________________________________
Date

UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE COMPANY 

__________________________________
[NAME]  [TITLE]

__________________________________
Date

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



CONTRACT: #02T00005OJ Administrative Services PAGE 7 OF 7 PAGES
MODIFICATION NO. 12

EXHIBIT A
SERVICES AND FEES

SERVICES

Claims Administrator will perform the following specific services on behalf of Plan Sponsor:

Application Support: Claims Administrator will assist Plan Sponsors as requested to complete 
ERRP applications, including guidance on information required to apply and phone-based assistance 
to complete applications. Note that the Plan Sponsor is ultimately responsible for filing the 
applications, and neither Claims Administrator nor any of its Affiliates will sign the ERRP application

Data Extraction:  Claims Administrator will provide data extraction and management to provide 
ongoing data sharing with HHS at required time intervals, through all required transmission methods 
(e.g. mainframe to mainframe) 

Data Aggregation:  Claims Administrator will provide data aggregation as required for external (non-
UnitedHealth Group) platforms to support ongoing data sharing with HHS required for Plan Sponsors 
to claim their share of the subsidy (Specified data format available upon request)

Summary Cost Reporting:  Claims Administrator will provide summary cost reporting for Plan 
Sponsors to claim ERRP reimbursements directly to HHS, or to another recipient as specified by the 
Plan Sponsor

SERVICE FEES

Calendar year 2010 and 2011 pricing for Travis County optional, fee-based service will be as follows, 
subject to final HHS regulations governing the allowable frequency of cost reporting:

Cost per application to HHS – Monthly reporting:  $13,000
Cost per application to HHS – Quarterly reporting:  $6,500
Cost per application to HHS – Annual reporting:  $4,000

This pricing assumes that the Claim Administrator will access the UNET data sources from which to 
extract and aggregate data for cost reporting purposes.  An additional Non-Disclosure Agreement may 
be required to access 3rd party data.

Services under this Agreement are provided on a calendar year basis, not on a plan year basis. The 
Claims Administrator also reserves the right to modify fees, with consent of the Plan Sponsor which 
shall not be unreasonably withheld, in the event that additional regulatory guidance requires additional 
services or material changes to existing services.

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



1010 Lava:aCX) • P.O. B 1748 • Ain, Tex f&61 • (512) 8E4-/ FiQ((512) 854-3128

December 3, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Commissioners Court /
FROM: Diane Blankenship, HRMD Director

Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefit Managei
Cindy Purinton, Benefit Administrator

Re: Modification of FY11 Administrative Services Agreement with UHC

During the voting session of May 11, 2010 the Commissioners Court authorized the Risk
and Benefit Manager to apply for the new Early Retiree Reinsurance Program (ERRP).
This special 2 year program is part of the new Healthcare Act. As part of that application
process specialized reports from UHC were required. There is a fee for these reports of
$12,000 as programming was required. It was determined that the most expedient
method to contract for these reports was to modify the UHC Administrative Services
Agreement. This agreement had already been approved for the next plan year as part of
the renewal process, so we are now asking for approval of this modification.

The projected subsidy for Travis County Benefit Plan is between $250,000 and $500,000
for each of the two years of this limited program.

—Ui . —1
— CZ)

(ThJJ <V.1
—fl_ i U))

°

.9

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3084 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/14/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Ron Dube, Purchasing, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Pursuant to section 263.151 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare 
list of equipment as surplus property and sell at public auction.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.

The court will note that the listed assets were purchased with grant funds 
from the Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Task Force. Travis 
County Sheriff’s Office is requesting the proceeds from the sale of assets 
be placed into the Sheriff’s Combined Auto Theft Task Force account.

Pursuant to Section 263.151, declare the attached list of equipment as 
Surplus Property.  

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding information: n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 12/06/2010 1:52 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Pending 12/07/2010 8:41 AM
Purchasing Juan Gonzalez Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending 12/06/2010 1:35 PM
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 23
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3088 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/14/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Ron Dube, Purchasing, 854-6458
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Pursuant to Section 263.152 of the Texas Local Government Code, declare 
320 vests as salvage property and authorize disposal through Fiber 
Brokers International.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Purchasing concurs with department and recommends approval of 
requested action.  This procurement action meets the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes.
The Court should note that Sheriff would like to declare 320 expired body 
armor vests as salvage and authorize disposal through Fiber Brokers 
International. 
Fiber Brokers International will pick up and shred expired vests. There will 
be no cost to Travis County.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Funding information: n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Bonnie Floyd Completed 12/06/2010 1:54 PM
Purchasing Cyd Grimes Completed 12/06/2010 3:58 PM
Purchasing Juan Gonzalez Completed 12/07/2010 8:32 AM
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 24
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Item 27
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Item 27
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

DOC ID: 3170 Page 1

Meeting Date: 12/14/2010, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office, 854-9557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Sponsors: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action regarding renewal of contract with 
Envision Central Texas.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Travis County's contract with Envision Central Texas expires December 31, 
2010.  The Commissioners Court has had a contract in place with Envision 
Central Texas for many years  This contract has been reviewed by the 
Court annually and funding for this contract has been provided annually 
also, but has not been included in the budget process.

Sally Campbell, Executive Director of Envision Central Texas, has 
requested funding for FY 2011, and would be happy to make a 
presentation on any future Commissioners Court meeting date.

Attached are proposed deliverables from Envision Central Texas and 
minutes from last year regarding this item.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Direct Staff to prepare an appropriate contract and recommend a source of 
funding.  The funding should be transferred to the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
n/a

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Contract amount is $25,000 annually.  There is no funding for this contract.  
In previous years the Commissioners Court has approved Allocated 
Reserve as the source of funding.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Purchasing Pending
County Judge's Office Cheryl Aker Pending
Commissioners Court Cheryl Aker Pending

Item 29
Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Envision Central Texas Deliverables for

2011 Contract with Travis County

u  I. Improving coordination of regional infrastructure 

initiative 

maintain the quality of life and competitiveness of Central Texas and better educate the public about these tradeoffs. It will also 

reductions.

Goal: Increase communication and coordination among infrastructure providers in the Central Texas Region as well as educate 

efficiency, especially in a time of limited resources.

Deliverables:

Quarter I January- March 2011:
• Begin outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable Communities 

Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT-EPA grant, ECT 
will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO, Austin, Round Rock, 
San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM. Travis County will be invited to be a Partner in the grant and 
will also be involved in the grant execution. The grant will be used to develop cutting-edge tools and plans that 
provide the information we need to make the investments that will help us create the region we want. 

• Post on the ECT website and distribute electronic and hard copies of the two conservation case studies developed 
in 2010 by the Natural Infrastructure Committee on the Onion Creek Trail in Travis County and the Dalstrom 
Ranch Conservation Easement in Hays County to all key jurisdictions and agencies in Central Texas to facilitate 
additional conservation activities.

Quarter II April - June 2011:
• Continue outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable Communities 

Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT-EPA grant, ECT 
will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO, Austin, Round Rock, 
San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM. 

• Research “best practices” and plan a structured, inclusive public dialogue around the approaches to regional 
governance that emerged at the 2010 Regional Infrastructure Forums.

• Convene Regional Planner Roundtable I with an audience of approximately 40 agency and jurisdiction planners about 
quality growth issues in Central Texas. These meetings center on the challenges of planning for sustainable growth in Central 
Texas and increasing mobility.  

• Convene Sixth Annual ECT Community Stewardship Awards Luncheon on May 6 where outstanding and 
innovative people, projects and processes are spotlighted before an audience of regional leaders. The event will 
feature a well known keynote speaker on regional infrastructure coordination.

• Schedule and conduct at a presentation about the use and value of the Central Texas Greenprint for Growth in both 
Travis and Williamson Counties.  

Quarter III July - September 2011:
• Continue outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable Communities 

Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT-EPA grant, ECT 
will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO, Austin, Round Rock, 
San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM. 

• Convene a structured and inclusive public dialogue around the approaches to regional governance that emerged 
at the 2010 Regional Infrastructure Forums.

Quarter IV October - December 2011:
• Continue outreach and demonstration site tasks connected with the $3.7 million federal Sustainable Communities 

Regional Planning Grant. As a key member of the regional consortium which secured the HUD-DOT-EPA grant, ECT 
will help accomplish the committed work in association with the regional consortium of CAMPO, Austin, Round Rock, 
San Marcos, UT Austin, ACCD, Texas State and IBM. 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



• Convene Regional Planner Roundtable II with an audience of approximately 40 agency and jurisdiction planners .

u II.  Advocating for policies, tools and resources to support the Vision  

ECT will continue its legislative advocacy work about county growth management, transportation funding and water 
management. 

Goal: Secure tools through the Texas legislature for the Central Texas Region to enable improved multi-modal 
transportation systems and more sustainable land use patterns.

Quarter I January- March 2011:

• Convene working groups and communicate with regional and state experts and leaders, Central Texas legislative 
delegation members and others to advance potential transportation funding legislation in the 82nd Texas 
Legislative Session. Be available to offer testimony as appropriate.

• Convene working groups and communicate with regional and state experts and leaders, Central Texas legislative 
delegation members and others to advance potential enhanced county growth management authority legislation
in the 82nd Texas Legislative Session. Be available to offer testimony as appropriate.

• Convene working groups and communicate with regional and state experts and leaders, Central Texas legislative 
delegation members and others to advance potential improved water management legislation in the 82nd Texas 
Legislative Session. Be available to offer testimony as appropriate.

Quarter II April - June 2011:

• Create Vision Principles Guide for new programs/projects. ECT will create, distribute and promote a Vision 
Principles Guide so that public and private entities can gauge how their projects or programs measure up against the 
key tenets of the Vision.  

Quarter III July - September 2011:
• The ECT Community Design Committee will complete a case study about new developments in Central Texas in 

order to facilitate understanding throughout the region about different development types – their financing, 
regulations, strengths, weaknesses and lessons learned.  

• The ECT Natural Infrastructure Committee will complete a case study about conservation initiatives in Central Texas in 
order to facilitate understanding throughout the region about the processes and products of public and private-initiated land 
conservation efforts.  

Quarter IV October - December 2011:
• Convene a Legislative Preview Luncheon Forum of about 400 people featuring members of the Texas legislature

and reviewing the 82
nd

Legislature’s results and previewing the issues that are expected to be important to the 
region at the 83nd Texas Legislative Session. 

III.  ECT Implementation Committees - ECT will work to advance its vision and accomplish its 2011 Program of Work 

through the work of its four Committees made up of Central Texas volunteers.  

All year:

A. Community Design Committee

B. Community Outreach Committee

C. Natural Infrastructure Committee  (note- co-chaired by Travis County employee Melinda Mallia)  

D. Transportation and Land Use Committee

Contact:

Sally W. Campbell

Executive Director

Envision Central Texas

scampbell@envisioncentraltexas.org

512-916-6037

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



MARCH 9, 2010 VOTING SESSION      PAGE 15 

24. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING CONTRACT 
WITH ENVISION CENTRAL TEXAS.  (10:21 AM) 

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Gieselman, Executive Manager, TNR; 
Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO; and John Hille, Assistant County 
Attorney.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis that we direct 
County Staff to put together an appropriate contract with a scope of service; that the 
source of funding be Allocated Reserve. 

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes 
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes 
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes 
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes 
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes 

25. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LETTER REQUESTING 
THAT TRAVIS COUNTY BE INCLUDED WITHIN THE SERVICE AREA OF 
FOREIGN TRADE ZONE NUMBER 183, SPONSORED BY THE FOREIGN 
TRADE ZONE OF CENTRAL TEXAS, INC.  (JUDGE BISCOE) 
(2:00 PM) 

Members of the Court heard from: Joe Vining, Chairman, Foreign Trade Zone for 
Central Texas Board and Senior Vice-President, Economic Development, Round 
Rock Chamber of Commerce; Adriana Cruz, Vice-President, Global Recruitment, 
Austin Chamber of Commerce; Bill Methenitis, Ernst and Young; and Maurice Priest, 
Travis County Resident. 

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Huber to approve the 
request.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes 
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes 
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes 
Precinct 3, Commissioner Karen Huber yes 
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes 

Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.



Updated 12/10/10, 10:50 a.m.


	Item 01 & 06
	Item 02
	Item 03 A
	Item 03 B
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT HEREBY OFFERS THIS RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF STATE LEGISLATION TO ESTABLISH A RECYCLING TAKEBACK PROGRAM FOR MERCURY CONTAINING PRODUCTS.

	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 11
	chapter 82 and title 30 set public hearing agenda 12-10.pdf
	     Commissioner Ron Davis, Precinct One

	Item 11.pdf

	Item 12
	Item 13
	3131 : Grants for December 14, 2010
	Grants 12-14-10


	Item 14
	Item 16
	Item 17
	item 18
	Item 19
	Item 21
	item 22
	3089 : 02T00005OJ United Healthcare mod 2
	UHC Mod 12 Early Retiree mod- Adminis Svcs revised
	ERRP fm Cindy P


	Item 23
	3084 : Sell Surplus Equipment at Public Auction-12-14-10
	Surplus Agenda Back Up


	Item 24
	3088 : Salvage Equipment for Disposal 12/14/2010
	Salvage agenda back up


	Item 26
	Item 26-001
	Item 27
	Item 27-001
	Item 28
	Item 29
	Envision Central Texas Contract
	2011 ECT Deliverables for Travis County.doc
	March 9 2010 Item 24.pdf


	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item C3



